
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Wednesday, January 22, 2025, at 2:00 PM 
315 14th Street Bay City, MI 48708 

Meetings of the Bay City Housing Commission are held, in person, at its Central Offices. Covid 
protocols now only require face masks at the discretion of a meeting participant.  

RESOLUTION 431  
PUBLIC MEETING ALIGNMENT WITH THE MICHIGAN OPEN MEETINGS ACT 

FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION BY A BOARD MEMBER 

WHEREAS, the Bay City Housing Commission, hereinafter called the Public Housing 
Agency (PHA), desires to better align its public meeting practices with the February 17, 2022 
rendition of the Michigan Open Meetings Act 267 of 1976 as amended allowing remote 
attendance and participation in meetings of its Board,  

RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Bay City Housing Commission, 
hereby adopts and conforms its public meeting procedures to Section 15.263 15.263 Meetings, 
decisions, and deliberations of public body; requirements; attending or addressing meeting of 
public body; COVID-19 safety measures; tape-recording, videotaping, broadcasting, and 
telecasting proceedings; accommodation of absent members; remote attendance; rules; exclusion 
from meeting; exemptions. Subsection (2) established a procedure to accommodate the absence 
of any member of the public body due to military duty, a medical condition, or a statewide or 
local state of emergency or state of disaster declared pursuant to law or charter or local ordinance 
by the governor or a local official, governing body, or chief administrative officer that would risk 
the personal health or safety of members of the public or the public body if the meeting were 
held in person. 

(ii) For each member of the public body attending the meeting remotely, a public
announcement at the outset of the meeting by that member, to be included in the meeting 
minutes, that the member is in fact attending the meeting remotely. 



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

AGENDA AND REPORT 
JANUARY 22, 2025 

We will do our absolute best to assure that each night, when we go home to 
our families, we have left no units vacant that could have housed a family in 

need. 



 

 
BCHC REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

January 22, 2025 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call  

_____   Sharon Brown – President (1) 

_____   Louise Ryan – Vice President (1) 

_____   Debbie Kiesel – Secretary (1) 

_____   James Whaley – Commissioner 

_____   Ann Grady – Commissioner 

 

  
2. Changes to the Agenda  

  

3. Review and Approval of Minutes from Prior Board or Committee Meetings   

a. Board Attendance Log  1 
b. Minutes from December 4, 2024, Annual Board Meeting 1-3 

  
4. Public Input (Each participant is allowed 5 minutes for comment)  

  
5. Committee Reports and Presentations  

  

6. CEO Report and Financial Statements and Cash Disbursements  
a. CEO Report Narrative  4-15 
b. Financial Statements as of December 31, 2024 [Central Office, Public 

Housing (Scattered Sites), Multifamily (Smith Manor, Maloney Manor, 
Pine Towers), LIHTC Partnerships (Maplewood Manor)] 

16-40 

c. Cash Disbursement Review  41-49 
  

7. Action Items for Consideration and Appropriate Action  
a. CEO Report for January 22, 2025, with the Financial Statements as of 

December 31, 2024 [Central Office, Public Housing (Scattered Sites), 
Multifamily (Smith Manor, Maloney Manor, Pine Towers), LIHTC 
Partnerships (Maplewood Manor)]   4-40 

4-40 

b. Cash Disbursements and ACH Batch Transfers (List of Disbursements) 
as of December 31, 2024, in the amount of $813,490.51.   

41-49 

c. Memo and Board Resolution #446 Ratifying CEO Authorization for 
Replacement of Alarm Panels at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers 

50-51 

 
  



Bay City Housing Commission Annual Board Meeting Agenda for January 22, 2025                                                            Page 2 
 

 
8. Comments and Discussion by Board Members  

  
9. Adjournment 

  
 
Attachments   

1. Board Attendance Log  1 
2. Minutes from December 4, 2024, Annual Board Meeting 1-2 
3. CEO Report as of January 22, 2025, and Financial Reports  4-40 
4. Lists of Previously Issued Checks/ACH Batch Transfers as of December 31, 2025 41-49 
5. Board Resolution Ratifying CEO Authorization for Replacement of Alarm Panels at 

Maloney Manor and Pine Towers 
50-51 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Upcoming Board Meetings/Conferences/Workshops 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 2:00 PM 



Location:

Date of Meeting:

Call to Order at: 2:05 PM

Present Excused Absent
Commissioners:
Ann Grady X
Sharon Brown X
Louise Ryan X
James Whaley X
Debbie Kiesel X

Staff:
Bill Phillips X
John Neeb X
Karl Opheim X

Agenda Item: 2
Motion: Kiesel
Second: Brown
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 3b
Motion: Brown
Second: Whaley
Motion Approved: Unanimous

3. Suspend the regular rules for Public Input at 2:06 PM.

Public Input
Time Address Issue

No one was present to address the Board.  The Board agreed to hear late arrivals.  

Return to Regular Order at 2:07 PM

Agenda Item: 4
Motion: N/A
Second: N/A
Motion Approved: Unanimous

President - Sharon Brown 
Vice President - Louise Ryan
Secretary - Deb Kiesel

5
Motion: Whaley
Second: Grady

Unanimous

BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG

MEETING MINUTES AND ACTIONS BY COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was conducted physically at the Bay City Housing Commission's Central 
Office. The meeting is open to the public and this notice is provided under the Open 
Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275.

Wednesday, December 4, 2024

2. Approval of the Regular Meeting minutes (10/23/2024) of the Bay City Housing Commission as presented.

1. Approval of the agenda as presented.

Speaker

ANNUAL BOARD MEETING

4. After completing the election process, the Board nominated and elected the slate of officers for the calendar year 2025.
Following is the slate of officers for the Bay City Housing Commission Board for 2025:

Agenda Item:

Motion Approved:

1 1



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item: 6ai
Motion: Whaley
Second: Grady
Motion Approved: Unanimous

6.  Adjourn the Closed Session at 2:19 PM

Agenda Item: 6ai
Motion: Whaley 
Second: Grady
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 6ai
Motion: Whaley
Second: Grady
Motion Approved: Unanimous

8. Approval of the proposed 2025 Bay City Housing Commission Meeting Schedule as presented.  

Agenda Item: 8a
Motion: Brown
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8b
Motion: Whaley
Second: Grady
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8c
Motion: Whaley
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8c
Motion: Whaley
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8d
Motion: Grady
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

12.  Approval of all disbursements including ACH transactions and payroll in the total amount of $593,330.02 for the 
period ending 10/31/2024.  

5.  Suspend the meeting for Closed Session at 2:15 PM as requested by the CEO to review the recommended compensation 
adjustment of the CEO as presented by the Evaluation Committee.  No action taken by Board during Closed Session.  

7.  Return to Regular Order at 2:20 PM and Board Chair certifies that no action was taken during the Closed Session.  

10.  The Board received the 12/04/2024 CEO Report as presented.  

11.  The Board accepted the current financial statements for the period ending 10/31/24.

9.  The Board approved a 10% bonus and a 4% annual wage increase for the CEO beginning with the first pay in January 
2025.  The Board concurred that his performance is superior.  

2 2



BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION

ATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item: 8e
Motion: N/A
Second: N/A
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8f
Motion: Kiesel
Second: Whaley
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: 8g
Motion: Grady
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Agenda Item: N/A
Motion: Grady
Second: Kiesel
Motion Approved: Unanimous

17.  Adjournment at 3:01 PM

Agenda Item 10
Motion: Kiesel
Second: Grady
Motion Approved: Unanimous

Attest: Secretary:

John C. Neeb III, CFO Louise Ryan

Date: Date:

I certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Commissioners recorded above were taken openly; that yay and nay 
votes on the adoption of motions were taken openly; that the meeting was held at the specified time and place convenient to the 
public; that notice of the meeting was properly published; and that the meeting was called and held in compliance with the 
provisions of the Michigan Open Meeting Act all the applicable provisions of the Act and with all of the procedural rules of the 
Board of Commissioners.

Secretary's Certification of the Attendance Log and Meeting Minutes

13.  The Board received the Huntington Bank General Depository Agreement as presented.  

14.  The Board approved Resolution #444 to select Advantix Development Corporation as the development partner for the 
Columbus Avenue location.  

15.  The Board approved Resolution #445 for the development of a non-profit entity to be a subsidiary of the Bay City 
Housing Commission.  

16. The Board authorized the CEO, William Phillips to terminate the lease with Michigan Community Services at 216 N. 
Madison, Bay City, MI

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSION ARE TO BE REVIEWED AND 
APPROVED BY THE BOARD AT THE JANUARY 22, 2025 REGULAR MEETING.

3 3



 
 
  

CEO REPORT TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
January 22, 2025 

 
1. Portfolio Performance – The total physical occupancy for the entire portfolio is 99.3% up 

from 98.6% last month. The senior high-rise buildings remained steady at an average 98.9% 
occupancy. Family high-rise buildings are currently 100% and scattered site housing is at 
99.3%, down from slightly from 100.0% last report.  The overall physical and leased 
occupancy increased slightly to 101.9%. We are expecting a slight increase in move-outs in 
February due, in part, to pending lease terminations among high-rise residents. 

 
We purged each wait list in December 2024 down to a total of 563. The wait lists are current 
at approximately 535. 
 

 
 

2. Update on Capital Fund Improvement Projects  
a. See the attached memo for the Capital Improvements Update. 
b. Board Memorandum and Resolution #446 – On January 2, 2025, I chose to authorize 

a scope of work for Maloney Manor and Pine Towers for the replacement of the fire 
panels. The existing panels are no longer supported. Due to the building safety 
exposure, I determined it was more prudent to move forward with the work than to 
wait for formal board approval. Resolution #446, if approved, would ratify my 
actions. 

i. Pine Towers – Contract with Johnson Controls 
ii. Maloney Manor – Contract with Johnson Controls 

4



Bay City Housing Commission / CEO Report to the Board January 22, 2025                                                                   Page 2 

3. Smith Manor NSPIRE (REAC) Inspection – An NSPIRE Inspection is scheduled for 
February 4, 2025. 

 
4. Columbus Avenue Blight Removal Project – 

a. Bay County Land Bank Authority Grant – No updates. 
b. Environmental, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) – No updates. 
 

5. Affordable Housing Special Counsel – After consulting with our General Counsel, I retained 
a Special Legal Counsel to advise BCHC on aspects of the Columbus Avenue development 
including the finalization of the Master Development Agreement with our new partners. 
Honigman is a prestigious business law firm with extensive state and national experience in 
real estate partnerships, LIHTCs and other complex structures used for the development and 
investment of affordable housing. BCHC will be represented by Steven Rypma, a partner and 
leader of Honigman’s affordable housing practice, and member of the Board of Honigman. 
 

6. Columbus Avenue Development Team Meeting – On January 15 and 16th, 2025, we hosted 
the first meeting with Advantix Development Corporation, our new partners for the Columbus 
Avenue Development. Five members of their development team visited. We toured Bay City 
and discussed some of the priorities and requisite tasks needing to be accomplished. We have 
provided Advantix a revised draft of their Memorandum of Understanding for their 
consideration. 

 
7. HOME and HOME-ARP Funded Development Projects – BCHC is updating its proposals 

to the City of Bay City for the development/preservation of 8-10 affordable housing units.  
 

8. Great Lakes Community Development Partners (GLCDP) – GLCDP is the name for the 
nonprofit corporation we are forming pursuant to the Board Resolution #444 approved in 
December 2024. 

 
9. Financial Highlights for the Period– The CFO narrative and financial reports, as of 

December 31, 2024, are attached with John Neeb’s narrative. 
 

 
 
Attachments: 

1. Capital Improvement Project Update Memo 
a. Pine Towers – Contract with Johnson Controls 
b. Maloney Manor – Contract with Johnson Controls 

2. Board Memorandum and Resolution #446 
3. Monthly Financial Reports for all Business Units 

 

5

https://www.honigman.com/firm-about
https://www.honigman.com/professionals-steven-j-rypma


 
 
TO: William Phillips, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM: Karl Opheim, Assistant Director 
DATE: January 15, 2025 
SUBJECT: 2024 Capital Improvements Update 
 
 
 
Maplewood Manor Domestic Hot Water Generator.  This project is complete and 
Maplewood is operating almost entirely on our new, energy-efficient water heater so we will 
realize some cost savings.  Unfortunately, this is almost impossible to calculate during winter 
because our heating boilers use most of our month natural gas. Come next May to September 
only the water heater will be using natural gas and we can compare the difference with 2024 
and 2023 levels.   
 
Pine Towers Exterior Column Repairs; Smith Manor Column Repairs; Maplewood    
Manor Balcony Repairs.  Site work all completed for the replacement of 16 limestone 
column panels at the entrance of Smith Manor.        
 
Pine Towers, Maloney Manor Fire Alarm Panel Upgrade.  We receive our cost and scope 
of work proposals to update the fire alarm control panels for Pine Towers and Maloney 
Manor.  This work will include updating our barrier free, handicapped designated 
apartments.  Site work is expected to state late April or early May.  
 
Floor Covering Vendor Expansion. Happy to report we have recruited a new local flooring 
company (Valley Carpet) to remove and replace luxury vinyl floor tiling at each of our 
properties.  They have completed three installations at two properties and we have three 
more scheduled at two more properties.  As per your directive, staff have selected the same 
flooring products to use at every property.  This way both flooring vendors can purchase in-
advance pallets lots to save ordering time. One pallet of flooring will finish approximately 
four apartments or one and a half houses.  We have invited two other local flooring 
companies and will be offering them flooring work orders shortly.     
    

New improvement projects include: removing and replacing the VCT flooring on the upper 
common corridors at Maloney Manor and replacing 42 remaining electric service panels at 
scattered site homes.  

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



 

To:  Bay City Housing Commissioners 
From:  John Neeb 
Subject: Financial Report of the CFO 
Date:  1/17/2025 
Copies to: William Phillips, CEO 
 

FY 2024-2025 Q1 Operating Results 

Through the first quarter of the fiscal year, the Bay City Housing Commission is enjoying the same level 
of financial stability and predictability that we’ve become accustomed to.  Financial results are tracking 
well and within comfortable margins of expectations.  Maloney Manor did experience some occupancy 
softness early in the year due to a glut of vacancies, but consistent with prior results of the management 
team at the location, they were able to dig themselves out and occupancy recovered quickly.  
Additionally, the conventional portfolio so week occupancy performance on a slow lease up of one of its 
assets.  This is inconsequential to the overall performance of the organization. 

 

Retiree Healthcare 

We’ve encountered a problem with retiree healthcare.  Between prudent investments and plan 
adjustments, the plan has reached a level of funding that will never be fully utilized.  Unfortunately, the 
assets of the plan are specifically reserved for funding retiree healthcare costs.  Essentially, we are so 
dramatically overfunded, we will never reach equilibrium between what we spend annually on retiree 
healthcare and the value of the assets.  We don’t have any ability to access this overfunding until the last 
participant has exited the plan.  This is not projected to happen for another 40-50 years.  We are 
currently exploring ways to return as much of this asset to the BCHC as possible.  The two options 
we’ve uncovered so far are: 

1. Using assets to cover every dollar that gets spent on retiree healthcare by the Bay City Housing 
Commission, including contributions to actives employees HCSP plans.  This would allow us to 
draw an additional $40k-$50k during the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year. 

2. Consider a mass buyout for all plan participants.  This would cost significantly more in the short 
term, but it would allow us to close the plan and capture any residual value of the assets once the 
buyout is completed. 

Fortunately, this is a good problem to have.  We simply need to develop a strategy to maximize the 
value of the excess assets for the overall mission of the Bay City Housing Commission. 

 

Economic Occupancy
SM MM PT MWM BCHC

Gross Rent Potenial 280,500$     222,261$     235,173$     1,740,252$  8,955$         
Vacancy Loss 3,719$         4,661$         4,325$         14,756$       2,304$         
Economic Occupancy 98.67% 97.90% 98.16% 99.15% 74.27%
Prior Year 98.63% 98.45% 98.77% 99.86% 100.00%

Cash on Hand
226,991$     197,948$     95,631$       261,577$     80,229$       

16



Property and Liability Insurance 

Our property and liability insurance renewal was received in late January.  We had budgeted a 5% 
increase.  Unfortunately, the increase came in closer to 10%.  The aggregate overage amounts to about 
$10,000.  This doesn’t meaningfully impact the overall projections for the fiscal year, but it will result in 
a negative budget variance at the end of the fiscal year. 

17



B
A

Y 
C

IT
Y 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
12

/3
1/

20
24

 
C

en
tr

al
 

O
ffi

ce
M

ar
ke

t
Pu

bl
ic

 
H

ou
si

ng
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 
M

an
ag

ed

 

Sc
at

te
re

d 
Si

te
s

M
al

on
ey

 
M

an
or

Pi
ne

 T
ow

er
s

Sm
ith

 
M

an
or

M
ap

le
w

oo
d 

M
an

or
 

(L
IH

TC
)

  A
ss

et
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
 C

ur
re

nt
 A

ss
et

s
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

   
C

as
h

1,
74

6,
10

0
20

0,
78

8
12

0,
44

7
37

7,
55

1
19

8,
14

0
95

,5
83

22
6,

99
1

52
6,

59
9

    
   

Ac
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

18
1,

50
1

13
3,

47
8

2,
05

1
17

,4
85

4,
34

5
5,

31
8

4,
22

4
14

,6
00

    
   

D
ep

os
its

 &
 E

sc
ro

w
s

3,
99

9,
43

8
12

5
0

58
,2

00
98

5,
23

4
99

5,
58

0
1,

19
9,

11
3

76
1,

18
6

    
   

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 A

ss
et

s
5,

65
5,

90
6

1,
98

1,
63

6
1,

90
0

3,
09

8,
90

7
46

,5
17

52
,0

88
55

,1
23

41
9,

73
4

    
 T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

11
,5

82
,9

46
2,

31
6,

02
8

12
4,

39
8

3,
55

2,
14

4
1,

23
4,

23
5

1,
14

8,
56

9
1,

48
5,

45
2

1,
72

2,
12

0
    

 F
ix

ed
 A

ss
et

s
14

,1
83

,0
07

42
7,

23
5

2,
94

5
1,

64
8,

23
5

1,
09

7,
24

9
97

6,
95

9
1,

26
8,

28
7

8,
76

2,
09

7
    

 O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s
1,

03
4,

45
8

90
7,

10
8

0
12

7,
35

0
0

0
0

0
   T

ot
al

 A
ss

et
s

26
,8

00
,4

11
3,

65
0,

37
1

12
7,

34
3

5,
32

7,
72

9
2,

33
1,

48
5

2,
12

5,
52

8
2,

75
3,

73
9

10
,4

84
,2

17
  L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
&

 E
qu

ity
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
   

C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

18
2,

87
5

15
,1

04
1,

45
2

51
,8

02
26

,2
81

30
,0

95
21

,3
02

36
,8

39
    

   
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

77
8,

43
8

12
7,

03
6

70
0

19
9,

23
4

11
7,

85
9

10
9,

40
9

82
,5

81
14

1,
62

0
    

   
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

33
,8

25
(2

,2
80

,2
83

)
0

(8
03

,0
03

)
0

0
0

3,
11

7,
11

1
    

 T
ot

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
99

5,
13

9
(2

,1
38

,1
43

)
2,

15
2

(5
51

,9
67

)
14

4,
14

0
13

9,
50

4
10

3,
88

4
3,

29
5,

57
0

    
 E

qu
ity

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
   

R
et

ai
ne

d 
Ea

rn
in

gs
25

,3
43

,1
28

5,
76

8,
71

1
12

9,
30

6
5,

89
6,

94
8

2,
17

8,
43

9
1,

98
9,

26
3

2,
64

0,
98

0
6,

73
9,

48
0

   
   

C
ur

re
nt

 N
et

 In
co

m
e

46
2,

14
4

19
,8

03
(4

,1
15

)
(1

7,
25

2)
8,

90
6

(3
,2

39
)

8,
87

5
44

9,
16

7
    

 T
ot

al
 E

qu
ity

25
,8

05
,2

72
5,

78
8,

51
4

12
5,

19
1

5,
87

9,
69

6
2,

18
7,

34
5

1,
98

6,
02

4
2,

64
9,

85
5

7,
18

8,
64

7
   T

ot
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

&
 E

qu
ity

26
,8

00
,4

11
3,

65
0,

37
1

12
7,

34
3

5,
32

7,
72

9
2,

33
1,

48
5

2,
12

5,
52

8
2,

75
3,

73
9

10
,4

84
,2

17
  

A
ll 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Li

ne
s 

of
 

B
ui

ne
ss

M
ul

tif
am

ily
 O

w
ne

d

18



B
A

Y 
C

IT
Y 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

In
co

m
e 

St
at

em
en

t
12

/3
1/

20
24

 
C

en
tr

al
 

O
ffi

ce
M

ar
ke

t
Pu

bl
ic

 
H

ou
si

ng
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 
M

an
ag

ed

 
Sc

at
te

re
d 

Si
te

s
M

al
on

ey
 

M
an

or
Pi

ne
 T

ow
er

s
Sm

ith
 M

an
or

M
ap

le
w

oo
d 

M
an

or
 (L

IH
TC

)
   I

nc
om

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
   

 R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
2,

84
0,

53
8

0
8,

95
5

35
3,

04
0

22
2,

26
1

23
4,

96
9

28
0,

94
8

1,
74

0,
36

5
   

 V
ac

an
cy

, L
os

se
s 

& 
C

on
ce

ss
io

ns
(2

7,
84

2)
0

(2
,3

04
)

(1
,2

43
)

(4
,1

85
)

(3
,8

33
)

(2
,9

62
)

(1
3,

31
5)

   
 N

et
 R

en
ta

l I
nc

om
e

2,
81

2,
69

6
0

6,
65

1
35

1,
79

7
21

8,
07

6
23

1,
13

6
27

7,
98

6
1,

72
7,

05
0

   
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

el
at

ed
 In

co
m

e
12

1,
80

7
12

1,
80

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
   

 O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
16

7,
56

9
16

,9
07

52
5

20
,3

56
7,

62
2

17
,3

70
7,

71
1

97
,0

78
  T

ot
al

 In
co

m
e

3,
10

2,
07

2
13

8,
71

5
7,

17
6

37
2,

15
3

22
5,

69
7

24
8,

50
6

28
5,

69
7

1,
82

4,
12

7
   E

xp
en

se
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

67
9,

49
9

13
9,

16
8

59
4

89
,3

41
52

,0
79

53
,5

86
60

,5
74

28
4,

15
6

   
 U

til
iti

es
34

0,
97

7
1,

27
6

26
0

2,
10

3
40

,2
01

37
,3

47
42

,5
99

21
7,

19
0

   
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

& 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

xp
en

se
s

50
3,

57
1

15
,7

20
1,

54
6

94
,0

73
42

,4
43

44
,2

75
44

,1
44

26
1,

37
0

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 R
ep

ai
rs

1,
70

0
1,

70
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

   
 T

ax
es

 &
 In

su
ra

nc
e

49
4,

72
0

44
,2

48
28

0
94

,9
16

43
,1

15
42

,5
87

48
,2

64
22

1,
31

1
   

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
el

at
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
21

,1
76

1,
15

2
12

0
5,

24
0

3,
05

2
1,

02
9

2,
08

3
8,

50
0

  T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

2,
04

1,
64

4
20

3,
26

4
2,

80
0

28
5,

67
3

18
0,

89
0

17
8,

82
5

19
7,

66
5

99
2,

52
7

  N
et

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e 
(L

os
s)

1,
06

0,
42

9
(6

4,
54

9)
4,

37
6

86
,4

80
44

,8
07

69
,6

82
88

,0
32

83
1,

60
1

  N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e
12

0,
00

0
12

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
   

 C
ap

ita
l E

xp
ed

itu
re

s
33

2,
37

2
0

8,
49

1
90

,6
16

35
,9

01
72

,9
21

79
,1

58
45

,2
86

   
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
s

13
0,

91
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
0,

91
6

   
 O

th
er

 N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
25

4,
99

6
35

,6
48

0
13

,1
16

0
0

0
20

6,
23

2
  T

ot
al

 N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
71

8,
28

4
35

,6
48

8,
49

1
10

3,
73

1
35

,9
01

72
,9

21
79

,1
58

38
2,

43
4

   N
et

 In
co

m
e 

(L
os

s)
46

2,
14

4
19

,8
03

(4
,1

15
)

(1
7,

25
2)

8,
90

6
(3

,2
39

)
8,

87
5

44
9,

16
7

 

A
ll 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Li

ne
s 

of
 

B
ui

ne
ss

M
ul

tif
am

ily
 O

w
ne

d

19



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

In
co

m
e

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

In
co

m
e

53
00

.0
00

-
P

ub
lic

H
ou

si
ng

M
an

ag
em

en
tF

ee
s

10
,7

68
.5

8
10

,6
09

.3
1

15
9.

27
1.

50
32

,4
18

.5
0

31
,8

27
.9

3
59

0.
57

1.
85

53
00

.1
01

-
S

ec
tio

n
8

H
ou

si
ng

M
an

ag
em

en
t

F
ee

27
,5

52
.2

1
29

,1
50

.0
8

(1
,5

97
.8

7)
(5

.4
8)

85
,0

76
.4

5
87

,4
50

.2
4

(2
,3

73
.7

9)
(2

.7
1)

53
00

.1
02

-
S

ec
tio

n
8

H
ou

si
ng

IM
F

0.
00

17
,9

16
.6

7
(1

7,
91

6.
67

)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
53

,7
50

.0
1

(5
3,

75
0.

01
)

(1
00

.0
0)

53
00

.2
00

-
P

ub
lic

H
ou

si
ng

B
oo

kk
ee

pi
ng

F
ee

s
1,

43
2.

50
1,

41
1.

31
21

.1
9

1.
50

4,
31

2.
50

4,
23

3.
93

78
.5

7
1.

85
53

00
.7

00
-

C
ap

ita
lF

un
d

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

F
ee

s
0.

00
6,

12
9.

25
(6

,1
29

.2
5)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

18
,3

87
.7

5
(1

8,
38

7.
75

)
(1

00
.0

0)
T

o
ta

lS
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

In
co

m
e

39
,7

53
.2

9
65

,2
16

.6
2

(2
5,

46
3.

33
)

(3
9.

04
)

12
1,

80
7.

45
19

5,
64

9.
86

(7
3,

84
2.

41
)

(3
7.

74
)

O
th

er
In

co
m

e
54

10
.0

00
-

In
te

re
st

R
ev

en
ue

-P
ro

je
ct

O
pe

ra
-

tio
ns

7,
27

8.
49

3,
75

0.
00

3,
52

8.
49

94
.0

9
16

,9
07

.1
9

11
,2

50
.0

0
5,

65
7.

19
50

.2
8

54
90

.0
00

-
R

ev
en

ue
fr

om
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
--

M
is

-
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

0.
00

1,
35

9.
28

(1
,3

59
.2

8)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
4,

07
7.

84
(4

,0
77

.8
4)

(1
00

.0
0)

59
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

5.
35

(5
.3

5)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
16

.0
5

(1
6.

05
)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lO

th
er

In
co

m
e

7,
27

8.
49

5,
11

4.
63

2,
16

3.
86

42
.3

0
16

,9
07

.1
9

15
,3

43
.8

9
1,

56
3.

30
10

.1
8

T
o

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

47
,0

31
.7

8
70

,3
31

.2
5

(2
3,

29
9.

47
)

(3
3.

12
)

13
8,

71
4.

64
21

0,
99

3.
75

(7
2,

27
9.

11
)

(3
4.

25
)

E
xp

en
se

s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

62
03

.0
00

-
C

on
ve

nt
io

ns
an

d
M

ee
tin

g
1,

34
1.

10
84

2.
79

(4
98

.3
1)

(5
9.

12
)

2,
80

2.
35

2,
52

8.
37

(2
73

.9
8)

(1
0.

83
)

62
10

.0
00

-
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
an

d
M

ar
ke

tin
g

0.
00

30
2.

72
30

2.
72

10
0.

00
0.

00
90

8.
16

90
8.

16
10

0.
00

63
00

.0
00

-
S

us
pe

ns
e

69
4.

27
0.

00
(6

94
.2

7)
(1

00
.0

0)
69

4.
27

0.
00

(6
94

.2
7)

(1
00

.0
0)

63
10

.0
00

-
O

ffi
ce

S
al

ar
ie

s
56

,8
66

.3
6

40
,9

31
.7

1
(1

5,
93

4.
65

)
(3

8.
92

)
12

7,
34

8.
10

12
2,

79
5.

13
(4

,5
52

.9
7)

(3
.7

0)
63

10
.4

00
-

O
ffi

ce
O

th
er

E
m

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

its
0.

00
28

.1
1

28
.1

1
10

0.
00

0.
00

84
.3

3
84

.3
3

10
0.

00
63

11
.0

00
-

O
ffi

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

an
d

M
is

c
C

on
tr

ac
ts

74
.5

4
15

9.
37

84
.8

3
53

.2
2

46
0.

57
47

8.
11

17
.5

4
3.

66
63

11
.1

00
-

O
ffi

ce
C

om
pu

te
r

H
ar

dw
ar

e
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0.

00
34

0.
79

34
0.

79
10

0.
00

0.
00

1,
02

2.
37

1,
02

2.
37

10
0.

00

63
11

.2
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
S

of
tw

ar
e

1,
41

0.
44

59
5.

55
(8

14
.8

9)
(1

36
.8

2)
3,

45
1.

70
1,

78
6.

65
(1

,6
65

.0
5)

(9
3.

19
)

63
11

.3
00

-
O

ffi
ce

T
el

ep
ho

ne
E

xp
en

se
s

43
8.

12
44

5.
96

7.
84

1.
75

1,
31

4.
36

1,
33

7.
88

23
.5

2
1.

75
63

11
.4

00
-

O
ffi

ce
P

rin
tin

g
E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

11
1.

83
11

1.
83

10
0.

00
0.

00
33

5.
49

33
5.

49
10

0.
00

63
50

.0
00

-
A

ud
it

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

40
4.

88
40

4.
88

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

21
4.

64
1,

21
4.

64
10

0.
00

63
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
x-

pe
ns

es
25

6.
30

68
3.

05
42

6.
75

62
.4

7
83

2.
63

2,
04

9.
15

1,
21

6.
52

59
.3

6

71
20

.0
00

-
Le

ga
lE

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

73
1.

63
73

1.
63

10
0.

00
2,

26
4.

00
2,

19
4.

89
(6

9.
11

)
(3

.1
4)

T
o

ta
lA

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
xp

en
se

s
61

,0
81

.1
3

45
,5

78
.3

9
(1

5,
50

2.
74

)
(3

4.
01

)
13

9,
16

7.
98

13
6,

73
5.

17
(2

,4
32

.8
1)

(1
.7

7)

U
ti

lit
ie

s
64

50
.0

00
-

E
le

ct
ric

ity
26

5.
59

32
6.

33
60

.7
4

18
.6

1
95

0.
26

97
8.

99
28

.7
3

2.
93

64
51

.0
00

-
W

at
er

77
.3

8
24

7.
69

17
0.

31
68

.7
5

24
9.

10
74

3.
07

49
3.

97
66

.4
7

64
52

.0
00

-
G

as
0.

00
5.

33
5.

33
10

0.
00

77
.0

3
15

.9
9

(6
1.

04
)

(3
81

.7
3)

T
o

ta
lU

ti
lit

ie
s

34
2.

97
57

9.
35

23
6.

38
40

.8
0

1,
27

6.
39

1,
73

8.
05

46
1.

66
26

.5
6

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
M

an
ag

em
en

t
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
0

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

1
20



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

O
p

er
at

in
g

&
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

E
xp

en
se

s
65

10
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

0.
00

37
.7

9
37

.7
9

10
0.

00
2,

16
4.

50
11

3.
37

(2
,0

51
.1

3)
(1

,8
09

.2
3)

65
15

.0
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

an
d

T
oo

ls
28

7.
06

24
.4

1
(2

62
.6

5)
(1

,0
75

.9
9)

34
4.

26
73

.2
3

(2
71

.0
3)

(3
70

.1
0)

65
15

.1
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
75

.9
6

0.
00

(7
5.

96
)

(1
00

.0
0)

65
15

.2
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
41

.8
5

0.
00

(4
1.

85
)

(1
00

.0
0)

65
15

.3
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

P
lu

m
bi

ng
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
23

4.
65

0.
00

(2
34

.6
5)

(1
00

.0
0)

65
15

.4
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

Ja
ni

to
ria

l
14

9.
99

46
.7

9
(1

03
.2

0)
(2

20
.5

5)
14

9.
99

14
0.

37
(9

.6
2)

(6
.8

5)
65

15
.6

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
P

ai
nt

in
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
1.

36
0.

00
(1

71
.3

6)
(1

00
.0

0)
65

20
.0

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
G

en
er

al
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
19

5.
00

17
4.

19
(2

0.
81

)
(1

1.
94

)
82

8.
56

52
2.

57
(3

05
.9

9)
(5

8.
55

)
65

20
.1

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
E

le
ct

ric
al

an
d

Li
gh

tin
g

0.
00

7.
92

7.
92

10
0.

00
0.

00
23

.7
6

23
.7

6
10

0.
00

65
20

.2
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
0.

00
31

.3
2

31
.3

2
10

0.
00

0.
00

93
.9

6
93

.9
6

10
0.

00
65

20
.3

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

lu
m

bi
ng

0.
00

13
4.

17
13

4.
17

10
0.

00
0.

00
40

2.
51

40
2.

51
10

0.
00

65
20

.4
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

Ja
ni

to
ria

l
10

8.
33

11
1.

58
3.

25
2.

91
1,

09
4.

99
33

4.
74

(7
60

.2
5)

(2
27

.1
1)

65
20

.5
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

52
5.

00
3,

52
4.

23
2,

99
9.

23
85

.1
0

8,
26

5.
00

10
,5

72
.6

9
2,

30
7.

69
21

.8
2

65
25

.0
00

-
G

ar
ba

ge
&

T
ra

sh
R

em
ov

al
28

.5
5

62
.0

2
33

.4
7

53
.9

6
85

.6
5

18
6.

06
10

0.
41

53
.9

6
65

48
.0

00
-

S
no

w
R

em
ov

al
2,

15
5.

00
0.

00
(2

,1
55

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

2,
15

5.
00

0.
00

(2
,1

55
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
65

70
.0

00
-

V
eh

ic
le

an
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

E
qu

ip
-

m
en

tO
pe

ra
tio

n
an

d
R

ep
ai

rs
39

.9
2

82
.8

2
42

.9
0

51
.7

9
10

7.
92

24
8.

46
14

0.
54

56
.5

6

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
&

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

xp
en

se
s

3,
48

8.
85

4,
23

7.
24

74
8.

39
17

.6
6

15
,7

19
.6

9
12

,7
11

.7
2

(3
,0

07
.9

7)
(2

3.
66

)

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
&

R
ep

ai
rs

65
20

.5
01

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

T
re

e
R

em
ov

al
/T

rim
m

in
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
70

0.
00

0.
00

(1
,7

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
T

o
ta

lM
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
&

R
ep

ai
rs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
70

0.
00

0.
00

(1
,7

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)

T
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
67

10
.0

00
-

R
ea

lE
st

at
e

T
ax

es
26

4.
43

41
.6

7
(2

22
.7

6)
(5

34
.5

8)
26

4.
43

12
5.

01
(1

39
.4

2)
(1

11
.5

2)
67

11
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

T
ax

es
(P

ro
je

ct
's

S
ha

re
)

4,
26

0.
14

3,
14

4.
26

(1
,1

15
.8

8)
(3

5.
48

)
12

,0
03

.5
7

9,
43

2.
78

(2
,5

70
.7

9)
(2

7.
25

)
67

20
.0

00
-

P
ro

pe
rt

y
&

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
(H

az
ar

d)
87

1.
50

91
0.

24
38

.7
4

4.
25

2,
61

4.
50

2,
73

0.
72

11
6.

22
4.

25

67
20

.2
00

-
V

eh
ic

le
&

M
is

c
In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
08

9.
01

88
.1

4
(1

,0
00

.8
7)

(1
,1

35
.5

4)
1,

24
7.

25
26

4.
42

(9
82

.8
3)

(3
71

.6
9)

67
23

.0
00

-
H

ea
lth

In
su

ra
nc

e
an

d
O

th
er

E
m

-
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

5,
59

3.
69

5,
64

4.
34

50
.6

5
0.

89
15

,8
60

.2
8

16
,9

33
.0

2
1,

07
2.

74
6.

33

67
23

.1
00

-
R

et
ire

m
en

tE
xp

en
se

s
3,

58
9.

36
2,

90
4.

98
(6

84
.3

8)
(2

3.
55

)
10

,5
97

.4
2

8,
71

4.
94

(1
,8

82
.4

8)
(2

1.
60

)
67

23
.2

00
-

O
th

er
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

21
1.

65
15

6.
96

(5
4.

69
)

(3
4.

84
)

74
1.

69
47

0.
88

(2
70

.8
1)

(5
7.

51
)

67
23

.4
00

-
Li

fe
In

su
ra

nc
e

0.
00

24
2.

36
24

2.
36

10
0.

00
51

5.
50

72
7.

08
21

1.
58

29
.0

9
67

23
.5

00
-

D
is

ab
ili

ty
In

su
ra

nc
e

0.
00

20
7.

74
20

7.
74

10
0.

00
40

3.
02

62
3.

22
22

0.
20

35
.3

3
T

o
ta

lT
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
15

,8
79

.7
8

13
,3

40
.6

9
(2

,5
39

.0
9)

(1
9.

03
)

44
,2

47
.6

6
40

,0
22

.0
7

(4
,2

25
.5

9)
(1

0.
55

)

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
69

90
.0

00
-

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
94

.8
0

94
.8

0
10

0.
00

1,
15

2.
00

28
4.

40
(8

67
.6

0)
(3

05
.0

6)
T

o
ta

lS
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
94

.8
0

94
.8

0
10

0.
00

1,
15

2.
00

28
4.

40
(8

67
.6

0)
(3

05
.0

6)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

80
,7

92
.7

3
63

,8
30

.4
7

(1
6,

96
2.

26
)

(2
6.

57
)

20
3,

26
3.

72
19

1,
49

1.
41

(1
1,

77
2.

31
)

(6
.1

4)

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
M

an
ag

em
en

t
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
0

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

2
21



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

N
et

O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

(3
3,

76
0.

95
)

6,
50

0.
78

(4
0,

26
1.

73
)

(6
19

.3
3)

(6
4,

54
9.

08
)

19
,5

02
.3

4
(8

4,
05

1.
42

)
(4

30
.9

8)

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
In

co
m

e
59

91
.0

00
-

O
P

E
B

T
ru

st
D

ra
w

s
12

0,
00

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
11

0,
00

0.
00

1,
10

0.
00

12
0,

00
0.

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

90
,0

00
.0

0
30

0.
00

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

12
0,

00
0.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

11
0,

00
0.

00
1,

10
0.

00
12

0,
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
90

,0
00

.0
0

30
0.

00

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

O
th

er
N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
67

23
.3

00
-

R
et

ire
e

B
en

ef
its

-
H

ea
lth

C
ar

e
8,

34
9.

53
8,

53
4.

59
18

5.
06

2.
16

25
,5

27
.9

3
25

,6
03

.7
7

75
.8

4
0.

29
67

23
.3

10
-

R
et

ire
e

B
en

ef
its

-
P

en
si

on
3,

37
3.

33
3,

38
2.

32
8.

99
0.

26
10

,1
19

.9
9

10
,1

46
.9

6
26

.9
7

0.
26

T
o

ta
lO

th
er

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

11
,7

22
.8

6
11

,9
16

.9
1

19
4.

05
1.

62
35

,6
47

.9
2

35
,7

50
.7

3
10

2.
81

0.
28

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
11

,7
22

.8
6

11
,9

16
.9

1
19

4.
05

1.
62

35
,6

47
.9

2
35

,7
50

.7
3

10
2.

81
0.

28

N
et

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

74
,5

16
.1

9
4,

58
3.

87
69

,9
32

.3
2

1,
52

5.
61

19
,8

03
.0

0
13

,7
51

.6
1

6,
05

1.
39

44
.0

0

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
M

an
ag

em
en

t
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
0

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

3
22



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

In
co

m
e

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

51
20

.0
00

-
R

en
tR

ev
en

ue
--

G
ro

ss
P

ot
en

tia
l

2,
98

5.
00

2,
77

0.
00

21
5.

00
7.

76
8,

95
5.

00
8,

31
0.

00
64

5.
00

7.
76

T
o

ta
lR

en
ta

lI
n

co
m

e
2,

98
5.

00
2,

77
0.

00
21

5.
00

7.
76

8,
95

5.
00

8,
31

0.
00

64
5.

00
7.

76

V
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
52

20
.0

00
-

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(7
85

.0
0)

(1
38

.5
0)

(6
46

.5
0)

(4
66

.7
8)

(2
,3

04
.0

0)
(4

15
.5

0)
(1

,8
88

.5
0)

(4
54

.5
1)

T
o

ta
lV

ac
an

cy
,L

o
ss

es
&

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
s

(7
85

.0
0)

(1
38

.5
0)

(6
46

.5
0)

(4
66

.7
8)

(2
,3

04
.0

0)
(4

15
.5

0)
(1

,8
88

.5
0)

(4
54

.5
1)

N
et

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

2,
20

0.
00

2,
63

1.
50

(4
31

.5
0)

(1
6.

39
)

6,
65

1.
00

7,
89

4.
50

(1
,2

43
.5

0)
(1

5.
75

)

O
th

er
In

co
m

e
54

10
.0

00
-

In
te

re
st

R
ev

en
ue

-P
ro

je
ct

O
pe

ra
-

tio
ns

17
.1

1
35

.8
1

(1
8.

70
)

(5
2.

22
)

53
.4

0
10

7.
43

(5
4.

03
)

(5
0.

29
)

59
20

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tC
ha

rg
es

10
7.

96
(7

6.
79

)
18

4.
75

24
0.

59
47

1.
73

(2
30

.3
7)

70
2.

10
30

4.
77

T
o

ta
lO

th
er

In
co

m
e

12
5.

07
(4

0.
98

)
16

6.
05

40
5.

19
52

5.
13

(1
22

.9
4)

64
8.

07
52

7.
14

T
o

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

2,
32

5.
07

2,
59

0.
52

(2
65

.4
5)

(1
0.

24
)

7,
17

6.
13

7,
77

1.
56

(5
95

.4
3)

(7
.6

6)

E
xp

en
se

s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

63
11

.2
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
S

of
tw

ar
e

13
.0

4
11

.4
3

(1
.6

1)
(1

4.
08

)
38

.5
5

34
.2

9
(4

.2
6)

(1
2.

42
)

63
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
x-

pe
ns

es
39

5.
82

45
.3

9
(3

50
.4

3)
(7

72
.0

4)
48

7.
46

13
6.

17
(3

51
.2

9)
(2

57
.9

7)

71
20

.0
00

-
Le

ga
lE

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

68
.2

5
0.

00
(6

8.
25

)
(1

00
.0

0)
T

o
ta

lA
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

40
8.

86
56

.8
2

(3
52

.0
4)

(6
19

.5
7)

59
4.

26
17

0.
46

(4
23

.8
0)

(2
48

.6
2)

U
ti

lit
ie

s
64

50
.0

00
-

E
le

ct
ric

ity
32

.9
3

0.
00

(3
2.

93
)

(1
00

.0
0)

10
0.

51
0.

00
(1

00
.5

1)
(1

00
.0

0)
64

51
.0

00
-

W
at

er
49

.3
4

0.
00

(4
9.

34
)

(1
00

.0
0)

15
9.

98
0.

00
(1

59
.9

8)
(1

00
.0

0)
T

o
ta

lU
ti

lit
ie

s
82

.2
7

0.
00

(8
2.

27
)

(1
00

.0
0)

26
0.

49
0.

00
(2

60
.4

9)
(1

00
.0

0)

O
p

er
at

in
g

&
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

E
xp

en
se

s
65

15
.6

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
P

ai
nt

in
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
1.

05
0.

00
(3

01
.0

5)
(1

00
.0

0)
65

20
.0

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
G

en
er

al
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
50

5.
00

0.
00

(5
05

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

53
1.

00
0.

00
(5

31
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
65

20
.2

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

la
nd

H
V

A
C

0.
00

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

10
0.

00
0.

00
24

0.
00

24
0.

00
10

0.
00

65
20

.3
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

P
lu

m
bi

ng
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
14

0.
00

0.
00

(1
40

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

65
20

.5
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

10
0.

00
0.

00
(1

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
10

0.
00

0.
00

(1
00

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

65
25

.0
00

-
G

ar
ba

ge
&

T
ra

sh
R

em
ov

al
37

.1
0

0.
00

(3
7.

10
)

(1
00

.0
0)

80
.1

8
0.

00
(8

0.
18

)
(1

00
.0

0)
65

99
.0

00
-

C
au

sa
lit

y-
In

su
ra

nc
e

D
ed

uc
tib

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
39

3.
60

0.
00

(3
93

.6
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
&

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

xp
en

se
s

64
2.

10
80

.0
0

(5
62

.1
0)

(7
02

.6
2)

1,
54

5.
83

24
0.

00
(1

,3
05

.8
3)

(5
44

.0
9)

T
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
67

20
.0

00
-

P
ro

pe
rt

y
&

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
93

.1
7

11
1.

65
18

.4
8

16
.5

5
27

9.
51

33
4.

95
55

.4
4

16
.5

5

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

o
n

ve
n

ti
o

n
al

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
2

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

1
23



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

(H
az

ar
d)

T
o

ta
lT

ax
es

&
In

su
ra

n
ce

93
.1

7
11

1.
65

18
.4

8
16

.5
5

27
9.

51
33

4.
95

55
.4

4
16

.5
5

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
69

90
.0

00
-

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

E
xp

en
se

s
40

.0
0

0.
00

(4
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

12
0.

00
0.

00
(1

20
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
T

o
ta

lS
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
40

.0
0

0.
00

(4
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

12
0.

00
0.

00
(1

20
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

1,
26

6.
40

24
8.

47
(1

,0
17

.9
3)

(4
09

.6
7)

2,
80

0.
09

74
5.

41
(2

,0
54

.6
8)

(2
75

.6
4)

N
et

O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

1,
05

8.
67

2,
34

2.
05

(1
,2

83
.3

8)
(5

4.
79

)
4,

37
6.

04
7,

02
6.

15
(2

,6
50

.1
1)

(3
7.

71
)

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
84

00
.3

00
-

P
lu

m
bi

ng
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1,

33
8.

18
0.

00
(1

,3
38

.1
8)

(1
00

.0
0)

1,
33

8.
18

0.
00

(1
,3

38
.1

8)
(1

00
.0

0)
84

00
.6

00
-

F
lo

or
in

g
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

7,
15

3.
00

0.
00

(7
,1

53
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
7,

15
3.

00
0.

00
(7

,1
53

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lC

ap
it

al
E

xp
ed

it
u

re
s

8,
49

1.
18

0.
00

(8
,4

91
.1

8)
(1

00
.0

0)
8,

49
1.

18
0.

00
(8

,4
91

.1
8)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
8,

49
1.

18
0.

00
(8

,4
91

.1
8)

(1
00

.0
0)

8,
49

1.
18

0.
00

(8
,4

91
.1

8)
(1

00
.0

0)

N
et

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

(7
,4

32
.5

1)
2,

34
2.

05
(9

,7
74

.5
6)

(4
17

.3
5)

(4
,1

15
.1

4)
7,

02
6.

15
(1

1,
14

1.
29

)
(1

58
.5

6)

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

o
n

ve
n

ti
o

n
al

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
2

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

2
24



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

In
co

m
e

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

51
00

.0
00

-
P

ub
lic

H
ou

si
ng

R
en

ta
lI

nc
om

e
0.

00
45

,1
46

.3
9

(4
5,

14
6.

39
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

13
5,

43
9.

17
(1

35
,4

39
.1

7)
(1

00
.0

0)
51

00
.1

00
-

P
ub

lic
H

ou
si

ng
O

pe
ra

tin
g

F
un

d
99

,1
24

.6
7

61
,3

54
.9

1
37

,7
69

.7
6

61
.5

5
17

3,
40

2.
00

18
4,

06
4.

73
(1

0,
66

2.
73

)
(5

.7
9)

51
20

.0
00

-
R

en
tR

ev
en

ue
--

G
ro

ss
P

ot
en

tia
l

65
,7

51
.0

0
0.

00
65

,7
51

.0
0

10
0.

00
19

5,
10

6.
00

0.
00

19
5,

10
6.

00
10

0.
00

51
95

.0
00

-
Le

as
es

Le
ss

th
an

M
ar

ke
t

(6
,8

18
.0

0)
0.

00
(6

,8
18

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

(1
9,

85
9.

00
)

0.
00

(1
9,

85
9.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

51
96

.0
00

-
Le

as
es

in
E

xc
es

s
of

M
ar

ke
t

1,
02

9.
00

0.
00

1,
02

9.
00

10
0.

00
4,

39
1.

00
0.

00
4,

39
1.

00
10

0.
00

T
o

ta
lR

en
ta

lI
n

co
m

e
15

9,
08

6.
67

10
6,

50
1.

30
52

,5
85

.3
7

49
.3

7
35

3,
04

0.
00

31
9,

50
3.

90
33

,5
36

.1
0

10
.4

9

V
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
52

20
.0

00
-

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(5
95

.0
0)

0.
00

(5
95

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

(1
,2

43
.0

0)
0.

00
(1

,2
43

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lV

ac
an

cy
,L

o
ss

es
&

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
s

(5
95

.0
0)

0.
00

(5
95

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

(1
,2

43
.0

0)
0.

00
(1

,2
43

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

N
et

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

15
8,

49
1.

67
10

6,
50

1.
30

51
,9

90
.3

7
48

.8
1

35
1,

79
7.

00
31

9,
50

3.
90

32
,2

93
.1

0
10

.1
0

O
th

er
In

co
m

e
54

10
.0

00
-

In
te

re
st

R
ev

en
ue

-P
ro

je
ct

O
pe

ra
-

tio
ns

10
0.

01
3,

37
3.

38
(3

,2
73

.3
7)

(9
7.

03
)

32
1.

51
10

,1
20

.1
4

(9
,7

98
.6

3)
(9

6.
82

)

54
90

.0
00

-
R

ev
en

ue
fr

om
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
--

M
is

-
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

4,
47

3.
59

0.
00

4,
47

3.
59

10
0.

00
15

,0
12

.8
2

0.
00

15
,0

12
.8

2
10

0.
00

59
20

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tC
ha

rg
es

(1
82

.1
7)

1,
75

0.
05

(1
,9

32
.2

2)
(1

10
.4

0)
5,

02
3.

70
5,

25
0.

15
(2

26
.4

5)
(4

.3
1)

59
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

32
5.

00
(3

25
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
(2

.0
6)

97
5.

00
(9

77
.0

6)
(1

00
.2

1)
T

o
ta

lO
th

er
In

co
m

e
4,

39
1.

43
5,

44
8.

43
(1

,0
57

.0
0)

(1
9.

40
)

20
,3

55
.9

7
16

,3
45

.2
9

4,
01

0.
68

24
.5

3

T
o

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

16
2,

88
3.

10
11

1,
94

9.
73

50
,9

33
.3

7
45

.4
9

37
2,

15
2.

97
33

5,
84

9.
19

36
,3

03
.7

8
10

.8
0

E
xp

en
se

s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

62
03

.0
00

-
C

on
ve

nt
io

ns
an

d
M

ee
tin

g
0.

00
13

9.
83

13
9.

83
10

0.
00

15
.0

0
41

9.
49

40
4.

49
96

.4
2

62
10

.0
00

-
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
an

d
M

ar
ke

tin
g

65
.0

0
16

0.
13

95
.1

3
59

.4
0

19
5.

00
48

0.
39

28
5.

39
59

.4
0

62
51

.0
00

-
A

pp
lic

an
tS

cr
ee

ni
ng

/L
ea

se
C

om
pl

i-
an

ce
1,

82
7.

29
37

5.
00

(1
,4

52
.2

9)
(3

87
.2

7)
4,

47
6.

11
1,

12
5.

00
(3

,3
51

.1
1)

(2
97

.8
7)

62
52

.0
00

-
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

34
3.

00
72

3.
75

38
0.

75
52

.6
0

34
3.

00
2,

17
1.

25
1,

82
8.

25
84

.2
0

63
10

.0
00

-
O

ffi
ce

S
al

ar
ie

s
14

,3
85

.4
3

14
,0

37
.2

9
(3

48
.1

4)
(2

.4
8)

36
,8

17
.4

7
42

,1
11

.8
7

5,
29

4.
40

12
.5

7
63

11
.0

00
-

O
ffi

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

an
d

M
is

c
C

on
tr

ac
ts

83
.2

7
19

4.
75

11
1.

48
57

.2
4

48
9.

86
58

4.
25

94
.3

9
16

.1
5

63
11

.1
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
H

ar
dw

ar
e

an
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

32
9.

40
32

9.
40

10
0.

00
0.

00
98

8.
20

98
8.

20
10

0.
00

63
11

.2
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
S

of
tw

ar
e

1,
18

6.
46

59
0.

06
(5

96
.4

0)
(1

01
.0

7)
2,

51
0.

89
1,

77
0.

18
(7

40
.7

1)
(4

1.
84

)
63

11
.3

00
-

O
ffi

ce
T

el
ep

ho
ne

E
xp

en
se

s
44

6.
64

51
7.

78
71

.1
4

13
.7

3
1,

34
5.

15
1,

55
3.

34
20

8.
19

13
.4

0
63

11
.4

00
-

O
ffi

ce
P

rin
tin

g
E

xp
en

se
s

16
5.

60
21

8.
33

52
.7

3
24

.1
5

68
5.

02
65

4.
99

(3
0.

03
)

(4
.5

8)
63

11
.5

00
-

O
ffi

ce
P

os
ta

ge
an

d
F

ee
s

98
4.

14
34

2.
66

(6
41

.4
8)

(1
87

.2
0)

1,
40

7.
96

1,
02

7.
98

(3
79

.9
8)

(3
6.

96
)

63
20

.0
00

-
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

10
,7

68
.5

8
10

,6
09

.3
1

(1
59

.2
7)

(1
.5

0)
32

,4
18

.5
0

31
,8

27
.9

3
(5

90
.5

7)
(1

.8
5)

63
20

.1
00

-
B

oo
kk

ee
pi

ng
F

ee
s

1,
43

2.
50

1,
41

1.
31

(2
1.

19
)

(1
.5

0)
4,

31
2.

50
4,

23
3.

93
(7

8.
57

)
(1

.8
5)

63
20

.3
00

-
C

ap
ita

lF
un

d
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

s
0.

00
6,

12
9.

25
6,

12
9.

25
10

0.
00

0.
00

18
,3

87
.7

5
18

,3
87

.7
5

10
0.

00

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
2

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

1
25



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

63
50

.0
00

-
A

ud
it

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

33
8.

83
33

8.
83

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

01
6.

49
1,

01
6.

49
10

0.
00

63
70

.0
00

-
B

ad
D

eb
ts

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

2,
55

3.
41

2,
55

3.
41

10
0.

00
(1

00
.9

4)
7,

66
0.

23
7,

76
1.

17
10

1.
31

63
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
x-

pe
ns

es
17

0.
16

57
1.

53
40

1.
37

70
.2

2
74

1.
27

1,
71

4.
59

97
3.

32
56

.7
6

71
20

.0
00

-
Le

ga
lE

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

85
6.

96
85

6.
96

10
0.

00
3,

68
4.

50
2,

57
0.

88
(1

,1
13

.6
2)

(4
3.

31
)

T
o

ta
lA

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
xp

en
se

s
31

,8
58

.0
7

40
,0

99
.5

8
8,

24
1.

51
20

.5
5

89
,3

41
.2

9
12

0,
29

8.
74

30
,9

57
.4

5
25

.7
3

U
ti

lit
ie

s
64

50
.0

00
-

E
le

ct
ric

ity
17

0.
13

24
7.

74
77

.6
1

31
.3

2
74

9.
07

74
3.

22
(5

.8
5)

(0
.7

8)
64

51
.0

00
-

W
at

er
72

.8
8

18
2.

37
10

9.
49

60
.0

3
60

6.
23

54
7.

11
(5

9.
12

)
(1

0.
80

)
64

52
.0

00
-

G
as

61
4.

10
45

8.
22

(1
55

.8
8)

(3
4.

01
)

74
8.

01
1,

37
4.

66
62

6.
65

45
.5

8
T

o
ta

lU
ti

lit
ie

s
85

7.
11

88
8.

33
31

.2
2

3.
51

2,
10

3.
31

2,
66

4.
99

56
1.

68
21

.0
7

O
p

er
at

in
g

&
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

E
xp

en
se

s
65

10
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

18
,1

42
.7

1
17

,7
29

.8
6

(4
12

.8
5)

(2
.3

2)
43

,8
74

.3
9

53
,1

89
.5

8
9,

31
5.

19
17

.5
1

65
10

.0
50

-
P

ay
ro

ll
-

O
ve

rt
im

e
1,

14
0.

17
1,

26
9.

32
12

9.
15

10
.1

7
1,

72
1.

26
3,

80
7.

96
2,

08
6.

70
54

.7
9

65
15

.0
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

an
d

T
oo

ls
4,

06
9.

99
2,

10
6.

05
(1

,9
63

.9
4)

(9
3.

25
)

8,
94

0.
58

6,
31

8.
15

(2
,6

22
.4

3)
(4

1.
50

)

65
15

.1
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
33

8.
24

33
2.

11
(6

.1
3)

(1
.8

4)
90

8.
89

99
6.

33
87

.4
4

8.
77

65
15

.2
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
1,

39
9.

80
64

9.
42

(7
50

.3
8)

(1
15

.5
4)

2,
35

4.
95

1,
94

8.
26

(4
06

.6
9)

(2
0.

87
)

65
15

.3
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

P
lu

m
bi

ng
19

5.
00

1,
92

2.
83

1,
72

7.
83

89
.8

5
4,

57
0.

83
5,

76
8.

49
1,

19
7.

66
20

.7
6

65
15

.4
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

Ja
ni

to
ria

l
20

6.
81

12
1.

62
(8

5.
19

)
(7

0.
04

)
57

0.
61

36
4.

86
(2

05
.7

5)
(5

6.
39

)
65

15
.5

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
0.

00
40

.0
3

40
.0

3
10

0.
00

0.
00

12
0.

09
12

0.
09

10
0.

00
65

15
.6

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
P

ai
nt

in
g

0.
00

39
0.

63
39

0.
63

10
0.

00
1,

60
2.

40
1,

17
1.

89
(4

30
.5

1)
(3

6.
73

)
65

20
.0

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
G

en
er

al
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

92
5.

00
1,

84
8.

08
(7

6.
92

)
(4

.1
6)

9,
95

0.
00

5,
54

4.
24

(4
,4

05
.7

6)
(7

9.
46

)
65

20
.1

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
E

le
ct

ric
al

an
d

Li
gh

tin
g

3,
75

9.
08

2,
40

6.
05

(1
,3

53
.0

3)
(5

6.
23

)
3,

75
9.

08
7,

21
8.

15
3,

45
9.

07
47

.9
2

65
20

.2
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
0.

00
67

8.
02

67
8.

02
10

0.
00

1,
61

9.
00

2,
03

4.
06

41
5.

06
20

.4
0

65
20

.3
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

P
lu

m
bi

ng
12

0.
00

1,
08

7.
92

96
7.

92
88

.9
6

1,
01

5.
00

3,
26

3.
76

2,
24

8.
76

68
.9

0
65

20
.4

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
Ja

ni
to

ria
l

61
1.

67
22

3.
17

(3
88

.5
0)

(1
74

.0
8)

1,
04

5.
01

66
9.

51
(3

75
.5

0)
(5

6.
08

)
65

20
.5

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
1,

52
5.

00
1,

40
1.

96
(1

23
.0

4)
(8

.7
7)

8,
67

0.
00

4,
20

5.
88

(4
,4

64
.1

2)
(1

06
.1

3)
65

20
.8

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

es
tC

on
tr

ol
0.

00
30

7.
40

30
7.

40
10

0.
00

35
6.

26
92

2.
20

56
5.

94
61

.3
6

65
25

.0
00

-
G

ar
ba

ge
&

T
ra

sh
R

em
ov

al
67

8.
85

31
0.

70
(3

68
.1

5)
(1

18
.4

9)
1,

31
2.

94
93

2.
10

(3
80

.8
4)

(4
0.

85
)

65
70

.0
00

-
V

eh
ic

le
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
E

qu
ip

-
m

en
tO

pe
ra

tio
n

an
d

R
ep

ai
rs

52
0.

92
79

7.
27

27
6.

35
34

.6
6

1,
77

6.
78

2,
39

1.
81

61
5.

03
25

.7
1

65
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

O
pe

ra
tin

g
&

M
ai

nt
e-

na
nc

e
E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

25
.1

5
0.

00
(2

5.
15

)
(1

00
.0

0)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
&

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

xp
en

se
s

34
,6

33
.2

4
33

,6
22

.4
4

(1
,0

10
.8

0)
(3

.0
0)

94
,0

73
.1

3
10

0,
86

7.
32

6,
79

4.
19

6.
73

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
&

R
ep

ai
rs

65
20

.5
01

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

T
re

e
R

em
ov

al
/T

rim
m

in
g

0.
00

2,
91

6.
67

2,
91

6.
67

10
0.

00
0.

00
8,

75
0.

01
8,

75
0.

01
10

0.
00

T
o

ta
lM

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

&
R

ep
ai

rs
0.

00
2,

91
6.

67
2,

91
6.

67
10

0.
00

0.
00

8,
75

0.
01

8,
75

0.
01

10
0.

00

T
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
67

10
.0

00
-

R
ea

lE
st

at
e

T
ax

es
5,

01
1.

97
4,

78
0.

10
(2

31
.8

7)
(4

.8
5)

15
,0

70
.6

5
14

,3
40

.3
0

(7
30

.3
5)

(5
.0

9)
67

11
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

T
ax

es
(P

ro
je

ct
's

S
ha

re
)

2,
46

4.
71

2,
52

7.
29

62
.5

8
2.

47
9,

21
7.

55
7,

58
1.

87
(1

,6
35

.6
8)

(2
1.

57
)

67
20

.0
00

-
P

ro
pe

rt
y

&
Li

ab
ili

ty
In

su
ra

nc
e

6,
82

5.
41

6,
97

1.
70

14
6.

29
2.

09
20

,4
76

.2
3

20
,9

15
.1

0
43

8.
87

2.
09

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
2

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

2
26



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

(H
az

ar
d)

67
20

.1
00

-
F

lo
od

In
su

ra
nc

e
28

1.
67

29
2.

43
10

.7
6

3.
67

84
5.

01
87

7.
29

32
.2

8
3.

67
67

20
.2

00
-

V
eh

ic
le

&
M

is
c

In
su

ra
nc

e
6,

87
9.

07
60

1.
83

(6
,2

77
.2

4)
(1

,0
43

.0
2)

7,
95

9.
55

1,
80

5.
49

(6
,1

54
.0

6)
(3

40
.8

5)
67

22
.0

00
-

W
or

km
an

's
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

29
2.

68
32

2.
73

30
.0

5
9.

31
87

8.
04

96
8.

19
90

.1
5

9.
31

67
23

.0
00

-
H

ea
lth

In
su

ra
nc

e
an

d
O

th
er

E
m

-
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

10
,3

38
.7

2
10

,8
93

.2
6

55
4.

54
5.

09
31

,1
39

.5
9

32
,6

79
.7

8
1,

54
0.

19
4.

71

67
23

.1
00

-
R

et
ire

m
en

tE
xp

en
se

s
1,

96
4.

72
2,

35
7.

48
39

2.
76

16
.6

6
8,

37
6.

40
7,

07
2.

44
(1

,3
03

.9
6)

(1
8.

43
)

67
23

.2
00

-
O

th
er

E
m

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

its
70

.3
1

30
2.

65
23

2.
34

76
.7

6
70

.3
1

90
7.

95
83

7.
64

92
.2

5
67

23
.4

00
-

Li
fe

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
15

6.
52

15
6.

52
10

0.
00

35
1.

40
46

9.
56

11
8.

16
25

.1
6

67
23

.5
00

-
D

is
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
28

8.
10

28
8.

10
10

0.
00

53
1.

34
86

4.
30

33
2.

96
38

.5
2

T
o

ta
lT

ax
es

&
In

su
ra

n
ce

34
,1

29
.2

6
29

,4
94

.0
9

(4
,6

35
.1

7)
(1

5.
71

)
94

,9
16

.0
7

88
,4

82
.2

7
(6

,4
33

.8
0)

(7
.2

7)

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
69

90
.0

00
-

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

E
xp

en
se

s
1,

45
5.

42
1,

98
3.

70
52

8.
28

26
.6

3
5,

23
9.

60
5,

95
1.

10
71

1.
50

11
.9

5
T

o
ta

lS
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
1,

45
5.

42
1,

98
3.

70
52

8.
28

26
.6

3
5,

23
9.

60
5,

95
1.

10
71

1.
50

11
.9

5

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

10
2,

93
3.

10
10

9,
00

4.
81

6,
07

1.
71

5.
57

28
5,

67
3.

40
32

7,
01

4.
43

41
,3

41
.0

3
12

.6
4

N
et

O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

59
,9

50
.0

0
2,

94
4.

92
57

,0
05

.0
8

1,
93

5.
70

86
,4

79
.5

7
8,

83
4.

76
77

,6
44

.8
1

87
8.

85

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
51

00
.2

00
-

P
ub

lic
H

ou
si

ng
C

ap
ita

lF
un

d
0.

00
(6

1,
29

2.
52

)
(6

1,
29

2.
52

)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
(1

83
,8

77
.5

6)
(1

83
,8

77
.5

6)
(1

00
.0

0)
84

00
.1

00
-

E
le

ct
ric

al
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0.

00
3,

33
3.

33
3,

33
3.

33
10

0.
00

8,
73

5.
00

9,
99

9.
99

1,
26

4.
99

12
.6

4
84

00
.2

00
-

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
Im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

0.
00

4,
14

9.
17

4,
14

9.
17

10
0.

00
0.

00
12

,4
47

.5
1

12
,4

47
.5

1
10

0.
00

84
00

.3
00

-
P

lu
m

bi
ng

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0.
00

42
.2

5
42

.2
5

10
0.

00
0.

00
12

6.
75

12
6.

75
10

0.
00

84
00

.4
00

-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

an
d

F
ur

ni
tu

re
-

U
ni

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

12
0.

00
0.

00
(2

,1
20

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

84
00

.6
00

-
F

lo
or

in
g

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
5,

63
9.

76
8,

68
1.

25
3,

04
1.

49
35

.0
3

6,
46

7.
76

26
,0

43
.7

5
19

,5
75

.9
9

75
.1

6
84

00
.8

00
-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
,F

ur
ni

tu
re

,a
nd

T
oo

ls
-

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
0.

00
4,

45
5.

83
4,

45
5.

83
10

0.
00

0.
00

13
,3

67
.4

9
13

,3
67

.4
9

10
0.

00

84
00

.9
00

-
G

en
er

al
B

ui
ld

in
g

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

15
,4

00
.0

0
0.

00
(1

5,
40

0.
00

)
(1

00
.0

0)
73

,2
93

.0
0

0.
00

(7
3,

29
3.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lC

ap
it

al
E

xp
ed

it
u

re
s

21
,0

39
.7

6
(4

0,
63

0.
69

)
(6

1,
67

0.
45

)
(1

51
.7

8)
90

,6
15

.7
6

(1
21

,8
92

.0
7)

(2
12

,5
07

.8
3)

(1
74

.3
4)

O
th

er
N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
67

23
.3

00
-

R
et

ire
e

B
en

ef
its

-
H

ea
lth

C
ar

e
3,

06
1.

51
3,

12
5.

57
64

.0
6

2.
04

9,
37

2.
72

9,
37

6.
71

3.
99

0.
04

67
23

.3
10

-
R

et
ire

e
B

en
ef

its
-

P
en

si
on

1,
24

7.
67

1,
23

8.
68

(8
.9

9)
(0

.7
2)

3,
74

3.
01

3,
71

6.
04

(2
6.

97
)

(0
.7

2)
T

o
ta

lO
th

er
N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
4,

30
9.

18
4,

36
4.

25
55

.0
7

1.
26

13
,1

15
.7

3
13

,0
92

.7
5

(2
2.

98
)

(0
.1

7)

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
25

,3
48

.9
4

(3
6,

26
6.

44
)

(6
1,

61
5.

38
)

(1
69

.8
9)

10
3,

73
1.

49
(1

08
,7

99
.3

2)
(2

12
,5

30
.8

1)
(1

95
.3

4)

N
et

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

34
,6

01
.0

6
39

,2
11

.3
6

(4
,6

10
.3

0)
(1

1.
75

)
(1

7,
25

1.
92

)
11

7,
63

4.
08

(1
34

,8
86

.0
0)

(1
14

.6
6)

B
ay

C
it

y
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
2

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

3
27



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

In
co

m
e

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

51
20

.0
00

-
R

en
tR

ev
en

ue
--

G
ro

ss
P

ot
en

tia
l

38
,0

16
.0

0
74

,0
87

.0
0

(3
6,

07
1.

00
)

(4
8.

68
)

11
6,

37
0.

00
22

2,
26

1.
00

(1
05

,8
91

.0
0)

(4
7.

64
)

51
21

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tA
ss

is
ta

nc
e

P
ay

m
en

ts
36

,0
71

.0
0

0.
00

36
,0

71
.0

0
10

0.
00

10
5,

89
1.

00
0.

00
10

5,
89

1.
00

10
0.

00
51

95
.0

00
-

Le
as

es
Le

ss
th

an
M

ar
ke

t
0.

00
(1

.0
8)

1.
08

10
0.

00
(1

.0
0)

(3
.2

4)
2.

24
69

.1
3

51
96

.0
00

-
Le

as
es

in
E

xc
es

s
of

M
ar

ke
t

0.
00

23
.8

3
(2

3.
83

)
(1

00
.0

0)
1.

00
71

.4
9

(7
0.

49
)

(9
8.

60
)

59
21

.1
00

-
M

an
ag

em
en

tR
en

tA
dj

us
tm

en
t

0.
00

(3
6.

08
)

36
.0

8
10

0.
00

0.
00

(1
08

.2
4)

10
8.

24
10

0.
00

T
o

ta
lR

en
ta

lI
n

co
m

e
74

,0
87

.0
0

74
,0

73
.6

7
13

.3
3

0.
01

22
2,

26
1.

00
22

2,
22

1.
01

39
.9

9
0.

01

V
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
52

20
.0

00
-

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(2
53

.0
0)

(1
,8

52
.1

8)
1,

59
9.

18
86

.3
4

(4
,6

61
.0

0)
(5

,5
56

.5
4)

89
5.

54
16

.1
1

52
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

0.
00

10
6.

61
(1

06
.6

1)
(1

00
.0

0)
47

5.
88

31
9.

83
15

6.
05

48
.7

9
T

o
ta

lV
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
(2

53
.0

0)
(1

,7
45

.5
7)

1,
49

2.
57

85
.5

0
(4

,1
85

.1
2)

(5
,2

36
.7

1)
1,

05
1.

59
20

.0
8

N
et

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

73
,8

34
.0

0
72

,3
28

.1
0

1,
50

5.
90

2.
08

21
8,

07
5.

88
21

6,
98

4.
30

1,
09

1.
58

0.
50

O
th

er
In

co
m

e
54

10
.0

00
-

In
te

re
st

R
ev

en
ue

-P
ro

je
ct

O
pe

ra
-

tio
ns

6.
91

7.
45

(0
.5

4)
(7

.2
4)

22
.0

4
22

.3
5

(0
.3

1)
(1

.3
8)

59
10

.0
00

-
La

un
dr

y
an

d
V

en
di

ng
R

ev
en

ue
0.

00
81

1.
58

(8
11

.5
8)

(1
00

.0
0)

1,
06

8.
66

2,
43

4.
74

(1
,3

66
.0

8)
(5

6.
10

)
59

15
.0

00
-

R
oo

fto
p

R
ev

en
ue

1,
89

0.
68

1,
86

8.
85

21
.8

3
1.

16
5,

77
0.

38
5,

60
6.

55
16

3.
83

2.
92

59
20

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tC
ha

rg
es

1,
08

8.
99

2,
19

6.
70

(1
,1

07
.7

1)
(5

0.
42

)
76

0.
49

6,
59

0.
10

(5
,8

29
.6

1)
(8

8.
46

)
T

o
ta

lO
th

er
In

co
m

e
2,

98
6.

58
4,

88
4.

58
(1

,8
98

.0
0)

(3
8.

85
)

7,
62

1.
57

14
,6

53
.7

4
(7

,0
32

.1
7)

(4
7.

98
)

T
o

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

76
,8

20
.5

8
77

,2
12

.6
8

(3
92

.1
0)

(0
.5

0)
22

5,
69

7.
45

23
1,

63
8.

04
(5

,9
40

.5
9)

(2
.5

6)

E
xp

en
se

s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

62
03

.0
00

-
C

on
ve

nt
io

ns
an

d
M

ee
tin

g
0.

00
16

5.
83

16
5.

83
10

0.
00

15
.0

0
49

7.
49

48
2.

49
96

.9
8

62
10

.0
00

-
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
an

d
M

ar
ke

tin
g

65
.0

0
13

9.
13

74
.1

3
53

.2
8

19
5.

00
41

7.
39

22
2.

39
53

.2
8

62
51

.0
00

-
A

pp
lic

an
tS

cr
ee

ni
ng

/L
ea

se
C

om
pl

i-
an

ce
0.

00
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
10

0.
00

3,
81

4.
70

75
0.

00
(3

,0
64

.7
0)

(4
08

.6
2)

62
52

.0
00

-
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

26
3.

00
42

3.
75

16
0.

75
37

.9
3

1,
00

4.
28

1,
27

1.
25

26
6.

97
21

.0
0

63
10

.0
00

-
O

ffi
ce

S
al

ar
ie

s
9,

80
8.

32
8,

18
7.

90
(1

,6
20

.4
2)

(1
9.

79
)

22
,9

27
.9

9
24

,5
63

.7
0

1,
63

5.
71

6.
65

63
10

.4
00

-
O

ffi
ce

O
th

er
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

0.
00

(2
.7

8)
(2

.7
8)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

(8
.3

4)
(8

.3
4)

(1
00

.0
0)

63
11

.0
00

-
O

ffi
ce

S
up

pl
ie

s
an

d
M

is
c

C
on

tr
ac

ts
47

4.
31

17
9.

22
(2

95
.0

9)
(1

64
.6

5)
47

4.
31

53
7.

66
63

.3
5

11
.7

8
63

11
.1

00
-

O
ffi

ce
C

om
pu

te
r

H
ar

dw
ar

e
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0.

00
58

7.
51

58
7.

51
10

0.
00

0.
00

1,
76

2.
53

1,
76

2.
53

10
0.

00

63
11

.2
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
S

of
tw

ar
e

70
3.

12
36

5.
53

(3
37

.5
9)

(9
2.

35
)

2,
43

9.
54

1,
09

6.
59

(1
,3

42
.9

5)
(1

22
.4

6)
63

11
.3

00
-

O
ffi

ce
T

el
ep

ho
ne

E
xp

en
se

s
46

1.
65

47
3.

74
12

.0
9

2.
55

1,
38

8.
00

1,
42

1.
22

33
.2

2
2.

33
63

11
.4

00
-

O
ffi

ce
P

rin
tin

g
E

xp
en

se
s

16
5.

60
21

8.
33

52
.7

3
24

.1
5

49
9.

46
65

4.
99

15
5.

53
23

.7
4

63
11

.5
00

-
O

ffi
ce

P
os

ta
ge

an
d

F
ee

s
(1

5.
86

)
71

.0
0

86
.8

6
12

2.
33

43
.1

9
21

3.
00

16
9.

81
79

.7
2

63
20

.0
00

-
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

6,
03

5.
70

6,
88

0.
09

84
4.

39
12

.2
7

17
,9

64
.7

3
20

,6
40

.2
7

2,
67

5.
54

12
.9

6
63

40
.0

00
-

Le
ga

lE
xp

en
se

-
P

ro
je

ct
0.

00
7.

59
7.

59
10

0.
00

0.
00

22
.7

7
22

.7
7

10
0.

00

M
al

o
n

ey
M

an
o

r
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
3

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

1
28



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

63
50

.0
00

-
A

ud
it

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

23
9.

58
23

9.
58

10
0.

00
0.

00
71

8.
74

71
8.

74
10

0.
00

63
70

.0
00

-
B

ad
D

eb
ts

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

63
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
x-

pe
ns

es
13

6.
48

29
2.

78
15

6.
30

53
.3

8
93

2.
89

87
8.

34
(5

4.
55

)
(6

.2
1)

71
20

.0
00

-
Le

ga
lE

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

51
0.

72
51

0.
72

10
0.

00
38

0.
25

1,
53

2.
16

1,
15

1.
91

75
.1

8
T

o
ta

lA
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

18
,0

97
.3

2
19

,4
89

.9
2

1,
39

2.
60

7.
14

52
,0

79
.3

4
58

,4
69

.7
6

6,
39

0.
42

10
.9

2

U
ti

lit
ie

s
64

50
.0

00
-

E
le

ct
ric

ity
5,

02
9.

05
5,

77
4.

15
74

5.
10

12
.9

0
16

,5
15

.4
4

17
,3

22
.4

5
80

7.
01

4.
65

64
51

.0
00

-
W

at
er

6,
46

2.
76

4,
83

1.
61

(1
,6

31
.1

5)
(3

3.
75

)
19

,3
63

.3
6

14
,4

94
.8

3
(4

,8
68

.5
3)

(3
3.

58
)

64
52

.0
00

-
G

as
2,

94
2.

65
2,

42
8.

77
(5

13
.8

8)
(2

1.
15

)
4,

32
1.

95
7,

28
6.

31
2,

96
4.

36
40

.6
8

T
o

ta
lU

ti
lit

ie
s

14
,4

34
.4

6
13

,0
34

.5
3

(1
,3

99
.9

3)
(1

0.
74

)
40

,2
00

.7
5

39
,1

03
.5

9
(1

,0
97

.1
6)

(2
.8

0)

O
p

er
at

in
g

&
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

E
xp

en
se

s
65

10
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

7,
11

8.
37

7,
76

4.
27

64
5.

90
8.

31
21

,3
14

.1
7

23
,2

92
.8

1
1,

97
8.

64
8.

49
65

10
.0

50
-

P
ay

ro
ll

-
O

ve
rt

im
e

1,
01

8.
98

54
5.

34
(4

73
.6

4)
(8

6.
85

)
1,

21
8.

04
1,

63
6.

02
41

7.
98

25
.5

4
65

10
.4

00
-

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

O
th

er
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

-
ef

its
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
23

2.
00

0.
00

(2
32

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

65
15

.0
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

an
d

T
oo

ls
1,

54
4.

41
66

8.
31

(8
76

.1
0)

(1
31

.0
9)

1,
77

2.
49

2,
00

4.
93

23
2.

44
11

.5
9

65
15

.1
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
10

8.
93

91
.9

3
(1

7.
00

)
(1

8.
49

)
31

9.
10

27
5.

79
(4

3.
31

)
(1

5.
70

)
65

15
.2

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

la
nd

H
V

A
C

0.
00

11
3.

92
11

3.
92

10
0.

00
0.

00
34

1.
76

34
1.

76
10

0.
00

65
15

.3
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

P
lu

m
bi

ng
0.

00
47

3.
78

47
3.

78
10

0.
00

23
1.

90
1,

42
1.

34
1,

18
9.

44
83

.6
8

65
15

.4
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

Ja
ni

to
ria

l
68

.2
3

21
4.

00
14

5.
77

68
.1

1
1,

32
6.

16
64

2.
00

(6
84

.1
6)

(1
06

.5
6)

65
15

.5
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

0.
00

11
1.

48
11

1.
48

10
0.

00
0.

00
33

4.
44

33
4.

44
10

0.
00

65
15

.6
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

P
ai

nt
in

g
0.

00
25

4.
74

25
4.

74
10

0.
00

0.
00

76
4.

22
76

4.
22

10
0.

00
65

20
.0

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
G

en
er

al
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
37

4.
92

56
7.

11
19

2.
19

33
.8

8
69

2.
57

1,
70

1.
33

1,
00

8.
76

59
.2

9
65

20
.1

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
E

le
ct

ric
al

an
d

Li
gh

tin
g

0.
00

55
1.

81
55

1.
81

10
0.

00
10

.9
0

1,
65

5.
43

1,
64

4.
53

99
.3

4
65

20
.2

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

la
nd

H
V

A
C

11
0.

00
69

5.
11

58
5.

11
84

.1
7

81
0.

00
2,

08
5.

33
1,

27
5.

33
61

.1
5

65
20

.3
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

P
lu

m
bi

ng
0.

00
27

8.
84

27
8.

84
10

0.
00

34
.8

0
83

6.
52

80
1.

72
95

.8
3

65
20

.4
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

Ja
ni

to
ria

l
1,

28
0.

00
1,

31
8.

40
38

.4
0

2.
91

3,
84

0.
00

3,
95

5.
20

11
5.

20
2.

91
65

20
.5

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
15

0.
00

69
7.

08
54

7.
08

78
.4

8
1,

37
5.

00
2,

09
1.

24
71

6.
24

34
.2

4
65

20
.7

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
E

le
va

to
r

0.
00

84
1.

96
84

1.
96

10
0.

00
0.

00
2,

52
5.

88
2,

52
5.

88
10

0.
00

65
20

.8
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

P
es

tC
on

tr
ol

1,
66

2.
50

92
7.

53
(7

34
.9

7)
(7

9.
23

)
5,

70
7.

50
2,

78
2.

59
(2

,9
24

.9
1)

(1
05

.1
1)

65
25

.0
00

-
G

ar
ba

ge
&

T
ra

sh
R

em
ov

al
76

3.
70

73
9.

72
(2

3.
98

)
(3

.2
4)

2,
51

8.
60

2,
21

9.
16

(2
99

.4
4)

(1
3.

49
)

65
70

.0
00

-
V

eh
ic

le
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
E

qu
ip

-
m

en
tO

pe
ra

tio
n

an
d

R
ep

ai
rs

68
.0

6
22

1.
58

15
3.

52
69

.2
8

1,
04

0.
25

66
4.

74
(3

75
.5

1)
(5

6.
48

)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
&

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

xp
en

se
s

14
,2

68
.1

0
17

,0
76

.9
1

2,
80

8.
81

16
.4

4
42

,4
43

.4
8

51
,2

30
.7

3
8,

78
7.

25
17

.1
5

T
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
67

10
.0

00
-

R
ea

lE
st

at
e

T
ax

es
1,

99
1.

23
2,

10
2.

47
11

1.
24

5.
29

6,
10

3.
66

6,
30

7.
41

20
3.

75
3.

23
67

11
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

T
ax

es
(P

ro
je

ct
's

S
ha

re
)

1,
28

1.
86

1,
26

2.
06

(1
9.

80
)

(1
.5

6)
4,

15
8.

80
3,

78
6.

18
(3

72
.6

2)
(9

.8
4)

67
20

.0
00

-
P

ro
pe

rt
y

&
Li

ab
ili

ty
In

su
ra

nc
e

(H
az

ar
d)

2,
77

1.
75

2,
85

5.
18

83
.4

3
2.

92
8,

31
5.

25
8,

56
5.

54
25

0.
29

2.
92

67
20

.2
00

-
V

eh
ic

le
&

M
is

c
In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
24

6.
08

50
.2

3
(1

,1
95

.8
5)

(2
,3

80
.7

4)
1,

33
6.

26
15

0.
69

(1
,1

85
.5

7)
(7

86
.7

6)
67

22
.0

00
-

W
or

km
an

's
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

17
1.

36
18

9.
12

17
.7

6
9.

39
51

4.
08

56
7.

36
53

.2
8

9.
39

M
al

o
n

ey
M

an
o

r
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
3

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

2
29



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

67
23

.0
00

-
H

ea
lth

In
su

ra
nc

e
an

d
O

th
er

E
m

-
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

5,
38

3.
73

5,
17

7.
87

(2
05

.8
6)

(3
.9

7)
17

,4
48

.3
3

15
,5

33
.6

1
(1

,9
14

.7
2)

(1
2.

32
)

67
23

.1
00

-
R

et
ire

m
en

tE
xp

en
se

s
1,

03
3.

82
1,

40
2.

29
36

8.
47

26
.2

7
4,

14
0.

84
4,

20
6.

87
66

.0
3

1.
56

67
23

.2
00

-
O

th
er

E
m

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

its
41

.0
1

12
8.

29
87

.2
8

68
.0

3
63

8.
25

38
4.

87
(2

53
.3

8)
(6

5.
83

)
67

23
.4

00
-

Li
fe

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
87

.0
0

87
.0

0
10

0.
00

16
1.

78
26

1.
00

99
.2

2
38

.0
1

67
23

.5
00

-
D

is
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
13

4.
80

13
4.

80
10

0.
00

29
7.

25
40

4.
40

10
7.

15
26

.4
9

T
o

ta
lT

ax
es

&
In

su
ra

n
ce

13
,9

20
.8

4
13

,3
89

.3
1

(5
31

.5
3)

(3
.9

6)
43

,1
14

.5
0

40
,1

67
.9

3
(2

,9
46

.5
7)

(7
.3

3)

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
69

90
.0

00
-

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

E
xp

en
se

s
1,

20
1.

32
48

0.
45

(7
20

.8
7)

(1
50

.0
4)

3,
05

2.
36

1,
44

1.
35

(1
,6

11
.0

1)
(1

11
.7

7)
T

o
ta

lS
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
1,

20
1.

32
48

0.
45

(7
20

.8
7)

(1
50

.0
4)

3,
05

2.
36

1,
44

1.
35

(1
,6

11
.0

1)
(1

11
.7

7)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

61
,9

22
.0

4
63

,4
71

.1
2

1,
54

9.
08

2.
44

18
0,

89
0.

43
19

0,
41

3.
36

9,
52

2.
93

5.
00

N
et

O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

14
,8

98
.5

4
13

,7
41

.5
6

1,
15

6.
98

8.
41

44
,8

07
.0

2
41

,2
24

.6
8

3,
58

2.
34

8.
68

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
54

40
.0

00
-

R
ev

en
ue

fr
om

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

--
R

e-
pl

ac
em

en
tR

es
er

ve
(2

,4
06

.9
4)

(1
,5

53
.8

0)
85

3.
14

54
.9

0
(6

,5
16

.1
4)

(4
,6

61
.4

0)
1,

85
4.

74
39

.7
8

80
00

.0
00

-
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
tR

es
er

ve
D

ep
os

its
11

,4
53

.4
7

11
,4

53
.4

7
0.

00
0.

00
34

,3
60

.4
1

34
,3

60
.4

1
0.

00
0.

00
81

00
.0

00
-

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

tR
es

er
ve

W
ith

dr
aw

s
0.

00
(7

,6
32

.2
3)

(7
,6

32
.2

3)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
(2

2,
89

6.
69

)
(2

2,
89

6.
69

)
(1

00
.0

0)
84

00
.5

00
-

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0.
00

28
2.

22
28

2.
22

10
0.

00
0.

00
84

6.
66

84
6.

66
10

0.
00

84
00

.6
00

-
F

lo
or

in
g

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
0.

00
5,

26
6.

67
5,

26
6.

67
10

0.
00

7,
76

2.
00

15
,8

00
.0

1
8,

03
8.

01
50

.8
7

84
00

.7
00

-
E

le
va

to
r

U
pg

ra
de

s
an

d
Im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
3,

75
0.

00
3,

75
0.

00
10

0.
00

84
00

.9
00

-
G

en
er

al
B

ui
ld

in
g

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0.
00

83
3.

33
83

3.
33

10
0.

00
29

5.
00

2,
49

9.
99

2,
20

4.
99

88
.1

9
T

o
ta

lC
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
9,

04
6.

53
9,

89
9.

66
85

3.
13

8.
61

35
,9

01
.2

7
29

,6
98

.9
8

(6
,2

02
.2

9)
(2

0.
88

)

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
9,

04
6.

53
9,

89
9.

66
85

3.
13

8.
61

35
,9

01
.2

7
29

,6
98

.9
8

(6
,2

02
.2

9)
(2

0.
88

)

N
et

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

5,
85

2.
01

3,
84

1.
90

2,
01

0.
11

52
.3

2
8,

90
5.

75
11

,5
25

.7
0

(2
,6

19
.9

5)
(2

2.
73

)

M
al

o
n

ey
M

an
o

r
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

D
ec

em
be

r
31

,2
02

4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
3

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

3
30



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

In
co

m
e

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

51
20

.0
00

-
R

en
tR

ev
en

ue
--

G
ro

ss
P

ot
en

tia
l

41
,6

52
.0

0
78

,3
91

.0
0

(3
6,

73
9.

00
)

(4
6.

86
)

12
3,

87
6.

00
23

5,
17

3.
00

(1
11

,2
97

.0
0)

(4
7.

32
)

51
21

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tA
ss

is
ta

nc
e

P
ay

m
en

ts
36

,7
39

.0
0

0.
00

36
,7

39
.0

0
10

0.
00

11
1,

29
7.

00
0.

00
11

1,
29

7.
00

10
0.

00
51

95
.0

00
-

Le
as

es
Le

ss
th

an
M

ar
ke

t
(6

8.
00

)
(0

.4
2)

(6
7.

58
)

(1
6,

09
0.

47
)

(2
04

.0
0)

(1
.2

6)
(2

02
.7

4)
(1

6,
09

0.
47

)
51

96
.0

00
-

Le
as

es
in

E
xc

es
s

of
M

ar
ke

t
0.

00
21

.1
7

(2
1.

17
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

63
.5

1
(6

3.
51

)
(1

00
.0

0)
T

o
ta

lR
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

78
,3

23
.0

0
78

,4
11

.7
5

(8
8.

75
)

(0
.1

1)
23

4,
96

9.
00

23
5,

23
5.

25
(2

66
.2

5)
(0

.1
1)

V
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
52

20
.0

00
-

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(2
,5

44
.0

0)
(1

,9
59

.7
8)

(5
84

.2
2)

(2
9.

81
)

(4
,3

25
.0

0)
(5

,8
79

.3
4)

1,
55

4.
34

26
.4

3
52

90
.0

00
-

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
0.

00
70

.6
8

(7
0.

68
)

(1
00

.0
0)

49
2.

32
21

2.
04

28
0.

28
13

2.
18

T
o

ta
lV

ac
an

cy
,L

o
ss

es
&

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
s

(2
,5

44
.0

0)
(1

,8
89

.1
0)

(6
54

.9
0)

(3
4.

66
)

(3
,8

32
.6

8)
(5

,6
67

.3
0)

1,
83

4.
62

32
.3

7

N
et

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

75
,7

79
.0

0
76

,5
22

.6
5

(7
43

.6
5)

(0
.9

7)
23

1,
13

6.
32

22
9,

56
7.

95
1,

56
8.

37
0.

68

O
th

er
In

co
m

e
54

10
.0

00
-

In
te

re
st

R
ev

en
ue

-P
ro

je
ct

O
pe

ra
-

tio
ns

8.
17

9.
52

(1
.3

5)
(1

4.
18

)
26

.1
5

28
.5

6
(2

.4
1)

(8
.4

3)

59
10

.0
00

-
La

un
dr

y
an

d
V

en
di

ng
R

ev
en

ue
89

4.
08

83
5.

56
58

.5
2

7.
00

1,
98

4.
33

2,
50

6.
68

(5
22

.3
5)

(2
0.

83
)

59
15

.0
00

-
R

oo
fto

p
R

ev
en

ue
3,

85
4.

80
3,

11
7.

51
73

7.
29

23
.6

4
12

,5
36

.5
8

9,
35

2.
53

3,
18

4.
05

34
.0

4
59

20
.0

00
-

T
en

an
tC

ha
rg

es
91

5.
00

1,
03

8.
40

(1
23

.4
0)

(1
1.

88
)

2,
82

3.
00

3,
11

5.
20

(2
92

.2
0)

(9
.3

7)
T

o
ta

lO
th

er
In

co
m

e
5,

67
2.

05
5,

00
0.

99
67

1.
06

13
.4

1
17

,3
70

.0
6

15
,0

02
.9

7
2,

36
7.

09
15

.7
7

T
o

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

81
,4

51
.0

5
81

,5
23

.6
4

(7
2.

59
)

(0
.0

8)
24

8,
50

6.
38

24
4,

57
0.

92
3,

93
5.

46
1.

60

E
xp

en
se

s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

62
03

.0
00

-
C

on
ve

nt
io

ns
an

d
M

ee
tin

g
0.

00
16

8.
93

16
8.

93
10

0.
00

15
.0

0
50

6.
79

49
1.

79
97

.0
4

62
10

.0
00

-
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
an

d
M

ar
ke

tin
g

65
.0

0
13

9.
13

74
.1

3
53

.2
8

19
5.

00
41

7.
39

22
2.

39
53

.2
8

62
51

.0
00

-
A

pp
lic

an
tS

cr
ee

ni
ng

/L
ea

se
C

om
pl

i-
an

ce
0.

00
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
10

0.
00

4,
51

3.
15

75
0.

00
(3

,7
63

.1
5)

(5
01

.7
5)

62
52

.0
00

-
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

26
5.

00
43

1.
25

16
6.

25
38

.5
5

26
5.

00
1,

29
3.

75
1,

02
8.

75
79

.5
1

63
10

.0
00

-
O

ffi
ce

S
al

ar
ie

s
8,

87
8.

61
8,

64
1.

38
(2

37
.2

3)
(2

.7
4)

22
,4

99
.9

2
25

,9
24

.1
4

3,
42

4.
22

13
.2

0
63

11
.0

00
-

O
ffi

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

an
d

M
is

c
C

on
tr

ac
ts

17
3.

27
10

0.
63

(7
2.

64
)

(7
2.

18
)

17
3.

27
30

1.
89

12
8.

62
42

.6
0

63
11

.1
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
H

ar
dw

ar
e

an
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

29
5.

86
29

5.
86

10
0.

00
0.

00
88

7.
58

88
7.

58
10

0.
00

63
11

.2
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
S

of
tw

ar
e

68
1.

52
37

0.
03

(3
11

.4
9)

(8
4.

17
)

1,
52

7.
70

1,
11

0.
09

(4
17

.6
1)

(3
7.

61
)

63
11

.3
00

-
O

ffi
ce

T
el

ep
ho

ne
E

xp
en

se
s

50
7.

79
51

0.
08

2.
29

0.
44

1,
50

1.
49

1,
53

0.
24

28
.7

5
1.

87
63

11
.4

00
-

O
ffi

ce
P

rin
tin

g
E

xp
en

se
s

16
5.

60
21

8.
33

52
.7

3
24

.1
5

45
8.

23
65

4.
99

19
6.

76
30

.0
4

63
11

.5
00

-
O

ffi
ce

P
os

ta
ge

an
d

F
ee

s
(1

5.
86

)
79

.4
0

95
.2

6
11

9.
97

43
.1

9
23

8.
20

19
5.

01
81

.8
6

63
20

.0
00

-
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

6,
67

5.
15

7,
01

4.
62

33
9.

47
4.

83
21

,0
57

.7
4

21
,0

43
.8

6
(1

3.
88

)
(0

.0
6)

63
50

.0
00

-
A

ud
it

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

23
9.

58
23

9.
58

10
0.

00
0.

00
71

8.
74

71
8.

74
10

0.
00

63
70

.0
00

-
B

ad
D

eb
ts

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

45
5.

77
45

5.
77

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

36
7.

31
1,

36
7.

31
10

0.
00

63
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
x-

79
8.

95
21

2.
95

(5
86

.0
0)

(2
75

.1
8)

1,
04

3.
44

63
8.

85
(4

04
.5

9)
(6

3.
33

)

P
in

e
T

o
w

er
s

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
3

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

1
31



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

pe
ns

es
71

20
.0

00
-

Le
ga

lE
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
26

6.
02

26
6.

02
10

0.
00

29
2.

50
79

8.
06

50
5.

56
63

.3
4

T
o

ta
lA

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
xp

en
se

s
18

,1
95

.0
3

19
,3

93
.9

6
1,

19
8.

93
6.

18
53

,5
85

.6
3

58
,1

81
.8

8
4,

59
6.

25
7.

89

U
ti

lit
ie

s
64

50
.0

00
-

E
le

ct
ric

ity
6,

16
0.

87
6,

71
0.

89
55

0.
02

8.
19

19
,2

34
.7

0
20

,1
32

.6
7

89
7.

97
4.

46
64

51
.0

00
-

W
at

er
4,

59
3.

76
4,

97
3.

32
37

9.
56

7.
63

14
,0

18
.0

2
14

,9
19

.9
6

90
1.

94
6.

04
64

52
.0

00
-

G
as

2,
88

8.
13

2,
19

5.
89

(6
92

.2
4)

(3
1.

52
)

4,
09

4.
74

6,
58

7.
67

2,
49

2.
93

37
.8

4
T

o
ta

lU
ti

lit
ie

s
13

,6
42

.7
6

13
,8

80
.1

0
23

7.
34

1.
70

37
,3

47
.4

6
41

,6
40

.3
0

4,
29

2.
84

10
.3

0

O
p

er
at

in
g

&
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

E
xp

en
se

s
65

10
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

9,
61

0.
53

8,
53

8.
42

(1
,0

72
.1

1)
(1

2.
55

)
21

,0
40

.1
2

25
,6

15
.2

6
4,

57
5.

14
17

.8
6

65
10

.0
50

-
P

ay
ro

ll
-

O
ve

rt
im

e
97

8.
51

60
6.

89
(3

71
.6

2)
(6

1.
23

)
1,

27
3.

13
1,

82
0.

67
54

7.
54

30
.0

7
65

15
.0

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
G

en
er

al
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
an

d
T

oo
ls

1,
62

6.
14

75
7.

58
(8

68
.5

6)
(1

14
.6

4)
3,

66
4.

63
2,

27
2.

74
(1

,3
91

.8
9)

(6
1.

24
)

65
15

.1
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
32

0.
64

35
0.

47
29

.8
3

8.
51

44
4.

92
1,

05
1.

41
60

6.
49

57
.6

8
65

15
.2

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

la
nd

H
V

A
C

0.
00

28
6.

14
28

6.
14

10
0.

00
0.

00
85

8.
42

85
8.

42
10

0.
00

65
15

.3
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

P
lu

m
bi

ng
18

8.
53

45
6.

74
26

8.
21

58
.7

2
1,

52
1.

69
1,

37
0.

22
(1

51
.4

7)
(1

1.
05

)
65

15
.4

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
Ja

ni
to

ria
l

63
7.

52
33

6.
93

(3
00

.5
9)

(8
9.

21
)

77
2.

39
1,

01
0.

79
23

8.
40

23
.5

8
65

15
.5

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
46

4.
50

10
7.

92
(3

56
.5

8)
(3

30
.4

1)
46

4.
50

32
3.

76
(1

40
.7

4)
(4

3.
47

)
65

15
.6

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
P

ai
nt

in
g

0.
00

13
6.

82
13

6.
82

10
0.

00
1,

27
3.

53
41

0.
46

(8
63

.0
7)

(2
10

.2
6)

65
20

.0
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

23
6.

49
41

5.
16

17
8.

67
43

.0
3

44
3.

49
1,

24
5.

48
80

1.
99

64
.3

9
65

20
.1

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
E

le
ct

ric
al

an
d

Li
gh

tin
g

0.
00

62
8.

97
62

8.
97

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

88
6.

91
1,

88
6.

91
10

0.
00

65
20

.2
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
73

3.
00

42
9.

52
(3

03
.4

8)
(7

0.
65

)
1,

23
3.

00
1,

28
8.

56
55

.5
6

4.
31

65
20

.3
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

P
lu

m
bi

ng
12

0.
00

22
8.

75
10

8.
75

47
.5

4
12

0.
00

68
6.

25
56

6.
25

82
.5

1
65

20
.4

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
Ja

ni
to

ria
l

1,
49

4.
00

1,
53

8.
82

44
.8

2
2.

91
4,

59
2.

00
4,

61
6.

46
24

.4
6

0.
52

65
20

.5
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

15
0.

00
55

.6
4

(9
4.

36
)

(1
69

.5
9)

15
0.

00
16

6.
92

16
.9

2
10

.1
3

65
20

.7
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

E
le

va
to

r
0.

00
56

8.
42

56
8.

42
10

0.
00

0.
00

1,
70

5.
26

1,
70

5.
26

10
0.

00
65

20
.8

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

es
tC

on
tr

ol
1,

12
2.

00
1,

00
2.

53
(1

19
.4

7)
(1

1.
91

)
2,

46
6.

00
3,

00
7.

59
54

1.
59

18
.0

0
65

25
.0

00
-

G
ar

ba
ge

&
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

69
6.

31
66

5.
62

(3
0.

69
)

(4
.6

1)
2,

31
6.

43
1,

99
6.

86
(3

19
.5

7)
(1

6.
00

)
65

70
.0

00
-

V
eh

ic
le

an
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

E
qu

ip
-

m
en

tO
pe

ra
tio

n
an

d
R

ep
ai

rs
1,

23
8.

35
15

8.
88

(1
,0

79
.4

7)
(6

79
.4

2)
1,

99
9.

55
47

6.
64

(1
,5

22
.9

1)
(3

19
.5

0)

65
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

O
pe

ra
tin

g
&

M
ai

nt
e-

na
nc

e
E

xp
en

se
s

50
0.

00
0.

00
(5

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
50

0.
00

0.
00

(5
00

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
&

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

xp
en

se
s

20
,1

16
.5

2
17

,2
70

.2
2

(2
,8

46
.3

0)
(1

6.
48

)
44

,2
75

.3
8

51
,8

10
.6

6
7,

53
5.

28
14

.5
4

T
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
67

10
.0

00
-

R
ea

lE
st

at
e

T
ax

es
2,

16
7.

81
2,

14
0.

18
(2

7.
63

)
(1

.2
9)

6,
99

9.
16

6,
42

0.
54

(5
78

.6
2)

(9
.0

1)
67

11
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

T
ax

es
(P

ro
je

ct
's

S
ha

re
)

1,
40

6.
12

1,
36

0.
68

(4
5.

44
)

(3
.3

3)
5,

05
0.

67
4,

08
2.

04
(9

68
.6

3)
(2

3.
72

)
67

20
.0

00
-

P
ro

pe
rt

y
&

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
(H

az
ar

d)
3,

28
6.

08
3,

37
8.

75
92

.6
7

2.
74

9,
85

8.
24

10
,1

36
.2

5
27

8.
01

2.
74

67
20

.2
00

-
V

eh
ic

le
&

M
is

c
In

su
ra

nc
e

88
3.

83
59

.7
1

(8
24

.1
2)

(1
,3

80
.2

0)
99

1.
03

17
9.

13
(8

11
.9

0)
(4

53
.2

4)
67

22
.0

00
-

W
or

km
an

's
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

17
4.

40
19

2.
23

17
.8

3
9.

27
52

3.
20

57
6.

69
53

.4
9

9.
27

67
23

.0
00

-
H

ea
lth

In
su

ra
nc

e
an

d
O

th
er

E
m

-
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

4,
71

1.
32

4,
73

8.
97

27
.6

5
0.

58
13

,2
97

.6
7

14
,2

16
.9

1
91

9.
24

6.
46

67
23

.1
00

-
R

et
ire

m
en

tE
xp

en
se

s
1,

22
9.

40
1,

51
1.

87
28

2.
47

18
.6

8
5,

32
4.

91
4,

53
5.

61
(7

89
.3

0)
(1

7.
40

)

P
in

e
T

o
w

er
s

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
3

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

2
32



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

67
23

.2
00

-
O

th
er

E
m

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

its
41

.0
1

16
9.

77
12

8.
76

75
.8

4
41

.0
1

50
9.

31
46

8.
30

91
.9

4
67

23
.4

00
-

Li
fe

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
88

.5
3

88
.5

3
10

0.
00

20
1.

84
26

5.
59

63
.7

5
24

.0
0

67
23

.5
00

-
D

is
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
14

5.
05

14
5.

05
10

0.
00

29
9.

62
43

5.
15

13
5.

53
31

.1
4

T
o

ta
lT

ax
es

&
In

su
ra

n
ce

13
,8

99
.9

7
13

,7
85

.7
4

(1
14

.2
3)

(0
.8

2)
42

,5
87

.3
5

41
,3

57
.2

2
(1

,2
30

.1
3)

(2
.9

7)

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
69

90
.0

00
-

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

E
xp

en
se

s
34

2.
92

36
2.

17
19

.2
5

5.
31

1,
02

8.
76

1,
08

6.
51

57
.7

5
5.

31
T

o
ta

lS
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
34

2.
92

36
2.

17
19

.2
5

5.
31

1,
02

8.
76

1,
08

6.
51

57
.7

5
5.

31

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

66
,1

97
.2

0
64

,6
92

.1
9

(1
,5

05
.0

1)
(2

.3
2)

17
8,

82
4.

58
19

4,
07

6.
57

15
,2

51
.9

9
7.

85

N
et

O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

15
,2

53
.8

5
16

,8
31

.4
5

(1
,5

77
.6

0)
(9

.3
7)

69
,6

81
.8

0
50

,4
94

.3
5

19
,1

87
.4

5
37

.9
9

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
54

40
.0

00
-

R
ev

en
ue

fr
om

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

--
R

e-
pl

ac
em

en
tR

es
er

ve
(2

,3
35

.4
3)

(1
,3

61
.7

8)
97

3.
65

71
.4

9
(8

,5
95

.7
9)

(4
,0

85
.3

4)
4,

51
0.

45
11

0.
40

80
00

.0
00

-
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
tR

es
er

ve
D

ep
os

its
11

,6
56

.1
7

11
,6

56
.1

7
0.

00
0.

00
34

,9
68

.5
1

34
,9

68
.5

1
0.

00
0.

00
81

00
.0

00
-

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

tR
es

er
ve

W
ith

dr
aw

s
0.

00
(3

6,
68

4.
59

)
(3

6,
68

4.
59

)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
(1

10
,0

53
.7

7)
(1

10
,0

53
.7

7)
(1

00
.0

0)
84

00
.3

00
-

P
lu

m
bi

ng
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0.

00
11

7.
92

11
7.

92
10

0.
00

0.
00

35
3.

76
35

3.
76

10
0.

00
84

00
.6

00
-

F
lo

or
in

g
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

2,
97

0.
00

1,
10

0.
00

(1
,8

70
.0

0)
(1

70
.0

0)
6,

27
8.

00
3,

30
0.

00
(2

,9
78

.0
0)

(9
0.

24
)

84
00

.7
00

-
E

le
va

to
r

U
pg

ra
de

s
an

d
Im

pr
ov

e-
m

en
ts

0.
00

33
,3

33
.3

3
33

,3
33

.3
3

10
0.

00
0.

00
99

,9
99

.9
9

99
,9

99
.9

9
10

0.
00

84
00

.8
00

-
A

pp
lia

nc
es

,F
ur

ni
tu

re
,a

nd
T

oo
ls

-
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

0.
00

46
6.

67
46

6.
67

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

40
0.

01
1,

40
0.

01
10

0.
00

84
00

.9
00

-
G

en
er

al
B

ui
ld

in
g

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

5,
35

0.
00

1,
66

6.
67

(3
,6

83
.3

3)
(2

20
.9

9)
40

,2
70

.0
0

5,
00

0.
01

(3
5,

26
9.

99
)

(7
05

.3
9)

T
o

ta
lC

ap
it

al
E

xp
ed

it
u

re
s

17
,6

40
.7

4
10

,2
94

.3
9

(7
,3

46
.3

5)
(7

1.
36

)
72

,9
20

.7
2

30
,8

83
.1

7
(4

2,
03

7.
55

)
(1

36
.1

1)

O
th

er
N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
67

23
.3

00
-

R
et

ire
e

B
en

ef
its

-
H

ea
lth

C
ar

e
0.

00
12

5.
00

12
5.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

37
5.

00
37

5.
00

10
0.

00
T

o
ta

lO
th

er
N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
12

5.
00

12
5.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

37
5.

00
37

5.
00

10
0.

00

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
17

,6
40

.7
4

10
,4

19
.3

9
(7

,2
21

.3
5)

(6
9.

30
)

72
,9

20
.7

2
31

,2
58

.1
7

(4
1,

66
2.

55
)

(1
33

.2
8)

N
et

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

(2
,3

86
.8

9)
6,

41
2.

06
(8

,7
98

.9
5)

(1
37

.2
2)

(3
,2

38
.9

2)
19

,2
36

.1
8

(2
2,

47
5.

10
)

(1
16

.8
3)

P
in

e
T

o
w

er
s

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
3

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

3
33



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

In
co

m
e

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

51
20

.0
00

-
R

en
tR

ev
en

ue
--

G
ro

ss
P

ot
en

tia
l

47
,2

37
.0

0
93

,5
00

.0
0

(4
6,

26
3.

00
)

(4
9.

47
)

13
9,

76
5.

00
28

0,
50

0.
00

(1
40

,7
35

.0
0)

(5
0.

17
)

51
21

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tA
ss

is
ta

nc
e

P
ay

m
en

ts
46

,2
63

.0
0

0.
00

46
,2

63
.0

0
10

0.
00

14
0,

73
5.

00
0.

00
14

0,
73

5.
00

10
0.

00
51

95
.0

00
-

Le
as

es
Le

ss
th

an
M

ar
ke

t
(1

.0
0)

(2
.4

2)
1.

42
58

.6
7

(3
5.

00
)

(7
.2

6)
(2

7.
74

)
(3

82
.0

9)
51

96
.0

00
-

Le
as

es
in

E
xc

es
s

of
M

ar
ke

t
1.

00
6.

33
(5

.3
3)

(8
4.

20
)

33
2.

00
18

.9
9

31
3.

01
1,

64
8.

28
59

21
.1

00
-

M
an

ag
em

en
tR

en
tA

dj
us

tm
en

t
0.

00
(5

6.
67

)
56

.6
7

10
0.

00
15

1.
00

(1
70

.0
1)

32
1.

01
18

8.
81

T
o

ta
lR

en
ta

lI
n

co
m

e
93

,5
00

.0
0

93
,4

47
.2

4
52

.7
6

0.
05

28
0,

94
8.

00
28

0,
34

1.
72

60
6.

28
0.

21

V
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
52

20
.0

00
-

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(2
,1

15
.0

0)
(2

,3
37

.5
0)

22
2.

50
9.

51
(3

,7
19

.0
0)

(7
,0

12
.5

0)
3,

29
3.

50
46

.9
6

52
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

0.
00

12
7.

88
(1

27
.8

8)
(1

00
.0

0)
75

6.
90

38
3.

64
37

3.
26

97
.2

9
T

o
ta

lV
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
(2

,1
15

.0
0)

(2
,2

09
.6

2)
94

.6
2

4.
28

(2
,9

62
.1

0)
(6

,6
28

.8
6)

3,
66

6.
76

55
.3

1

N
et

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

91
,3

85
.0

0
91

,2
37

.6
2

14
7.

38
0.

16
27

7,
98

5.
90

27
3,

71
2.

86
4,

27
3.

04
1.

56

O
th

er
In

co
m

e
54

10
.0

00
-

In
te

re
st

R
ev

en
ue

-P
ro

je
ct

O
pe

ra
-

tio
ns

7.
84

8.
73

(0
.8

9)
(1

0.
19

)
25

.1
7

26
.1

9
(1

.0
2)

(3
.8

9)

59
10

.0
00

-
La

un
dr

y
an

d
V

en
di

ng
R

ev
en

ue
1,

25
1.

20
1,

07
7.

00
17

4.
20

16
.1

7
3,

10
9.

51
3,

23
1.

00
(1

21
.4

9)
(3

.7
6)

59
20

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tC
ha

rg
es

1,
73

4.
00

1,
74

7.
57

(1
3.

57
)

(0
.7

7)
4,

57
7.

50
5,

24
2.

71
(6

65
.2

1)
(1

2.
68

)
59

90
.0

00
-

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
R

ev
en

ue
0.

00
0.

58
(0

.5
8)

(1
00

.0
0)

(1
.0

0)
1.

74
(2

.7
4)

(1
57

.4
7)

T
o

ta
lO

th
er

In
co

m
e

2,
99

3.
04

2,
83

3.
88

15
9.

16
5.

61
7,

71
1.

18
8,

50
1.

64
(7

90
.4

6)
(9

.2
9)

T
o

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

94
,3

78
.0

4
94

,0
71

.5
0

30
6.

54
0.

32
28

5,
69

7.
08

28
2,

21
4.

50
3,

48
2.

58
1.

23

E
xp

en
se

s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

62
03

.0
00

-
C

on
ve

nt
io

ns
an

d
M

ee
tin

g
0.

00
17

2.
08

17
2.

08
10

0.
00

15
.0

0
51

6.
24

50
1.

24
97

.0
9

62
10

.0
00

-
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
an

d
M

ar
ke

tin
g

65
.0

0
13

9.
13

74
.1

3
53

.2
8

19
5.

00
41

7.
39

22
2.

39
53

.2
8

62
51

.0
00

-
A

pp
lic

an
tS

cr
ee

ni
ng

/L
ea

se
C

om
pl

i-
an

ce
0.

00
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
10

0.
00

4,
07

7.
50

75
0.

00
(3

,3
27

.5
0)

(4
43

.6
6)

62
52

.0
00

-
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

29
1.

00
52

8.
75

23
7.

75
44

.9
6

1,
21

5.
96

1,
58

6.
25

37
0.

29
23

.3
4

63
10

.0
00

-
O

ffi
ce

S
al

ar
ie

s
9,

12
0.

50
8,

89
4.

23
(2

26
.2

7)
(2

.5
4)

23
,1

03
.8

8
26

,6
82

.6
9

3,
57

8.
81

13
.4

1
63

10
.4

00
-

O
ffi

ce
O

th
er

E
m

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

its
0.

00
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

15
0.

00
15

0.
00

10
0.

00
63

11
.0

00
-

O
ffi

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

an
d

M
is

c
C

on
tr

ac
ts

0.
00

24
4.

41
24

4.
41

10
0.

00
20

5.
53

73
3.

23
52

7.
70

71
.9

6
63

11
.1

00
-

O
ffi

ce
C

om
pu

te
r

H
ar

dw
ar

e
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
33

3.
98

58
7.

66
25

3.
68

43
.1

6
33

3.
98

1,
76

2.
98

1,
42

9.
00

81
.0

5

63
11

.2
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
S

of
tw

ar
e

1,
05

5.
77

43
1.

50
(6

24
.2

7)
(1

44
.6

7)
2,

91
3.

89
1,

29
4.

50
(1

,6
19

.3
9)

(1
25

.0
9)

63
11

.3
00

-
O

ffi
ce

T
el

ep
ho

ne
E

xp
en

se
s

47
6.

93
28

3.
39

(1
93

.5
4)

(6
8.

29
)

1,
43

4.
62

85
0.

17
(5

84
.4

5)
(6

8.
74

)
63

11
.4

00
-

O
ffi

ce
P

rin
tin

g
E

xp
en

se
s

16
5.

60
21

8.
33

52
.7

3
24

.1
5

44
7.

92
65

4.
99

20
7.

07
31

.6
1

63
11

.5
00

-
O

ffi
ce

P
os

ta
ge

an
d

F
ee

s
(1

5.
86

)
63

.4
2

79
.2

8
12

5.
00

43
.1

9
19

0.
26

14
7.

07
77

.2
9

63
20

.0
00

-
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

8,
19

2.
20

8,
60

6.
21

41
4.

01
4.

81
26

,1
06

.5
0

25
,8

18
.6

3
(2

87
.8

7)
(1

.1
1)

63
50

.0
00

-
A

ud
it

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

23
9.

58
23

9.
58

10
0.

00
0.

00
71

8.
74

71
8.

74
10

0.
00

S
m

it
h

M
an

o
r

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
4

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

1
34



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

63
70

.0
00

-
B

ad
D

eb
ts

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

57
8.

05
57

8.
05

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

73
4.

15
1,

73
4.

15
10

0.
00

63
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
x-

pe
ns

es
15

5.
06

28
6.

62
13

1.
56

45
.9

0
40

3.
12

85
9.

86
45

6.
74

53
.1

1

71
20

.0
00

-
Le

ga
lE

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

12
7.

13
12

7.
13

10
0.

00
78

.0
0

38
1.

39
30

3.
39

79
.5

4
T

o
ta

lA
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

19
,8

40
.1

8
21

,7
00

.4
9

1,
86

0.
31

8.
57

60
,5

74
.0

9
65

,1
01

.4
7

4,
52

7.
38

6.
95

U
ti

lit
ie

s
64

50
.0

00
-

E
le

ct
ric

ity
6,

19
8.

46
6,

92
3.

03
72

4.
57

10
.4

6
20

,1
73

.7
7

20
,7

69
.0

9
59

5.
32

2.
86

64
51

.0
00

-
W

at
er

5,
34

2.
74

5,
64

6.
23

30
3.

49
5.

37
15

,7
04

.2
6

16
,9

38
.6

9
1,

23
4.

43
7.

28
64

52
.0

00
-

G
as

4,
26

6.
54

3,
56

9.
09

(6
97

.4
5)

(1
9.

54
)

6,
72

1.
24

10
,7

07
.2

7
3,

98
6.

03
37

.2
2

T
o

ta
lU

ti
lit

ie
s

15
,8

07
.7

4
16

,1
38

.3
5

33
0.

61
2.

04
42

,5
99

.2
7

48
,4

15
.0

5
5,

81
5.

78
12

.0
1

O
p

er
at

in
g

&
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

E
xp

en
se

s
65

10
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

9,
49

8.
01

8,
31

3.
18

(1
,1

84
.8

3)
(1

4.
25

)
19

,9
93

.6
9

24
,9

39
.5

4
4,

94
5.

85
19

.8
3

65
10

.0
50

-
P

ay
ro

ll
-

O
ve

rt
im

e
50

5.
30

60
5.

54
10

0.
24

16
.5

5
92

2.
92

1,
81

6.
62

89
3.

70
49

.1
9

65
15

.0
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

an
d

T
oo

ls
1,

13
9.

90
46

7.
60

(6
72

.3
0)

(1
43

.7
7)

2,
14

0.
24

1,
40

2.
80

(7
37

.4
4)

(5
2.

56
)

65
15

.1
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
85

.5
7

20
5.

05
11

9.
48

58
.2

6
63

7.
78

61
5.

15
(2

2.
63

)
(3

.6
7)

65
15

.2
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
24

2.
07

25
6.

99
14

.9
2

5.
80

55
1.

27
77

0.
97

21
9.

70
28

.4
9

65
15

.3
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

P
lu

m
bi

ng
0.

00
37

4.
28

37
4.

28
10

0.
00

30
7.

32
1,

12
2.

84
81

5.
52

72
.6

3
65

15
.4

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
Ja

ni
to

ria
l

45
9.

57
27

2.
16

(1
87

.4
1)

(6
8.

86
)

1,
12

5.
15

81
6.

48
(3

08
.6

7)
(3

7.
80

)
65

15
.5

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
0.

00
22

5.
93

22
5.

93
10

0.
00

63
6.

50
67

7.
79

41
.2

9
6.

09
65

15
.6

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
P

ai
nt

in
g

63
.9

5
51

4.
07

45
0.

12
87

.5
6

1,
04

4.
23

1,
54

2.
21

49
7.

98
32

.2
9

65
20

.0
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

35
1.

69
33

9.
06

(1
2.

63
)

(3
.7

2)
35

1.
69

1,
01

7.
18

66
5.

49
65

.4
2

65
20

.1
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
0.

00
41

1.
53

41
1.

53
10

0.
00

38
.5

8
1,

23
4.

59
1,

19
6.

01
96

.8
7

65
20

.2
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
la

nd
H

V
A

C
11

0.
00

88
9.

37
77

9.
37

87
.6

3
80

9.
20

2,
66

8.
11

1,
85

8.
91

69
.6

7
65

20
.3

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

lu
m

bi
ng

0.
00

44
2.

45
44

2.
45

10
0.

00
68

5.
00

1,
32

7.
35

64
2.

35
48

.3
9

65
20

.4
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

Ja
ni

to
ria

l
1,

45
7.

00
1,

54
5.

73
88

.7
3

5.
74

2,
91

4.
00

4,
63

7.
19

1,
72

3.
19

37
.1

6
65

20
.5

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
15

0.
00

61
4.

58
46

4.
58

75
.5

9
2,

25
0.

00
1,

84
3.

74
(4

06
.2

6)
(2

2.
03

)
65

20
.7

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
E

le
va

to
r

3,
36

0.
00

67
4.

92
(2

,6
85

.0
8)

(3
97

.8
3)

3,
36

0.
00

2,
02

4.
76

(1
,3

35
.2

4)
(6

5.
94

)
65

20
.8

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

es
tC

on
tr

ol
94

7.
50

1,
05

6.
79

10
9.

29
10

.3
4

2,
84

2.
50

3,
17

0.
37

32
7.

87
10

.3
4

65
25

.0
00

-
G

ar
ba

ge
&

T
ra

sh
R

em
ov

al
1,

06
8.

43
1,

10
7.

39
38

.9
6

3.
51

3,
43

2.
79

3,
32

2.
17

(1
10

.6
2)

(3
.3

2)
65

70
.0

00
-

V
eh

ic
le

an
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

E
qu

ip
-

m
en

tO
pe

ra
tio

n
an

d
R

ep
ai

rs
12

.0
0

29
2.

41
28

0.
41

95
.8

9
10

1.
39

87
7.

23
77

5.
84

88
.4

4

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
&

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

xp
en

se
s

19
,4

50
.9

9
18

,6
09

.0
3

(8
41

.9
6)

(4
.5

2)
44

,1
44

.2
5

55
,8

27
.0

9
11

,6
82

.8
4

20
.9

2

T
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
67

10
.0

00
-

R
ea

lE
st

at
e

T
ax

es
2,

50
2.

15
2,

45
2.

33
(4

9.
82

)
(2

.0
3)

8,
00

1.
60

7,
35

6.
99

(6
44

.6
1)

(8
.7

6)
67

11
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

T
ax

es
(P

ro
je

ct
's

S
ha

re
)

1,
31

4.
75

1,
36

2.
69

47
.9

4
3.

51
4,

99
3.

62
4,

08
8.

07
(9

05
.5

5)
(2

2.
15

)
67

20
.0

00
-

P
ro

pe
rt

y
&

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
(H

az
ar

d)
3,

44
0.

42
3,

54
5.

27
10

4.
85

2.
95

10
,3

21
.2

6
10

,6
35

.8
1

31
4.

55
2.

95

67
20

.2
00

-
V

eh
ic

le
&

M
is

c
In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
17

5.
45

69
.1

8
(1

,1
06

.2
7)

(1
,5

99
.1

1)
1,

29
9.

65
20

7.
54

(1
,0

92
.1

1)
(5

26
.2

1)
67

22
.0

00
-

W
or

km
an

's
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

21
0.

79
23

2.
05

21
.2

6
9.

16
63

2.
37

69
6.

15
63

.7
8

9.
16

67
23

.0
00

-
H

ea
lth

In
su

ra
nc

e
an

d
O

th
er

E
m

-
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

5,
83

5.
47

6,
30

0.
44

46
4.

97
7.

37
16

,5
02

.0
5

18
,9

01
.3

2
2,

39
9.

27
12

.6
9

67
23

.1
00

-
R

et
ire

m
en

tE
xp

en
se

s
1,

24
6.

27
1,

51
4.

10
26

7.
83

17
.6

8
5,

37
3.

98
4,

54
2.

30
(8

31
.6

8)
(1

8.
30

)

S
m

it
h

M
an

o
r

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
4

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

2
35



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

67
23

.2
00

-
O

th
er

E
m

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

its
52

.7
3

16
3.

67
11

0.
94

67
.7

8
63

5.
80

49
1.

01
(1

44
.7

9)
(2

9.
48

)
67

23
.4

00
-

Li
fe

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
91

.1
0

91
.1

0
10

0.
00

20
6.

22
27

3.
30

67
.0

8
24

.5
4

67
23

.5
00

-
D

is
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
13

6.
74

13
6.

74
10

0.
00

29
7.

84
41

0.
22

11
2.

38
27

.3
9

T
o

ta
lT

ax
es

&
In

su
ra

n
ce

15
,7

78
.0

3
15

,8
67

.5
7

89
.5

4
0.

56
48

,2
64

.3
9

47
,6

02
.7

1
(6

61
.6

8)
(1

.3
9)

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
69

90
.0

00
-

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

E
xp

en
se

s
48

5.
21

48
3.

01
(2

.2
0)

(0
.4

5)
2,

08
2.

71
1,

44
9.

03
(6

33
.6

8)
(4

3.
73

)
T

o
ta

lS
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
48

5.
21

48
3.

01
(2

.2
0)

(0
.4

5)
2,

08
2.

71
1,

44
9.

03
(6

33
.6

8)
(4

3.
73

)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

71
,3

62
.1

5
72

,7
98

.4
5

1,
43

6.
30

1.
97

19
7,

66
4.

71
21

8,
39

5.
35

20
,7

30
.6

4
9.

49

N
et

O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

23
,0

15
.8

9
21

,2
73

.0
5

1,
74

2.
84

8.
19

88
,0

32
.3

7
63

,8
19

.1
5

24
,2

13
.2

2
37

.9
4

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
54

40
.0

00
-

R
ev

en
ue

fr
om

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

--
R

e-
pl

ac
em

en
tR

es
er

ve
(3

,1
65

.2
2)

(1
,4

41
.0

2)
1,

72
4.

20
11

9.
65

(1
2,

21
9.

76
)

(4
,3

23
.0

6)
7,

89
6.

70
18

2.
66

80
00

.0
00

-
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
tR

es
er

ve
D

ep
os

its
14

,2
91

.4
9

14
,2

91
.4

9
0.

00
0.

00
42

,8
74

.4
7

42
,8

74
.4

7
0.

00
0.

00
81

00
.0

00
-

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

tR
es

er
ve

W
ith

dr
aw

s
0.

00
(5

,6
01

.7
5)

(5
,6

01
.7

5)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
(1

6,
80

5.
25

)
(1

6,
80

5.
25

)
(1

00
.0

0)
84

00
.3

00
-

P
lu

m
bi

ng
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0.

00
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
84

00
.4

00
-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
an

d
F

ur
ni

tu
re

-
U

ni
ts

0.
00

16
0.

08
16

0.
08

10
0.

00
0.

00
48

0.
24

48
0.

24
10

0.
00

84
00

.6
00

-
F

lo
or

in
g

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
12

,7
32

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

(1
0,

23
2.

00
)

(4
09

.2
8)

18
,4

56
.0

0
7,

50
0.

00
(1

0,
95

6.
00

)
(1

46
.0

8)
84

00
.7

00
-

E
le

va
to

r
U

pg
ra

de
s

an
d

Im
pr

ov
e-

m
en

ts
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
1,

25
0.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

3,
75

0.
00

3,
75

0.
00

10
0.

00

84
00

.9
00

-
G

en
er

al
B

ui
ld

in
g

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

70
0.

00
1,

66
6.

67
96

6.
67

58
.0

0
29

,6
97

.0
0

5,
00

0.
01

(2
4,

69
6.

99
)

(4
93

.9
3)

84
00

.9
01

-
G

en
er

al
B

ui
ld

in
g

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-
Y

E
to

In
co

m
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

35
0.

00
0.

00
(3

50
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)

T
o

ta
lC

ap
it

al
E

xp
ed

it
u

re
s

24
,5

58
.2

7
12

,8
50

.4
7

(1
1,

70
7.

80
)

(9
1.

10
)

79
,1

57
.7

1
38

,5
51

.4
1

(4
0,

60
6.

30
)

(1
05

.3
3)

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
24

,5
58

.2
7

12
,8

50
.4

7
(1

1,
70

7.
80

)
(9

1.
10

)
79

,1
57

.7
1

38
,5

51
.4

1
(4

0,
60

6.
30

)
(1

05
.3

3)

N
et

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

(1
,5

42
.3

8)
8,

42
2.

58
(9

,9
64

.9
6)

(1
18

.3
1)

8,
87

4.
66

25
,2

67
.7

4
(1

6,
39

3.
08

)
(6

4.
87

)

S
m

it
h

M
an

o
r

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
4

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

3
36



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

In
co

m
e

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

51
20

.0
00

-
R

en
tR

ev
en

ue
--

G
ro

ss
P

ot
en

tia
l

56
,0

62
.0

0
14

5,
02

1.
00

(8
8,

95
9.

00
)

(6
1.

34
)

66
9,

58
9.

00
1,

74
0,

25
2.

00
(1

,0
70

,6
63

.0
0)

(6
1.

52
)

51
21

.0
00

-
T

en
an

tA
ss

is
ta

nc
e

P
ay

m
en

ts
91

,1
73

.0
0

0.
00

91
,1

73
.0

0
10

0.
00

1,
07

0,
66

3.
00

0.
00

1,
07

0,
66

3.
00

10
0.

00
51

95
.0

00
-

Le
as

es
Le

ss
th

an
M

ar
ke

t
(1

.0
0)

(1
17

.1
7)

11
6.

17
99

.1
4

(4
.0

0)
(1

,4
06

.0
4)

1,
40

2.
04

99
.7

1
51

96
.0

00
-

Le
as

es
in

E
xc

es
s

of
M

ar
ke

t
31

.0
0

0.
33

30
.6

7
9,

29
3.

93
30

7.
00

3.
96

30
3.

04
7,

65
2.

52
59

21
.1

00
-

M
an

ag
em

en
tR

en
tA

dj
us

tm
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(1

90
.0

0)
0.

00
(1

90
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
T

o
ta

lR
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

14
7,

26
5.

00
14

4,
90

4.
16

2,
36

0.
84

1.
62

1,
74

0,
36

5.
00

1,
73

8,
84

9.
92

1,
51

5.
08

0.
08

V
ac

an
cy

,L
o

ss
es

&
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

s
52

20
.0

00
-

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(1
,2

62
.0

0)
(3

,6
25

.5
3)

2,
36

3.
53

65
.1

9
(1

4,
75

6.
00

)
(4

3,
50

6.
36

)
28

,7
50

.3
6

66
.0

8
52

90
.0

00
-

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
0.

00
13

.8
2

(1
3.

82
)

(1
00

.0
0)

1,
44

0.
70

16
5.

84
1,

27
4.

86
76

8.
72

T
o

ta
lV

ac
an

cy
,L

o
ss

es
&

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
s

(1
,2

62
.0

0)
(3

,6
11

.7
1)

2,
34

9.
71

65
.0

5
(1

3,
31

5.
30

)
(4

3,
34

0.
52

)
30

,0
25

.2
2

69
.2

7

N
et

R
en

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

14
6,

00
3.

00
14

1,
29

2.
45

4,
71

0.
55

3.
33

1,
72

7,
04

9.
70

1,
69

5,
50

9.
40

31
,5

40
.3

0
1.

86

O
th

er
In

co
m

e
54

10
.0

00
-

In
te

re
st

R
ev

en
ue

-P
ro

je
ct

O
pe

ra
-

tio
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
50

2.
30

0.
00

8,
50

2.
30

10
0.

00

59
10

.0
00

-
La

un
dr

y
an

d
V

en
di

ng
R

ev
en

ue
1,

15
7.

78
1,

08
1.

19
76

.5
9

7.
08

12
,1

11
.8

6
12

,9
74

.2
8

(8
62

.4
2)

(6
.6

4)
59

15
.0

00
-

R
oo

fto
p

R
ev

en
ue

6,
64

3.
82

4,
16

6.
67

2,
47

7.
15

59
.4

5
66

,5
65

.6
2

50
,0

00
.0

4
16

,5
65

.5
8

33
.1

3
59

20
.0

00
-

T
en

an
tC

ha
rg

es
1,

37
5.

55
78

1.
51

59
4.

04
76

.0
1

9,
89

7.
95

9,
37

8.
12

51
9.

83
5.

54
T

o
ta

lO
th

er
In

co
m

e
9,

17
7.

15
6,

02
9.

37
3,

14
7.

78
52

.2
0

97
,0

77
.7

3
72

,3
52

.4
4

24
,7

25
.2

9
34

.1
7

T
o

ta
lI

n
co

m
e

15
5,

18
0.

15
14

7,
32

1.
82

7,
85

8.
33

5.
33

1,
82

4,
12

7.
43

1,
76

7,
86

1.
84

56
,2

65
.5

9
3.

18

E
xp

en
se

s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

xp
en

se
s

62
03

.0
00

-
C

on
ve

nt
io

ns
an

d
M

ee
tin

g
0.

00
80

.9
7

80
.9

7
10

0.
00

2,
74

7.
78

97
1.

64
(1

,7
76

.1
4)

(1
82

.7
9)

62
10

.0
00

-
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
an

d
M

ar
ke

tin
g

65
.0

0
11

3.
65

48
.6

5
42

.8
0

1,
53

6.
90

1,
36

3.
80

(1
73

.1
0)

(1
2.

69
)

62
51

.0
00

-
A

pp
lic

an
tS

cr
ee

ni
ng

/L
ea

se
C

om
pl

i-
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

03
6.

48
0.

00
(1

,0
36

.4
8)

(1
00

.0
0)

62
52

.0
00

-
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

30
8.

00
0.

00
(3

08
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
30

8.
00

0.
00

(3
08

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

63
10

.0
00

-
O

ffi
ce

S
al

ar
ie

s
9,

48
0.

53
9,

01
7.

60
(4

62
.9

3)
(5

.1
3)

11
0,

00
9.

08
10

8,
21

1.
20

(1
,7

97
.8

8)
(1

.6
6)

63
10

.4
00

-
O

ffi
ce

O
th

er
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
4.

00
0.

00
(3

04
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
63

11
.0

00
-

O
ffi

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

an
d

M
is

c
C

on
tr

ac
ts

24
7.

92
27

6.
10

28
.1

8
10

.2
0

2,
42

8.
31

3,
31

3.
20

88
4.

89
26

.7
0

63
11

.1
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
H

ar
dw

ar
e

an
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

13
6.

67
13

6.
67

10
0.

00
81

5.
21

1,
64

0.
04

82
4.

83
50

.2
9

63
11

.2
00

-
O

ffi
ce

C
om

pu
te

r
S

of
tw

ar
e

77
9.

51
2,

05
3.

86
1,

27
4.

35
62

.0
4

16
,6

05
.0

9
24

,6
46

.3
2

8,
04

1.
23

32
.6

2
63

11
.3

00
-

O
ffi

ce
T

el
ep

ho
ne

E
xp

en
se

s
53

3.
83

59
5.

92
62

.0
9

10
.4

1
6,

68
9.

72
7,

15
1.

04
46

1.
32

6.
45

63
11

.4
00

-
O

ffi
ce

P
rin

tin
g

E
xp

en
se

s
16

5.
60

21
8.

33
52

.7
3

24
.1

5
1,

92
6.

35
2,

61
9.

96
69

3.
61

26
.4

7
63

11
.5

00
-

O
ffi

ce
P

os
ta

ge
an

d
F

ee
s

(1
5.

86
)

65
.7

6
81

.6
2

12
4.

11
64

6.
70

78
9.

12
14

2.
42

18
.0

4
63

20
.0

00
-

M
an

ag
em

en
tF

ee
7,

43
9.

17
7,

43
9.

17
0.

00
0.

00
89

,2
70

.0
4

89
,2

70
.0

4
0.

00
0.

00
63

20
.2

00
-

A
ss

et
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

s
10

,0
07

.4
8

85
8.

97
(9

,1
48

.5
1)

(1
,0

65
.0

5)
10

,0
07

.4
8

10
,3

07
.6

4
30

0.
16

2.
91

M
ap

le
w

o
o

d
M

an
o

r
(L

IH
T

C
)

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
5

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

1
37



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

63
20

.5
00

-
C

om
pa

ny
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

s
19

,0
01

.5
5

1,
53

7.
38

(1
7,

46
4.

17
)

(1
,1

35
.9

6)
19

,0
01

.5
5

18
,4

48
.5

6
(5

52
.9

9)
(2

.9
9)

63
40

.0
00

-
Le

ga
lE

xp
en

se
-

P
ro

je
ct

0.
00

20
8.

33
20

8.
33

10
0.

00
0.

00
2,

49
9.

96
2,

49
9.

96
10

0.
00

63
50

.0
00

-
A

ud
it

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

1,
11

0.
42

1,
11

0.
42

10
0.

00
9,

45
0.

00
13

,3
25

.0
4

3,
87

5.
04

29
.0

8
63

70
.0

00
-

B
ad

D
eb

ts
E

xp
en

se
3,

02
8.

55
33

2.
46

(2
,6

96
.0

9)
(8

10
.9

5)
3,

01
4.

55
3,

98
9.

52
97

4.
97

24
.4

3
63

90
.0

00
-

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
E

x-
pe

ns
es

13
8.

48
17

1.
95

33
.4

7
19

.4
6

5,
42

2.
50

2,
06

3.
40

(3
,3

59
.1

0)
(1

62
.7

9)

71
20

.0
00

-
Le

ga
lE

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

14
2.

91
14

2.
91

10
0.

00
2,

93
6.

70
1,

71
4.

92
(1

,2
21

.7
8)

(7
1.

24
)

T
o

ta
lA

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

E
xp

en
se

s
51

,1
79

.7
6

24
,3

60
.4

5
(2

6,
81

9.
31

)
(1

10
.0

9)
28

4,
15

6.
44

29
2,

32
5.

40
8,

16
8.

96
2.

79

U
ti

lit
ie

s
64

20
.0

00
-

F
ue

lO
il/

C
oa

l
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
24

0.
24

0.
00

(2
40

.2
4)

(1
00

.0
0)

64
50

.0
00

-
E

le
ct

ric
ity

9,
27

0.
69

11
,1

83
.1

7
1,

91
2.

48
17

.1
0

11
8,

07
1.

16
13

4,
19

8.
04

16
,1

26
.8

8
12

.0
1

64
51

.0
00

-
W

at
er

5,
10

7.
62

5,
83

5.
57

72
7.

95
12

.4
7

66
,3

18
.2

8
70

,0
26

.8
4

3,
70

8.
56

5.
29

64
52

.0
00

-
G

as
4,

04
6.

31
3,

03
9.

00
(1

,0
07

.3
1)

(3
3.

14
)

32
,5

59
.9

5
36

,4
68

.0
0

3,
90

8.
05

10
.7

1
T

o
ta

lU
ti

lit
ie

s
18

,4
24

.6
2

20
,0

57
.7

4
1,

63
3.

12
8.

14
21

7,
18

9.
63

24
0,

69
2.

88
23

,5
03

.2
5

9.
76

O
p

er
at

in
g

&
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

E
xp

en
se

s
65

10
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

9,
63

3.
93

8,
20

6.
29

(1
,4

27
.6

4)
(1

7.
39

)
10

9,
18

5.
07

98
,4

75
.4

8
(1

0,
70

9.
59

)
(1

0.
87

)
65

10
.0

50
-

P
ay

ro
ll

-
O

ve
rt

im
e

1,
88

4.
92

75
2.

97
(1

,1
31

.9
5)

(1
50

.3
3)

5,
42

6.
55

9,
03

5.
64

3,
60

9.
09

39
.9

4
65

10
.4

00
-

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

O
th

er
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

-
ef

its
0.

00
10

8.
33

10
8.

33
10

0.
00

0.
00

1,
29

9.
96

1,
29

9.
96

10
0.

00

65
15

.0
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

an
d

T
oo

ls
63

2.
36

67
7.

32
44

.9
6

6.
63

9,
09

2.
76

8,
12

7.
84

(9
64

.9
2)

(1
1.

87
)

65
15

.1
00

-
S

up
pl

ie
s

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
0.

00
16

8.
89

16
8.

89
10

0.
00

5,
56

6.
13

2,
02

6.
68

(3
,5

39
.4

5)
(1

74
.6

4)
65

15
.2

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

la
nd

H
V

A
C

10
2.

90
21

7.
16

11
4.

26
52

.6
1

4,
17

4.
90

2,
60

5.
92

(1
,5

68
.9

8)
(6

0.
20

)
65

15
.3

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
P

lu
m

bi
ng

1,
66

1.
81

20
0.

93
(1

,4
60

.8
8)

(7
27

.0
5)

7,
52

8.
00

2,
41

1.
16

(5
,1

16
.8

4)
(2

12
.2

1)
65

15
.4

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
Ja

ni
to

ria
l

0.
00

15
9.

87
15

9.
87

10
0.

00
17

1.
42

1,
91

8.
44

1,
74

7.
02

91
.0

6
65

15
.5

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
0.

00
99

.8
6

99
.8

6
10

0.
00

38
7.

14
1,

19
8.

32
81

1.
18

67
.6

9
65

15
.6

00
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
P

ai
nt

in
g

66
.6

2
26

3.
68

19
7.

06
74

.7
3

2,
64

5.
70

3,
16

4.
16

51
8.

46
16

.3
8

65
20

.0
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

G
en

er
al

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
55

3.
36

74
7.

45
(1

,8
05

.9
1)

(2
41

.6
0)

10
,9

99
.7

1
8,

96
9.

40
(2

,0
30

.3
1)

(2
2.

63
)

65
20

.1
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

E
le

ct
ric

al
an

d
Li

gh
tin

g
47

6.
51

22
5.

30
(2

51
.2

1)
(1

11
.5

0)
3,

14
6.

58
2,

70
3.

60
(4

42
.9

8)
(1

6.
38

)
65

20
.2

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

la
nd

H
V

A
C

11
0.

00
1,

88
4.

83
1,

77
4.

83
94

.1
6

15
,0

64
.9

8
22

,6
17

.9
6

7,
55

2.
98

33
.3

9
65

20
.3

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
P

lu
m

bi
ng

38
1.

00
42

9.
59

48
.5

9
11

.3
1

8,
64

2.
68

5,
15

5.
08

(3
,4

87
.6

0)
(6

7.
65

)
65

20
.4

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
Ja

ni
to

ria
l

1,
61

8.
00

1,
61

8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

19
,4

16
.0

0
19

,4
16

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

65
20

.5
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

15
0.

00
1,

00
4.

54
85

4.
54

85
.0

6
7,

37
0.

18
12

,0
54

.4
8

4,
68

4.
30

38
.8

5
65

20
.6

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
F

lo
or

in
g

0.
00

45
.1

2
45

.1
2

10
0.

00
28

5.
00

54
1.

44
25

6.
44

47
.3

6
65

20
.7

00
-

C
on

tr
ac

ts
E

le
va

to
r

56
0.

00
1,

36
3.

04
80

3.
04

58
.9

1
25

,2
56

.0
0

16
,3

56
.4

8
(8

,8
99

.5
2)

(5
4.

40
)

65
20

.8
00

-
C

on
tr

ac
ts

P
es

tC
on

tr
ol

1,
43

5.
00

1,
03

6.
88

(3
98

.1
2)

(3
8.

39
)

17
,2

10
.0

0
12

,4
42

.5
6

(4
,7

67
.4

4)
(3

8.
31

)
65

25
.0

00
-

G
ar

ba
ge

&
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

66
7.

70
65

4.
57

(1
3.

13
)

(2
.0

0)
8,

01
3.

66
7,

85
4.

84
(1

58
.8

2)
(2

.0
2)

65
48

.0
00

-
S

no
w

R
em

ov
al

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
0.

00
0.

00
(1

80
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
65

70
.0

00
-

V
eh

ic
le

an
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

E
qu

ip
-

m
en

tO
pe

ra
tio

n
an

d
R

ep
ai

rs
47

.5
5

84
1.

67
79

4.
12

94
.3

5
1,

05
5.

81
10

,1
00

.0
4

9,
04

4.
23

89
.5

4

65
90

.0
00

-
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

O
pe

ra
tin

g
&

M
ai

nt
e-

na
nc

e
E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

55
1.

25
0.

00
(5

51
.2

5)
(1

00
.0

0)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
&

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

xp
en

se
s

21
,9

81
.6

6
20

,7
06

.2
9

(1
,2

75
.3

7)
(6

.1
5)

26
1,

36
9.

52
24

8,
47

5.
48

(1
2,

89
4.

04
)

(5
.1

8)

M
ap

le
w

o
o

d
M

an
o

r
(L

IH
T

C
)

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
5

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

2
38



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

T
ax

es
&

In
su

ra
n

ce
67

10
.0

00
-

R
ea

lE
st

at
e

T
ax

es
5,

13
9.

74
5,

65
1.

15
51

1.
41

9.
04

60
,7

53
.3

0
67

,8
13

.8
0

7,
06

0.
50

10
.4

1
67

11
.0

00
-

P
ay

ro
ll

T
ax

es
(P

ro
je

ct
's

S
ha

re
)

1,
54

5.
26

1,
37

5.
23

(1
70

.0
3)

(1
2.

36
)

15
,9

65
.9

1
16

,5
02

.7
6

53
6.

85
3.

25
67

20
.0

00
-

P
ro

pe
rt

y
&

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
(H

az
ar

d)
4,

52
8.

83
4,

52
8.

33
(0

.5
0)

(0
.0

1)
54

,5
64

.9
4

54
,3

39
.9

6
(2

24
.9

8)
(0

.4
1)

67
20

.2
00

-
V

eh
ic

le
&

M
is

c
In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
74

8.
31

70
.6

1
(1

,6
77

.7
0)

(2
,3

76
.0

0)
2,

60
6.

18
84

7.
32

(1
,7

58
.8

6)
(2

07
.5

7)
67

22
.0

00
-

W
or

km
an

's
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

23
9.

60
23

9.
60

0.
00

0.
00

3,
09

8.
50

2,
87

5.
20

(2
23

.3
0)

(7
.7

6)
67

23
.0

00
-

H
ea

lth
In

su
ra

nc
e

an
d

O
th

er
E

m
-

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

its
5,

84
8.

74
4,

33
6.

35
(1

,5
12

.3
9)

(3
4.

87
)

61
,6

36
.5

1
52

,0
36

.2
0

(9
,6

00
.3

1)
(1

8.
44

)

67
23

.1
00

-
R

et
ire

m
en

tE
xp

en
se

s
1,

46
7.

35
1,

52
8.

03
60

.6
8

3.
97

18
,3

67
.4

1
18

,3
36

.3
6

(3
1.

05
)

(0
.1

6)
67

23
.2

00
-

O
th

er
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

58
.5

9
11

.3
8

(4
7.

21
)

(4
14

.8
5)

1,
65

7.
39

13
6.

56
(1

,5
20

.8
3)

(1
,1

13
.6

7)
67

23
.4

00
-

Li
fe

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
90

.5
6

90
.5

6
10

0.
00

99
5.

58
1,

08
6.

72
91

.1
4

8.
38

67
23

.5
00

-
D

is
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
14

3.
87

14
3.

87
10

0.
00

1,
66

5.
10

1,
72

6.
44

61
.3

4
3.

55
67

23
.6

00
-

C
om

pe
ns

at
ed

A
bs

en
ce

s
A

dj
us

t-
m

en
t

0.
00

(6
66

.6
7)

(6
66

.6
7)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

(8
,0

00
.0

4)
(8

,0
00

.0
4)

(1
00

.0
0)

T
o

ta
lT

ax
es

&
In

su
ra

n
ce

20
,5

76
.4

2
17

,3
08

.4
4

(3
,2

67
.9

8)
(1

8.
88

)
22

1,
31

0.
82

20
7,

70
1.

28
(1

3,
60

9.
54

)
(6

.5
5)

S
er

vi
ce

R
el

at
ed

E
xp

en
se

s
69

90
.0

00
-

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

E
xp

en
se

s
1,

42
5.

24
31

7.
17

(1
,1

08
.0

7)
(3

49
.3

6)
8,

50
0.

21
3,

80
6.

04
(4

,6
94

.1
7)

(1
23

.3
3)

T
o

ta
lS

er
vi

ce
R

el
at

ed
E

xp
en

se
s

1,
42

5.
24

31
7.

17
(1

,1
08

.0
7)

(3
49

.3
6)

8,
50

0.
21

3,
80

6.
04

(4
,6

94
.1

7)
(1

23
.3

3)

T
o

ta
lO

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

11
3,

58
7.

70
82

,7
50

.0
9

(3
0,

83
7.

61
)

(3
7.

26
)

99
2,

52
6.

62
99

3,
00

1.
08

47
4.

46
0.

04

N
et

O
p

er
at

in
g

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

41
,5

92
.4

5
64

,5
71

.7
3

(2
2,

97
9.

28
)

(3
5.

58
)

83
1,

60
0.

81
77

4,
86

0.
76

56
,7

40
.0

5
7.

32

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
54

40
.0

00
-

R
ev

en
ue

fr
om

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

--
R

e-
pl

ac
em

en
tR

es
er

ve
(5

.6
8)

(2
8.

28
)

(2
2.

60
)

(7
9.

91
)

(5
20

.6
8)

(3
39

.3
6)

18
1.

32
53

.4
2

81
00

.0
00

-
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
tR

es
er

ve
W

ith
dr

aw
s

0.
00

(3
,0

00
.0

0)
(3

,0
00

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

(4
8,

43
2.

55
)

(3
6,

00
0.

00
)

12
,4

32
.5

5
34

.5
3

84
00

.1
00

-
E

le
ct

ric
al

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
74

6.
45

0.
00

(5
,7

46
.4

5)
(1

00
.0

0)
84

00
.4

00
-

A
pp

lia
nc

es
an

d
F

ur
ni

tu
re

-
U

ni
ts

0.
00

25
0.

00
25

0.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

84
00

.5
00

-
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0.

00
66

6.
67

66
6.

67
10

0.
00

6,
80

0.
00

8,
00

0.
04

1,
20

0.
04

15
.0

0
84

00
.6

00
-

F
lo

or
in

g
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

2,
79

7.
00

1,
66

6.
67

(1
,1

30
.3

3)
(6

7.
81

)
24

,3
48

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

4
(4

,3
47

.9
6)

(2
1.

73
)

84
00

.9
00

-
G

en
er

al
B

ui
ld

in
g

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

14
,8

71
.0

0
41

6.
67

(1
4,

45
4.

33
)

(3
,4

69
.0

1)
57

,3
44

.4
2

5,
00

0.
04

(5
2,

34
4.

38
)

(1
,0

46
.8

7)
T

o
ta

lC
ap

it
al

E
xp

ed
it

u
re

s
17

,6
62

.3
2

(2
8.

27
)

(1
7,

69
0.

59
)

(6
2,

57
7.

25
)

45
,2

85
.6

4
(3

39
.2

4)
(4

5,
62

4.
88

)
(1

3,
44

9.
14

)

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
&

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

66
00

.0
00

-
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
35

,8
33

.3
3

35
,8

33
.3

3
10

0.
00

0.
00

42
9,

99
9.

96
42

9,
99

9.
96

10
0.

00
66

10
.0

00
-

A
m

or
tiz

at
io

n
E

xp
en

se
0.

00
75

8.
33

75
8.

33
10

0.
00

0.
00

9,
09

9.
96

9,
09

9.
96

10
0.

00
T

o
ta

lD
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
&

A
m

o
rt

iz
at

io
n

0.
00

36
,5

91
.6

6
36

,5
91

.6
6

10
0.

00
0.

00
43

9,
09

9.
92

43
9,

09
9.

92
10

0.
00

D
eb

t
S

er
vi

ce
s

68
20

.0
00

-
In

te
re

st
on

M
or

tg
ag

e
P

ay
ab

le
8,

89
6.

95
8,

98
1.

50
84

.5
5

0.
94

11
6,

67
4.

77
10

7,
77

8.
00

(8
,8

96
.7

7)
(8

.2
5)

68
50

.0
00

-
M

or
tg

ag
e

In
su

ra
nc

e
P

re
m

iu
m

/S
er

-
1,

17
1.

49
1,

18
2.

54
11

.0
5

0.
93

14
,2

41
.4

8
14

,1
90

.4
8

(5
1.

00
)

(0
.3

5)

M
ap

le
w

o
o

d
M

an
o

r
(L

IH
T

C
)

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
5

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

3
39



M
on

th
E

nd
in

g
12

/3
1/

20
24

Y
ea

r
to

D
at

e
12

/3
1/

20
24

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

vi
ce

C
ha

rg
e

T
o

ta
lD

eb
t

S
er

vi
ce

s
10

,0
68

.4
4

10
,1

64
.0

4
95

.6
0

0.
94

13
0,

91
6.

25
12

1,
96

8.
48

(8
,9

47
.7

7)
(7

.3
3)

O
th

er
N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
63

20
.4

00
-

In
ce

nt
iv

e
M

an
ag

em
en

tF
ee

s
0.

00
17

,6
82

.0
1

17
,6

82
.0

1
10

0.
00

20
6,

23
1.

99
21

2,
18

4.
12

5,
95

2.
13

2.
80

T
o

ta
lO

th
er

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

17
,6

82
.0

1
17

,6
82

.0
1

10
0.

00
20

6,
23

1.
99

21
2,

18
4.

12
5,

95
2.

13
2.

80

T
o

ta
lN

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

E
xp

en
se

s
27

,7
30

.7
6

64
,4

09
.4

4
36

,6
78

.6
8

56
.9

4
38

2,
43

3.
88

77
2,

91
3.

28
39

0,
47

9.
40

50
.5

2

N
et

In
co

m
e

(L
o

ss
)

13
,8

61
.6

9
16

2.
29

13
,6

99
.4

0
8,

44
1.

30
44

9,
16

6.
93

1,
94

7.
48

44
7,

21
9.

45
22

,9
64

.0
0

M
ap

le
w

o
o

d
M

an
o

r
(L

IH
T

C
)

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
D

ec
em

be
r

31
,2

02
4

C
re

at
ed

on
:0

1/
17

/2
02

5,
10

:4
5

A
M

E
S

T
P

ag
e

4
40



Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

Ca
sh

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

12
/1

/2
02

4 
to

 1
2/

31
/2

02
4

To
ta

l o
f C

he
ck

s,
 P

ay
m

en
ts

, C
re

di
t C

ar
ds

 a
nd

 A
CH

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

54
5,

64
3.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
M

an
ag

em
en

t W
ag

es
51

,0
97

.3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

ag
es

23
,4

83
.6

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Em
pl

oy
er

 T
ax

es
5,

49
7.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

fe
r

80
,0

78
.7

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
an

ag
em

en
t W

ag
es

39
,0

08
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
ag

es
25

,4
98

.8
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Em

pl
oy

er
 T

ax
es

4,
66

6.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
69

,1
74

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
an

ag
em

en
t W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Em

pl
oy

er
 T

ax
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/2
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

Bi
ll.

co
m

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n

79
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/2

/2
02

4
CO

CC
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 C
le

an
in

g 
fo

r S
S 

an
d 

CO
CC

10
8.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ri
ch

s L
aw

n 
&

 G
ar

de
n

Va
ca

nt
 lo

ts
, Y

M
CA

, m
ar

ke
t

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ri
ch

s L
aw

n 
&

 G
ar

de
n

31
5 

14
th

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ac
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
Ye

ar
ly

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
fo

r 3
15

 1
4t

h 
fo

r 2
02

5
42

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

M
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

96
5.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
M

Cl
ea

n 
Te

am
, I

nc
.

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
-2

4 
- M

M
1,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

M
M

en
ar

ds
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 su
pp

lie
s f

or
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

el
ec

tr
ic

 h
an

d 
dr

ye
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 re
st

ro
om

 - 
M

M
11

3.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

M
Ri

ch
s L

aw
n 

&
 G

ar
de

n
La

w
n 

ca
re

 se
rv

ic
es

58
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
M

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

Fo
rt

iG
at

e 
Fi

re
w

al
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
in

vo
ic

e 
da

te
d 

12
/0

1/
23

89
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

W
al

l P
la

te
s

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s -
 M

M
 T

ub
 S

po
ut

s
34

.8
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s -
 M

M
10

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s -
 M

M
 S

cr
ew

s a
nd

 fi
re

 b
lo

ck
 fo

am
 g

un
26

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

El
ec

tr
ic

 h
an

d 
dr

ye
r f

or
 p

ub
lic

 re
st

ro
om

 - 
M

M
25

1.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

M
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Sp
rin

g 
hi

ng
e-

fu
ll 

m
or

tis
e 

w
/S

Q
 c

or
ne

rs
59

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

37
1.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
N

ov
em

be
r c

le
an

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

1,
61

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Ri

ch
s L

aw
n 

&
 G

ar
de

n
La

w
n 

ca
re

 se
rv

ic
es

58
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
W

M
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
Fo

rt
iG

at
e 

Fi
re

w
al

l S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

in
vo

ic
e 

da
te

d 
12

/0
1/

23
89

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

W
M

Ko
ka

ly
 L

aw
n 

Sp
rin

kl
er

s,
 In

c
w

in
te

riz
e 

sp
rin

kl
er

 sy
st

em
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
W

M
G

re
at

 L
ak

es
 E

le
va

to
r

Sm
al

l c
ar

 - 
Re

pl
ac

ed
 a

nd
 in

st
al

l r
op

e 
gr

ip
pe

rs
 a

nd
 b

ra
ke

 sl
ee

ve
; R

ep
la

ce
 d

oo
r r

ol
le

rs
; L

ar
ge

 c
ar

 - 
re

pl
ac

ed
 a

nd
 in

st
al

le
d 

br
ok

en
 h

an
dr

ai
l a

nd
 la

m
in

at
e 

in
 c

ab
.

11
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
W

M
St

an
da

rd
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

1.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

W
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Th
er

m
os

ta
t

11
1.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Se

qu
in

 L
um

be
r C

om
pa

ny
2x

4x
8 

Tr
ea

te
d 

gr
ou

nd
 c

on
ta

ct
5.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

W
M

Ba
y 

U
ni

te
d 

M
ot

or
s I

nc
Hy

dr
om

at
ic

 1
/3

 H
P 

Pu
m

p
19

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

W
M

Eq
ui

pa
rt

s
Ha

nd
 h

el
d 

sh
ow

er
 h

ea
d/

st
ai

nl
es

s s
te

el
 sh

ow
er

 h
os

e
10

5.
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
M

W
M

Eq
ui

pa
rt

s
Ex

it 
lig

ht
/3

 li
gh

t v
an

ity
 fi

xt
ur

e
27

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
PT

Cl
ea

n 
Te

am
, I

nc
.

W
ee

kl
y 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

s
1,

49
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
y 

Da
te

 
12

/1
8/

20
24

Pa
y 

Da
te

 
1/

2/
20

25

Pa
y 

Da
te

1/
0/

19
00

41



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/2
/2

02
4

PT
Va

lle
y 

Ro
of

in
g 

Co
. I

nc
.

Pa
tc

he
d 

Le
ak

s
20

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
PT

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

W
al

l P
la

te
s

7.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/2
/2

02
4

PT
St

an
da

rd
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
St

ra
ig

ht
 b

la
de

 re
ce

pt
ac

le
/g

ro
un

di
ng

 to
gg

le
 sw

itc
h/

fa
ce

 p
la

te
s

10
3.

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

PT
Se

qu
in

 L
um

be
r C

om
pa

ny
4x

4x
8 

W
hi

te
 W

oo
d/

2x
4x

8 
St

ud
91

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
/2

02
4

PT
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

W
at

er
 S

en
tr

y 
PF

AS
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

ilt
er

/O
ve

r H
in

ge
 - 

Do
or

 S
to

p
14

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
SM

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Fl
ea

 tr
ea

tm
en

t f
or

 u
ni

t 4
28

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SM
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

21
9.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SM
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ic

e 
M

el
t

63
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SM
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
N

ov
em

be
r H

al
lw

ay
 C

le
an

in
g

1,
45

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SM
Ri

ch
s L

aw
n 

&
 G

ar
de

n
La

w
n 

ca
re

 se
rv

ic
es

58
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SM
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
Fo

rt
iG

at
e 

Fi
re

w
al

l S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

in
vo

ic
e 

da
te

d 
12

/0
1/

23
89

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
SM

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

G
E 

Li
gh

t B
ul

bs
22

0.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
SS

Ac
ke

rm
an

 B
ro

th
er

s I
nc

Ha
nd

 ra
ili

ng
 p

os
ts

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

17
7.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 C
le

an
in

g 
fo

r S
S 

an
d 

CO
CC

21
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
Ri

ch
s L

aw
n 

&
 G

ar
de

n
70

1 
1s

t
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
SS

Hu
go

s K
ey

 &
 L

oc
k 

Se
rv

ic
e

Co
m

m
er

ic
al

 K
no

bs
 a

nd
 5

0 
LA

LG
L 

ke
ys

26
9.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
St

an
da

rd
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
Ho

t w
at

er
 h

ea
te

rs
/G

FN
 o

ut
le

ts
1,

57
6.

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
SS

De
pe

nd
ab

le
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
er

s
21

19
 2

nd
 - 

W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r P
er

m
it

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
Ar

ro
w

 H
ea

tin
g 

&
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
y

De
lta

 1
40

0 
se

rie
s P

re
ss

ur
e 

ca
rt

rid
ge

s
13

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

/2
02

4
SS

Ac
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
Ye

ar
ly

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
fe

e 
fo

r 7
01

 1
st

 fo
r 2

02
5

42
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 D
ep

os
it 

- C
he

lse
a 

N
ow

ak
 - 

80
3 

G
er

m
an

ia
 M

I 1
1/

26
/2

02
4

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 U
sa

ge
 - 

13
12

 W
eb

st
er

 - 
10

/0
1/

20
24

 - 
10

/1
0/

20
24

 a
nd

 0
9/

01
/2

02
4 

- 1
0/

01
/2

02
4

22
2.

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
/2

02
4

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- S

S 
Va

ca
nt

Te
na

nt
 C

ha
rg

e 
- 6

08
 W

. F
ish

er
 - 

A.
 S

ia
n 

10
/0

2/
20

24
-1

0/
31

/2
4

41
.5

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/2

/2
02

4
SS

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- S
S 

Va
ca

nt
Te

na
nt

 C
ha

rg
e 

- 6
08

 W
. F

ish
er

 - 
A.

 S
ia

n 
10

/3
1/

20
24

-1
1/

07
/2

02
4

12
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/2

/2
02

4
BC

H
C

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 - 
O

th
er

11
2 

Sp
ru

ce
 S

t -
 U

til
iti

es
 1

0/
10

/2
02

4-
11

/1
5/

20
24

15
3.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
1,

16
5.

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

/2
02

4
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 E

m
p 

W
ith

ho
ld

in
g

1,
39

8.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 L
oa

n 
Re

pa
y

68
0.

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Cl
ea

n 
Te

am
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 C

le
an

in
g 

fo
r S

S 
an

d 
CO

CC
10

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

/2
02

4
CO

CC
Va

nt
ag

ep
oi

nt
 T

ra
ns

fe
r A

ge
nt

s-
45

7
45

7 
W

H
1,

76
4.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

/2
02

4
M

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

25
7.

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

M
M

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
25

3.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

/2
02

4
M

M
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- M
M

1,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

28
8.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

27
0.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
De

ce
m

be
r c

le
an

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

1,
61

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

PT
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

27
1.

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

PT
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

27
0.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

PT
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
O

nc
e 

w
ee

kl
y 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

s
1,

49
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

/2
02

4
PT

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

W
al

l p
la

te
 c

ov
er

s
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

/2
02

4
SM

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
27

9.
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

/2
02

4
SM

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
26

6.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

/2
02

4
SM

Cl
ea

n 
Te

am
, I

nc
.

Ha
llw

ay
 C

le
an

in
g

1,
45

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

SS
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

30
9.

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

SS
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

56
2.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
/2

02
4

SS
Cl

ea
n 

Te
am

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 C
le

an
in

g 
fo

r S
S 

an
d 

CO
CC

21
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/4
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

82
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g

44
4.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/4
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Am
az

on
Va

cu
um

 - 
CO

CC
14

9.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/4

/2
02

4
M

M
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
34

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/4
/2

02
4

M
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

33
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
M

M
Am

az
on

2 
Ip

ad
s &

 sc
re

en
 p

ro
te

ct
or

s f
or

 S
M

 &
 M

M
33

3.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/4

/2
02

4
M

W
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

38
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
M

W
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

36
.0

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
PT

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

36
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
PT

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

36
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
SM

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

37
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
SM

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

35
.5

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/4

/2
02

4
SM

Am
az

on
2 

Ip
ad

s &
 sc

re
en

 p
ro

te
ct

or
s f

or
 S

M
 &

 M
M

33
3.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

42



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/4
/2

02
4

SS
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
41

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/4
/2

02
4

SS
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
33

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/5
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

HA
I M

ee
tin

g 
- K

. O
ph

ei
m

49
3.

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/5
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ri
ng

 C
en

tr
al

Di
gi

ta
l f

ax
 li

ne
s

21
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/5

/2
02

4
M

M
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
21

.6
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/5
/2

02
4

M
W

M
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Ch

ris
tm

as
 d

ec
or

at
io

ns
16

3.
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/5

/2
02

4
M

W
M

Ri
ng

 C
en

tr
al

Di
gi

ta
l f

ax
 li

ne
s

22
.2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/5

/2
02

4
PT

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

Re
sid

en
t a

nn
ua

l m
ee

tin
g

37
6.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/5
/2

02
4

PT
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
21

.6
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/5
/2

02
4

SM
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
22

.0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/5
/2

02
4

SS
Ri

ng
 C

en
tr

al
Di

gi
ta

l f
ax

 li
ne

s
32

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/6
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

HA
I C

on
ve

nt
io

n 
- A

irp
or

t P
ar

ki
ng

 - 
Ka

rl 
O

ph
ei

m
36

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/6
/2

02
4

SS
Am

az
on

St
ag

e 
co

nt
ro

l b
oa

rd
 fo

r G
7 

fu
rn

ac
es

79
7.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/6
/2

02
4

SS
Am

az
on

Fu
rn

ac
e 

ve
nt

 a
ir 

pr
es

su
re

 sw
itc

h-
O

EM
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t
49

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/6

/2
02

4
SS

Am
az

on
Fu

rn
ac

e 
fla

m
e 

se
ns

or
 ro

d
10

7.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/6

/2
02

4
SS

Am
az

on
Ve

rt
ic

al
 fi

le
 fo

ld
er

 h
ol

de
r

24
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/9

/2
02

4
CO

CC
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

 9
/2

2/
20

24
-1

0/
22

/2
02

4
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/9

/2
02

4
CO

CC
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

 7
/2

2/
20

24
-1

0/
22

/2
02

4
0.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/9

/2
02

4
CO

CC
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

 7
/2

2/
20

24
-8

/2
2/

20
24

4.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/9
/2

02
4

CO
CC

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 - 
O

th
er

W
at

er
 8

/2
2/

20
24

-9
/2

2/
20

24
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/9

/2
02

4
M

M
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Ye

ar
 e

nd
 te

na
nt

 m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s -

 M
M

59
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/9

/2
02

4
M

M
Sp

ec
tr

um
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

Co
m

m
un

ity
 R

oo
m

 In
te

rn
et

11
9.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/9
/2

02
4

PT
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Re

sid
en

t a
nn

ua
l m

ee
tin

g
31

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/9

/2
02

4
SM

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

Pa
pe

r P
la

te
s a

nd
 c

ut
le

ry
 fo

r I
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l u

pd
at

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
41

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/9
/2

02
4

SM
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Bo

w
ls 

an
d 

sm
al

l p
la

te
s f

or
 in

fo
rm

at
io

na
l u

pd
at

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
24

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
1/

20
24

M
M

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

M
M

 y
ea

r e
nd

 te
na

nt
 m

ee
tin

g 
- b

ow
ls 

an
d 

pl
at

es
15

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
1/

20
24

M
M

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

M
M

 y
ea

r e
nd

 te
na

nt
 m

ee
tin

g
67

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

1/
20

24
M

W
M

Ci
nt

as
 C

or
p 

#3
46

lo
bb

y 
ru

gs
33

6.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

2/
20

24
M

M
Ki

ng
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
Af

te
r h

ou
rs

 a
ns

w
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

42
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

2/
20

24
M

W
M

Ki
ng

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

Af
te

r h
ou

rs
 a

ns
w

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
59

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
2/

20
24

PT
Ki

ng
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
Af

te
r h

ou
rs

 a
ns

w
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

43
.0

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

2/
20

24
SM

Ki
ng

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

Af
te

r h
ou

rs
 a

ns
w

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
52

.7
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
2/

20
24

SS
Ki

ng
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
Af

te
r h

ou
rs

 a
ns

w
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

72
.1

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

3/
20

24
CO

CC
Am

az
on

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

14
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

3/
20

24
CO

CC
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
97

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
3/

20
24

CO
CC

AD
P,

 In
c.

Pa
yr

ol
l P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fe

e
20

1.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

3/
20

24
M

M
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
14

6.
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

3/
20

24
M

W
M

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

in
fo

rm
at

io
na

l u
pd

at
e

58
8.

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
3/

20
24

M
W

M
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
re

sid
en

t m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

53
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

3/
20

24
M

W
M

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
Ce

ll 
ph

on
es

14
8.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
3/

20
24

PT
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
14

6.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

3/
20

24
SM

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
Ce

ll 
ph

on
es

14
8.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
3/

20
24

SS
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
26

3.
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
CO

CC
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 1

1/
24

16
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

CO
CC

Sh
re

d 
Ex

pe
rt

s L
LC

Sh
re

dd
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

CO
CC

Bi
rc

hl
er

, F
itz

hu
gh

, P
ur

te
ll 

&
 B

ris
se

tt
e

Le
ga

l f
ee

s
39

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

CO
CC

Th
e 

W
or

kw
ea

r S
to

re
U

ni
fo

rm
s-

J. 
Ro

bi
sh

aw
66

3.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
CO

CC
Je

ffr
ey

 D
. L

am
be

rt
20

25
 B

CB
S 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
1,

09
8.

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
CO

CC
Al

lia
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
in

g 
&

 D
es

ig
n,

 In
c.

Sn
ow

 R
em

ov
al

 - 
Cl

ea
r W

al
ks

 - 
Va

ca
nt

 L
ot

s
75

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
CO

CC
Ka

rl 
O

ph
ei

m
Pe

r D
ie

m
 a

nd
 m

ile
ag

e 
to

/f
ro

m
 B

ish
op

 A
irp

or
t -

 H
AI

G
 M

tg
, T

uc
so

n,
 A

Z 
12

4/
24

 to
 1

2/
06

/2
4

26
2.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

CO
CC

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

U
til

ity
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 W
at

er
 9

/2
2/

20
24

-1
0/

22
/2

02
4

4.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

20
24

CO
CC

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

U
til

ity
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 W
at

er
 7

/2
2/

20
24

-1
0/

22
/2

02
4

0.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

20
24

CO
CC

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 O
th

er
 P

ay
m

10
9 

N
 Je

ffe
rs

on
 2

02
4 

w
in

te
r t

ax
14

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

CO
CC

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 O
th

er
 P

ay
m

10
8 

Ad
am

s S
t 2

02
4 

w
in

te
r t

ax
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
CO

CC
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 1

0/
22

/2
02

4-
11

/2
2/

20
24

36
7.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

M
on

th
ly

 B
ed

 B
ug

 &
 R

oa
ch

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

M
M

46
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

Ap
pr

eh
en

d 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 M

M
 C

om
m

un
ity

 R
oo

m
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Pe

st
 c

on
tr

ol
 c

on
tr

ac
t f

or
 D

ec
. 2

02
4 

- M
M

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Ap

pr
eh

en
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t f
or

 u
ni

ts
 #

61
2,

 #
61

3,
 #

61
4,

 #
61

8,
 #

30
7

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Di
am

on
d 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 L

LC
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
26

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
Ve

nd
or

 P
ay

m
en

t F
ee

s
12

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 1
1 

/2
4

54
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
St

ap
le

s
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
es

14
0.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Co

pi
er

 U
sa

ge
 &

 R
en

ta
l

16
5.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 H
ou

sin
g 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 - 

M
al

on
ey

 M
an

or
-M

M
-1

1/
20

24
17

34
01

28
77

5,
96

7.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Bi
rc

hl
er

, F
itz

hu
gh

, P
ur

te
ll 

&
 B

ris
se

tt
e

Le
ga

l f
ee

s
13

6.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
Bi

rc
hl

er
, F

itz
hu

gh
, P

ur
te

ll 
&

 B
ris

se
tt

e
Le

ga
l F

ee
s -

 R
oo

ft
op

 L
ea

se
24

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
En

er
co

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

An
nu

al
 B

oi
le

r T
es

tin
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ce
11

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
G

ra
in

ge
r

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 A

C 
Co

ve
r

21
6.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Co
ns

um
er

s E
ne

rg
y 

- R
ou

tin
e

11
/0

2/
20

24
-1

2/
05

/2
02

4
2,

10
6.

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Sa
tin

 n
ic

ke
l s

pr
in

g 
hi

ng
e/

ru
bb

er
 sq

ue
eg

ee
 b

la
de

s
68

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
M

Sm
ok

et
ec

h 
Ho

ld
in

gs
, L

LC
Sm

ok
in

g 
te

st
 k

its
3,

75
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 1

0/
22

/2
02

4-
11

/2
2/

20
24

11
,5

20
.3

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
31

1 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
De

ce
m

be
r g

en
er

al
 p

es
t c

on
tr

ac
t

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

De
ce

m
be

r b
ai

t s
ta

tio
ns

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
De

ce
m

be
r m

on
th

ly
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
50

8 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Am

az
on

w
al

l h
ea

te
r

10
2.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Am

az
on

w
al

l s
he

lv
es

19
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

Am
az

on
pa

in
t t

ra
ys

66
.6

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

Co
nt

in
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
LL

C
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 - 
M

ap
le

w
oo

d 
M

an
or

-M
W

M
-1

2/
20

24
17

33
82

16
97

7,
43

9.
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Di

am
on

d 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g,

 L
LC

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

30
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

Ve
nd

or
 P

ay
m

en
t F

ee
s

12
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 1
1/

24
54

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
St

ap
le

s
O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s-

co
py

 p
ap

er
, b

at
te

rie
s,

 sh
ar

pi
es

13
8.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

lo
w

 c
oo

lin
g 

M
AC

 fo
r h

al
ls

38
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

st
ar

te
r m

ot
or

 fo
r p

um
p

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
U

S 
Ba

nk
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t F
in

an
ce

Co
pi

er
 U

sa
ge

 &
 R

en
ta

l
16

5.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

HD
 S

up
pl

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Su

rf
ac

e 
M

nt
 M

irr
or

/J
an

ito
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s/
Do

or
 H

in
ge

s
56

2.
72

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

Sh
er

w
in

 W
ill

ia
m

s C
om

pa
ny

Ap
ar

tm
en

t P
ai

nt
32

4.
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

En
er

co
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
An

nu
al

 B
oi

le
r T

es
tin

g 
&

 S
er

vi
ce

11
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
M

ed
le

r E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

du
al

 fa
n 

co
nt

ro
l s

w
itc

h
34

4.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

Al
le

n 
Su

pp
ly

Sp
rin

g 
hi

ng
es

13
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Bo

nd
 1

 C
ar

pe
t C

le
an

in
g,

 L
LC

co
m

m
on

 h
al

lw
ay

 c
ar

pe
t c

le
an

in
g

11
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Bo

nd
 1

 C
ar

pe
t C

le
an

in
g,

 L
LC

cl
ea

n 
an

d 
sc

ot
ch

 g
ua

rd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 ro
om

 fu
rn

itu
re

16
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Co
lla

ps
ib

le
 w

at
er

 d
am

 w
/r

ad
iu

s e
nd

 c
ap

s
13

3.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
M

W
M

Eq
ui

pa
rt

s
To

ile
t b

ow
l &

 ta
nk

28
5.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 1

0/
22

/2
02

4-
11

/2
2/

20
24

14
,4

56
.8

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
G

el
pk

e 
Jr

, G
eo

rg
e 

E
De

po
sit

 R
ef

un
d

20
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

M
W

M
Ev

an
s,

 R
on

da
 K

De
po

sit
 R

ef
un

d
14

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

G
en

er
al

 p
es

t c
on

tr
ol

 in
sp

ec
tio

n
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
M

on
th

ly
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

fo
r B

ed
bu

gs
46

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 A

pr
eh

en
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
pt

 7
03

 (3
/4

)
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

G
en

er
al

 P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 T
re

at
m

en
ts

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Di
am

on
d 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 L

LC
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
26

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
Ve

nd
or

 P
ay

m
en

t F
ee

s
12

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 1

1/
24

54
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

St
ap

le
s

Co
py

 p
ap

er
/f

as
te

ne
rs

12
8.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
U

nc
la

im
ed

 F
re

ig
ht

 A
ce

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
Ca

rp
et

 fr
es

h 
po

tp
ri

3.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
U

S 
Ba

nk
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t F
in

an
ce

Co
pi

er
 U

sa
ge

 &
 R

en
ta

l
16

5.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Ka
re

ns
 C

ar
pe

tm
ax

Fl
oo

rin
g-

U
ni

t 8
05

2,
97

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Sh

re
d 

Ex
pe

rt
s L

LC
Sh

re
dd

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

45
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 H
ou

sin
g 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 - 

Pi
ne

 T
ow

er
s-

PT
-1

1/
20

24
17

34
01

29
65

7,
17

6.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Sh

er
w

in
 W

ill
ia

m
s C

om
pa

ny
Ap

ar
tm

en
t P

ai
nt

1,
27

3.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Bi

rc
hl

er
, F

itz
hu

gh
, P

ur
te

ll 
&

 B
ris

se
tt

e
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

29
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s/
O

rt
ho

 in
do

or
 in

se
ct

 sp
ra

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Cl
em

en
ts

 E
le

ct
ric

 In
c

Ru
n 

M
/C

 th
ro

ug
h 

w
al

l t
o 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
po

w
er

. S
et

 b
ox

 fo
r d

oo
r o

pe
ne

r.
24

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

En
er

co
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
An

nu
al

 B
oi

le
r T

es
tin

g 
&

 S
er

vi
ce

11
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

44



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
11

/0
1/

20
24

-1
2/

04
/2

02
4

2,
18

4.
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
M

ic
ha

el
 B

ar
ro

w
m

an
U

ni
fo

rm
s -

 M
. B

ar
ro

w
m

an
59

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
TO

M
M

AR
K,

 In
c 

(M
un

ch
's 

Su
pp

ly
 L

LC
)L

iq
ui

d 
flo

w
 sw

itc
h

18
8.

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Bo

nd
 1

 C
ar

pe
t C

le
an

in
g,

 L
LC

Ar
ea

 R
ug

s a
nd

 e
nt

ry
 c

ar
pe

t d
ee

p 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
sc

ot
ch

 g
ua

rd
ed

11
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Ap
pl

ia
nc

e 
Bu

lb
s

73
.6

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Eq
ui

pa
rt

s
HD

 'V
" 

Be
lt

27
4.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Eq

ui
pa

rt
s

Fu
ll 

m
or

tis
e 

sp
rin

g 
hi

ng
e

93
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Sm
ok

et
ec

h 
Ho

ld
in

gs
, L

LC
Sm

ok
in

g 
te

st
 k

its
3,

75
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
PT

Hu
nt

le
y,

 R
on

al
d 

K
De

po
sit

 R
ef

un
d

49
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

PT
Co

le
, S

yl
vi

a 
E

De
po

sit
 R

ef
un

d
42

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

 C
on

tr
ac

t f
or

 D
ec

 2
02

4
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
De

c 
M

on
th

ly
 B

B 
&

 R
oa

ch
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

58
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Di

am
on

d 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g,

 L
LC

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

29
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
M

en
ar

ds
Pa

in
t b

ru
sh

, P
ai

l l
in

er
s,

 ro
lle

r c
ov

er
s,

 M
op

 e
tc

30
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

Ve
nd

or
 P

ay
m

en
t F

ee
s

12
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

SA
M

SA
, I

nc
.

O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r 1
1/

24
54

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
U

S 
Ba

nk
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t F
in

an
ce

Co
pi

er
 U

sa
ge

 &
 R

en
ta

l
16

5.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 H
ou

sin
g 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 - 

Sm
ith

 M
an

or
-S

M
-1

1/
20

24
17

34
01

28
97

9,
15

2.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Pl
as

tic
 T

oi
le

t S
ea

ts
/A

ct
vt

d 
Ca

rb
on

 R
ng

 F
ilt

er
/C

om
 S

el
f-T

es
t L

ED
/F

ib
er

gl
as

s s
cr

ee
n

51
0.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s/
Ti

m
e 

De
la

y 
Fu

se
43

1.
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

Bi
rc

hl
er

, F
itz

hu
gh

, P
ur

te
ll 

&
 B

ris
se

tt
e

Le
ga

l f
ee

s
78

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ril

l C
ov

er
 fo

r o
ut

do
or

 g
as

 g
ril

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

Sc
ot

t C
he

sn
ey

N
ew

 C
ou

nt
er

to
p 

fo
r u

ni
t 3

19
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

En
er

co
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
An

nu
al

 B
oi

le
r T

es
tin

g 
&

 S
er

vi
ce

11
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Ri

gh
tw

ay
 R

em
ed

ia
tio

n,
 L

LC
Re

m
ov

al
 &

 D
isp

os
al

 o
f s

us
pe

ct
 A

CM
 M

at
er

ia
ls

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Ba

y 
U

ni
te

d 
M

ot
or

s I
nc

M
ot

or
 fo

r r
oo

ft
op

 e
xh

au
st

 fa
n

24
2.

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
11

/0
2/

24
-1

2/
05

/2
4

2,
95

0.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Sm

ok
et

ec
h 

Ho
ld

in
gs

, L
LC

Sm
ok

in
g 

te
st

 k
its

4,
07

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 1

0/
22

/2
02

4-
11

/2
2/

20
24

11
,6

06
.8

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Kn

ol
l, 

Ba
rb

ar
a 

J
De

po
sit

 R
ef

un
d

22
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SM
Do

yl
e,

 A
le

xT
De

po
sit

 R
ef

un
d

58
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

Kr
as

ka
, J

od
i L

De
po

sit
 R

ef
un

d
20

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SM

Tr
av

er
, S

id
ne

y 
E

De
po

sit
 R

ef
un

d
25

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Di
am

on
d 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 L

LC
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
34

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

M
en

ar
ds

Va
ni

ty
/L

ea
f B

ag
s/

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s/
Pl

ea
te

d 
Fi

lte
r/

Si
lic

on
55

8.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
Ve

nd
or

 P
ay

m
en

t F
ee

s
12

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
SA

M
SA

, I
nc

.
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 fo
r 1

1/
24

87
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

U
S 

Ba
nk

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t F

in
an

ce
Co

pi
er

 U
sa

ge
 &

 R
en

ta
l

16
5.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
Ba

y 
G

la
ss

 C
om

pa
ny

12
x1

4 
DS

 M
irr

or
s

24
0.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
De

pe
nd

ab
le

 S
ew

er
 C

le
an

er
s

12
02

 M
ar

ch
an

d 
- S

ew
er

 li
ne

 p
lu

gg
ed

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 H

ou
sin

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 - 
Sc

at
te

re
d 

Si
te

s-
SS

-1
1/

20
24

17
34

01
46

50
10

,7
68

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 H
ou

sin
g 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e 

- S
ca

tt
er

ed
 S

ite
-S

S-
11

/2
02

41
73

40
14

77
0

1,
43

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

To
ile

t
17

5.
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

HD
 S

up
pl

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Fa

uc
et

 su
pp

lie
s/

to
ile

t t
an

k
60

6.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Bi
rc

hl
er

, F
itz

hu
gh

, P
ur

te
ll 

&
 B

ris
se

tt
e

Le
ga

l f
ee

s
2,

44
2.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Ho
m

e 
De

po
t C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Ha

nd
el

 II
 T

ub
 a

nd
 S

ho
w

er
 T

rim
 K

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Ar
ro

w
 H

ea
tin

g 
&

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

y
W

hi
te

 M
ag

na
 F

lu
sh

 R
ou

nd
 T

oi
le

t
19

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Je
ffr

ey
 D

. L
am

be
rt

20
25

 B
CB

S 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

40
1.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
M

od
er

ni
st

ic
Cl

ea
n 

HV
AC

 S
ys

te
m

/A
ir 

Du
ct

s 8
03

 G
er

m
an

ia
 S

tr
ee

t
39

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
Re

nt
s

N
eg

at
iv

e 
re

nt
 p

ay
m

en
t

4,
66

4.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
Co

ns
um

er
s E

ne
rg

y 
- R

ou
tin

e
11

/0
2/

20
24

-1
2/

05
/2

02
4

37
2.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 D
ep

os
it 

- 1
01

6 
Je

nn
iso

n 
- J

od
i K

ra
sk

a 
- M

I 1
2/

06
/2

02
4

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
Bi

lly
 G

oa
t L

aw
n 

Ca
re

 L
LC

Va
ca

nt
 la

w
n 

cu
tt

in
g 

- F
al

l C
le

an
 U

p 
- 8

03
 G

er
m

an
ia

 S
t;2

03
 2

1s
t; 

10
16

 Je
nn

iso
n 

St
; 1

12
 S

pr
uc

e 
St

22
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
6/

20
24

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 U

til
ity

 U
sa

ge
 - 

Va
ca

nt
 - 

12
71

 H
ar

ris
on

 - 
10

/0
1/

20
24

 - 
10

/1
8/

20
24

72
.8

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

M
Id

la
nd

 F
en

ce
 C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

10
15

 N
. F

ar
ra

gu
t S

t-
In

st
al

l 3
0'

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fe
nc

e/
30

5 
38

th
 S

t-
In

st
al

l 1
0'

 o
f 4

'H
 c

ha
in

 li
nk

 fe
nc

e/
12

71
 H

ar
ris

on
 S

t-
In

st
al

l 3
5'

 o
f 4

'H
 c

ha
in

 li
nk

 fe
nc

e
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 - 
O

th
er

Te
na

nt
 C

ha
rg

e 
- C

. W
al

ra
ve

n 
- 0

6/
08

/2
02

3 
- 0

7/
08

/2
02

3
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 - 
O

th
er

W
at

er
/s

ew
er

/e
le

c/
tr

as
h 

fr
om

 1
0/

22
/2

02
4-

11
/2

2/
20

24
28

0.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Sk
im

so
n,

 A
nt

ho
ny

 A
Te

na
nt

 R
ef

un
d

35
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
SS

Ro
nn

ie
 A

lle
n 

Di
xo

n
Te

na
nt

 R
ef

un
d 

Du
e

16
.9

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
BC

H
C

Ka
re

ns
 C

ar
pe

tm
ax

Fl
oo

rin
g-

11
2 

Sp
ru

ce
7,

15
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/1
6/

20
24

BC
H

C
Bi

rc
hl

er
, F

itz
hu

gh
, P

ur
te

ll 
&

 B
ris

se
tt

e
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

68
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
20

24
BC

H
C

N
ie

lso
n 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

LL
C

11
2 

Sp
ru

ce
 S

t -
 R

oo
f R

ep
ai

r
22

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
20

24
BC

H
C

Bi
lly

 G
oa

t L
aw

n 
Ca

re
 L

LC
Va

ca
nt

 la
w

n 
cu

tt
in

g 
- F

al
l C

le
an

 U
p 

- 8
03

 G
er

m
an

ia
 S

t;2
03

 2
1s

t; 
10

16
 Je

nn
iso

n 
St

; 1
12

 S
pr

uc
e 

St
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

7/
20

24
M

M
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Th

e 
Fi

re
 A

la
rm

 S
up

pl
ie

r-
Sm

ok
e 

De
te

ct
or

24
6.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
7/

20
24

M
M

Sm
ok

et
ec

h 
Ho

ld
in

gs
, L

LC
7 

ca
se

s o
f k

no
w

sm
ok

e 
te

st
 k

its
 - 

M
M

(3
,7

58
.7

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

7/
20

24
M

W
M

M
en

ar
ds

he
ad

la
m

ps
, s

ili
co

n,
 c

au
lk

,
(2

61
.8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
7/

20
24

PT
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ne

 B
an

k 
(U

SA
), 

N
.A

.
Th

e 
Fi

re
 A

la
rm

 S
up

pl
ie

r-
Sm

ok
e 

De
te

ct
or

24
6.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
7/

20
24

PT
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

10
5.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
7/

20
24

PT
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s/
O

rt
ho

 in
do

or
 in

se
ct

 sp
ra

y
22

9.
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

7/
20

24
PT

Sm
ok

et
ec

h 
Ho

ld
in

gs
, L

LC
Sm

ok
in

g 
te

st
 k

its
(3

,7
58

.7
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
7/

20
24

SM
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ril

l C
ov

er
 fo

r o
ut

do
or

 g
as

 g
ril

l
29

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
7/

20
24

SM
Sm

ok
et

ec
h 

Ho
ld

in
gs

, L
LC

Te
st

s t
o 

co
nf

irm
 sm

ok
in

g
(4

,0
77

.5
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
7/

20
24

SS
M

en
ar

ds
Le

af
 b

ag
s/

M
ai

lb
ox

 m
ou

nt
in

g 
br

ac
ke

t/
M

ai
lb

ox
/J

an
ito

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

(4
35

.7
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

7/
20

24
SS

M
en

ar
ds

Ke
nn

ey
 2

8"
-4

8"
/4

8"
-8

6"
 W

hi
te

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
Cu

rt
ai

n 
Ro

ds
(2

26
.7

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
7/

20
24

SS
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ha
nd

el
 II

 T
ub

 a
nd

 S
ho

w
er

 T
rim

 K
it

27
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

8/
20

24
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
21

1.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

8/
20

24
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g

58
4.

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
8/

20
24

CO
CC

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ne
 B

an
k 

(U
SA

), 
N

.A
.

M
on

th
ly

 Z
oo

m
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
16

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
8/

20
24

CO
CC

Au
to

-O
w

ne
rs

 In
su

ra
nc

e
Ve

hi
cl

e 
in

su
ra

nc
e

1,
00

9.
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
8/

20
24

M
M

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

34
.3

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

8/
20

24
M

M
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
19

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
8/

20
24

M
M

Au
to

-O
w

ne
rs

 In
su

ra
nc

e
Ve

hi
cl

e 
in

su
ra

nc
e

1,
20

0.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
8/

20
24

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
38

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
8/

20
24

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
59

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
8/

20
24

M
W

M
Au

to
-O

w
ne

rs
 In

su
ra

nc
e

Ve
hi

cl
e 

in
su

ra
nc

e
1,

67
7.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

8/
20

24
PT

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

36
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

8/
20

24
PT

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

36
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

8/
20

24
PT

Au
to

-O
w

ne
rs

 In
su

ra
nc

e
Ve

hi
cl

e 
in

su
ra

nc
e

83
0.

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/1
8/

20
24

SM
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
37

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
8/

20
24

SM
Al

er
us

 H
CS

P
HS

CP
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
36

.6
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
8/

20
24

SM
Au

to
-O

w
ne

rs
 In

su
ra

nc
e

Ve
hi

cl
e 

in
su

ra
nc

e
1,

11
3.

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

8/
20

24
SS

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

41
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

8/
20

24
SS

Al
er

us
 H

CS
P

HS
CP

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

33
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

8/
20

24
SS

Au
to

-O
w

ne
rs

 In
su

ra
nc

e
Ve

hi
cl

e 
in

su
ra

nc
e

6,
33

8.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
0/

20
24

CO
CC

W
ex

 B
an

k
Fu

el
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r B
CH

C 
ve

hi
cl

e 
fle

et
37

.9
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
0/

20
24

CO
CC

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
Te

le
ph

on
e

15
9.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
0/

20
24

M
M

W
ex

 B
an

k
Fu

el
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r B
CH

C 
ve

hi
cl

e 
fle

et
68

.0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
0/

20
24

M
M

Sp
ec

tr
um

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
Te

le
ph

on
e 

&
 In

te
rn

et
19

9.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

0/
20

24
M

W
M

W
ex

 B
an

k
Fu

el
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r B
CH

C 
ve

hi
cl

e 
fle

et
41

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/2
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Sp

ec
tr

um
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

Co
m

m
un

ity
 R

oo
m

 In
te

rn
et

15
1.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Sp

ec
tr

um
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

In
te

rn
et

 &
 P

ho
ne

24
9.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
0/

20
24

PT
Sp

ec
tr

um
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

Te
le

ph
on

e 
&

 In
te

rn
et

24
4.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
0/

20
24

SM
Sp

ec
tr

um
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

Te
le

ph
on

e 
&

 In
te

rn
et

19
9.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
0/

20
24

SS
W

ex
 B

an
k

Fu
el

 c
ha

rg
es

 fo
r B

CH
C 

ve
hi

cl
e 

fle
et

32
8.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/2
7/

20
24

CO
CC

AD
P,

 In
c.

Pa
yr

ol
l P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fe

e
20

6.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/2

7/
20

24
PT

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

W
al

l p
la

te
 c

ov
er

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

2,
12

9.
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

CO
CC

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 E
m

p 
W

ith
ho

ld
in

g
1,

76
9.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 L

oa
n 

Re
pa

y
68

0.
73

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Be

gi
ck

 N
ur

se
ry

 &
 G

ar
de

n 
Ce

nt
er

Co
nt

ai
ne

r p
la

nt
s f

or
 w

in
te

r
52

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
16

,6
55

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Ba

y 
G

la
ss

 C
om

pa
ny

32
x2

6 
Bl

oc
k 

D.
S.

 M
irr

or
 w

ith
 P

E
11

5.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Va

nt
ag

ep
oi

nt
 T

ra
ns

fe
r A

ge
nt

s-
45

7
45

7 
W

H
1,

76
4.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
U

W
U

A 
Lo

ca
l 5

42
U

ni
on

 D
ue

s
43

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Am

er
ic

an
 F

am
ily

 L
ife

 A
ss

ur
an

ce
 C

o
Re

co
rd

 P
ay

m
en

t o
f A

FL
AC

 In
vo

ic
es

 P
ai

d
1,

04
2.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
M

ER
S 

De
fin

ed
 B

en
ef

it
De

fin
ed

 b
en

ef
it

3,
52

5.
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

CO
CC

M
ic

hi
ga

n 
N

AH
RO

20
25

 A
ge

nc
y 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Du
es

45
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
CO

CC
Ka

rl 
O

ph
ei

m
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Re

nt
al

 H
AI

G
 M

tg
, T

uc
so

n,
 A

Z 
12

/0
4/

24
 to

 1
2/

06
/2

4
56

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

CO
CC

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 B
rid

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Li
be

rt
y 

Br
id

ge
 T

ol
l C

ha
rg

es
 1

1.
21

.2
4-

12
.3

0.
24

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

20
24

CO
CC

Bo
nd

 1
 C

ar
pe

t C
le

an
in

g,
 L

LC
Ca

rp
et

 C
le

an
in

g 
&

 T
re

at
m

en
t

19
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

46



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/3
0/

20
24

CO
CC

Va
ng

ua
rd

 F
ire

 &
 S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
s

Co
m

pl
et

e 
an

nu
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n,
 se

rv
ic

e 
&

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f f

ire
 e

xt
in

gu
ish

er
s.

17
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

CO
CC

M
in

te
d,

 L
LC

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
lo

th
in

g-
T.

 B
la

ir
29

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

CO
CC

M
in

te
d,

 L
LC

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
lo

th
in

g-
K.

 O
ph

ei
m

18
2.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

Ap
re

he
nd

 tr
ea

tm
en

t U
ni

t #
 5

04
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Ap

pr
eh

en
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t f
or

 u
ni

t #
40

0 
- M

M
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Ap

re
he

nd
 T

re
at

 fo
r B

B 
- 2

03
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

25
7.

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
14

4.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
Be

gi
ck

 N
ur

se
ry

 &
 G

ar
de

n 
Ce

nt
er

Co
nt

ai
ne

r p
la

nt
s f

or
 w

in
te

r
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
5,

38
3.

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
G

FL
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

Du
m

ps
te

r r
en

ta
l

11
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
PM

 S
of

tw
ar

e
24

5.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Du
m

ps
te

r r
en

ta
ls

62
1.

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

W
ad

e 
Pr

om
ot

io
ns

, L
LC

.
Ba

y 
M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s a

d
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Br
ea

ke
r f

or
 h

an
d 

dr
ye

r i
n 

pu
bl

ic
 b

at
hr

oo
m

, a
nd

 fi
re

 b
lo

ck
 fo

am
 fo

r w
iri

ng
.

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

W
al

l P
la

te
s/

Ha
nd

 D
ry

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
St

an
da

rd
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 w
iri

ng
 su

pp
lie

s -
 M

M
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
St

an
da

rd
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
Ha

rd
w

ar
e 

su
pp

lie
s -

 M
M

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

So
lu

ci
en

t S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s
M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 0

1/
01

/2
02

5-
03

/3
1/

20
25

23
6.

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

Ac
ci

de
nt

 F
un

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
W

or
km

en
's 

co
m

p 
po

lic
y 

pr
em

iu
m

2,
27

2.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

G
ill

-R
oy

's 
Ha

rd
w

ar
e

Sp
ra

y 
Pa

in
t, 

w
hi

te
 a

nd
 a

lm
on

d,
 n

ut
s a

nd
 b

ol
ts

, r
ub

bi
ng

 a
lc

ho
ho

l
78

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

Si
ng

le
 S

ou
rc

e 
Li

gh
tin

g&
Cl

ea
ni

ng
 S

up
pP

ro
W

or
ks

 D
isp

os
ab

le
 G

lo
ve

s
15

3.
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

83
5.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

Va
ng

ua
rd

 F
ire

 &
 S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
s

Co
m

pl
et

e 
an

nu
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n,
 se

rv
ic

e 
&

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f f

ire
 e

xt
in

gu
ish

er
s.

32
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
M

M
in

te
d,

 L
LC

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
lo

th
in

g-
T.

 B
la

ir
41

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
60

6 
be

d 
bu

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
O

ct
ob

er
 g

en
er

al
 p

es
t c

on
tr

ac
t

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

N
ov

em
be

r b
ai

t s
ta

tio
ns

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
N

ov
em

be
r p

es
t i

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
67

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Ab
el

l P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

N
ov

em
be

r p
es

t c
on

tr
ac

t
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

28
8.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

44
7.

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Be

gi
ck

 N
ur

se
ry

 &
 G

ar
de

n 
Ce

nt
er

Co
nt

ai
ne

r p
la

nt
s f

or
 w

in
te

r
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Bl
ue

 C
ro

ss
 &

 B
lu

e 
Sh

ie
ld

 O
f M

I
He

al
th

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
s

5,
84

8.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Ch

ur
ch

ill
 M

or
tg

ag
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t L

LC
M

or
tg

ag
e

29
,1

89
.0

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
G

FL
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

Du
m

ps
te

r r
en

ta
l

11
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
M

en
ar

ds
he

ad
la

m
ps

, s
ili

co
n,

 c
au

lk
,

26
1.

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

PM
 S

of
tw

ar
e

34
3.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
St

ap
le

s
Pa

pe
r/

2-
Ho

le
 P

un
ch

/B
in

de
r

88
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 A

ir,
 In

c.
pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

U
A 

RT
U

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

M
U

A 
re

pa
ir;

 n
ot

 c
oo

lin
g

2,
35

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

bo
ile

r l
ea

k 
re

pa
ir

1,
16

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
G

re
at

 L
ak

es
 E

le
va

to
r

Tr
ou

bl
e 

Ca
ll-

Sc
re

w
 st

uc
k 

in
 h

oi
st

w
ay

 tr
ac

k
56

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Ka
re

ns
 C

ar
pe

tm
ax

Fl
oo

rin
g 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t U

ni
t 8

17
2,

79
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
Du

m
ps

te
r r

en
ta

ls
47

5.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

W
ad

e 
Pr

om
ot

io
ns

, L
LC

.
Ba

y 
M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s a

d
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
So

lu
ci

en
t S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
s

M
on

th
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 0
1/

01
/2

02
5-

03
/3

1/
20

25
24

1.
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Ac
ci

de
nt

 F
un

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
W

or
km

en
's 

co
m

p 
po

lic
y 

pr
em

iu
m

3,
17

7.
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

1,
51

0.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 B

rid
ge

 P
ar

tn
er

s
Li

be
rt

y 
Br

id
ge

 T
ol

l C
ha

rg
es

 1
1.

21
.2

4-
12

.3
0.

24
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Bo
nd

 1
 C

ar
pe

t C
le

an
in

g,
 L

LC
Ha

llw
ay

 c
le

an
in

g 
2-

9/
sc

ot
ch

 g
ua

rd
/p

et
 tr

ea
tm

en
t

1,
79

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
St

at
e 

of
 M

ic
hi

ga
n 

- D
ep

t. 
of

 L
ic

en
sin

gE
le

va
to

r C
er

t o
f O

pe
ra

tio
n 

Re
ne

w
al

, s
er

ia
l #

01
76

45
, S

m
al

l C
ar

18
0.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Va

ng
ua

rd
 F

ire
 &

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s
Co

m
pl

et
e 

an
nu

al
 in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 se
rv

ic
e 

&
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f f
ire

 e
xt

in
gu

ish
er

s.
37

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Eq
ui

pa
rt

s
El

on
ga

te
d 

To
ile

t B
ow

l/T
an

k
24

6.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Eq
ui

pa
rt

s
LE

D 
M

ED
 B

I-P
IN

 B
as

e 
W

hi
te

 B
ul

bs
47

6.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

Eq
ui

pa
rt

s
Co

m
bo

 w
hi

te
/r

ed
 e

xi
t s

ig
n/

du
el

 h
ea

d 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

12
8.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
M

in
te

d,
 L

LC
Em

pl
oy

ee
 C

lo
th

in
g-

T.
 B

la
ir

58
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
M

W
M

M
ar

ci
 W

al
ke

r
De

po
sit

 R
ef

un
d

40
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

M
W

M
Sa

nd
ra

 F
ry

Re
iss

ue
 D

ep
os

it 
Re

fu
nd

 fo
r F

ra
nc

es
 H

ou
ck

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Ap

re
he

nd
 tr

ea
te

m
en

t 6
03

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

47



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Ap

re
he

nd
 tr

ea
te

m
en

t f
or

 lo
un

ge
-p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

27
1.

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

27
0.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

59
8.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Ar

no
ld

 S
al

es
Ic

e 
M

el
t

46
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Be

gi
ck

 N
ur

se
ry

 &
 G

ar
de

n 
Ce

nt
er

Co
nt

ai
ne

r p
la

nt
s f

or
 w

in
te

r
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
PT

Bl
ue

 C
ro

ss
 &

 B
lu

e 
Sh

ie
ld

 O
f M

I
He

al
th

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
s

4,
71

1.
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
G

FL
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

Du
m

ps
te

r r
en

ta
l

11
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

PM
 S

of
tw

ar
e

24
9.

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

Ro
of

 to
p 

un
it 

no
t g

et
tin

g 
flo

w
-R

ep
la

ce
d 

ig
ni

te
r

37
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
ir,

 In
c.

Re
pl

ac
ed

 p
um

p 
fo

r d
om

es
tic

 b
oi

le
r

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
PD

Q
 S

up
pl

y 
Co

m
pa

ny
O

ve
n 

Pa
rt

s
84

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Du
m

ps
te

r r
en

ta
ls

54
4.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
W

ad
e 

Pr
om

ot
io

ns
, L

LC
.

Ba
y 

M
et

ro
 T

ra
ns

it 
bu

s a
d

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
PT

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

Ca
bl

e 
Co

nn
ec

to
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
St

an
da

rd
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
W

al
l P

la
te

s/
Ha

nd
 D

ry
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
So

lu
ci

en
t S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
s

M
on

th
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 0
1/

01
/2

02
5-

03
/3

1/
20

25
23

6.
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
PT

De
pe

nd
ab

le
 S

ew
er

 C
le

an
er

s
PT

 - 
1s

t f
lo

or
 b

at
hr

oo
m

 fl
oo

r d
ra

in
 b

ac
ki

ng
 u

p
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
PT

Ac
ci

de
nt

 F
un

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
W

or
km

en
's 

co
m

p 
po

lic
y 

pr
em

iu
m

2,
31

2.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Sc

ot
t C

he
sn

ey
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t c
ou

nt
er

to
p 

fo
r v

ac
an

t u
ni

t 4
11

49
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
En

er
co

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

Cl
os

ed
 lo

op
 tr

ea
tm

en
t

24
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
La

fo
rc

e,
 In

c.
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 o
pe

ra
to

r a
nd

 a
cc

es
so

rie
s t

o 
pi

cn
ic

 p
av

ili
on

4,
43

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

70
3.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 B

rid
ge

 P
ar

tn
er

s
Li

be
rt

y 
Br

id
ge

 T
ol

l C
ha

rg
es

 1
1.

21
.2

4-
12

.3
0.

24
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
20

24
PT

Va
ng

ua
rd

 F
ire

 &
 S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
s

Co
m

pl
et

e 
an

nu
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n,
 se

rv
ic

e 
&

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f f

ire
 e

xt
in

gu
ish

er
s.

40
2.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Es

ta
te

 o
f S

us
an

 R
eu

tt
er

De
po

sit
 R

ef
un

d
49

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
PT

M
in

te
d,

 L
LC

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
lo

th
in

g-
T.

 B
la

ir
41

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

PT
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 - 

O
th

er
W

at
er

/s
ew

er
/e

le
c/

tr
as

h 
fr

om
 0

7/
08

/2
02

4-
08

/0
8/

20
24

10
,7

93
.1

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
M

on
th

ly
 B

B 
&

 R
oa

ch
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

58
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Ab

el
l P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
Ap

re
he

nd
 B

B 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 u

ni
t 2

09
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 A
dm

in
27

9.
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Al
er

us
 F

in
an

ci
al

DC
 P

ay
m

en
t -

 M
ai

nt
27

4.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Ar
no

ld
 S

al
es

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
up

pl
ie

s
45

1.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Be
gi

ck
 N

ur
se

ry
 &

 G
ar

de
n 

Ce
nt

er
Co

nt
ai

ne
r p

la
nt

s f
or

 w
in

te
r

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
5,

83
5.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

G
FL

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
Du

m
ps

te
r r

en
ta

l
11

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
PM

 S
of

tw
ar

e
30

6.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

G
re

at
 L

ak
es

 E
le

va
to

r
La

rg
e 

Ca
r-

Tr
ou

bl
e 

Ca
ll-

Ch
an

ge
d 

sla
ve

 to
 m

as
te

r +
 g

en
er

al
 fu

nc
tio

ns
2,

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

G
re

at
 L

ak
es

 E
le

va
to

r
La

rg
e 

ca
r-

Re
pl

ac
ed

 R
el

ay
s;

 re
-lu

br
ic

at
ed

 ra
ils

1,
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Ka

re
ns

 C
ar

pe
tm

ax
Fl

oo
rin

g 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t U
ni

t 3
05

2,
50

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Ka

re
ns

 C
ar

pe
tm

ax
Fl

oo
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t U

ni
t 4

08
2,

50
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Ka
re

ns
 C

ar
pe

tm
ax

Fl
oo

rin
g 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t U

ni
t 3

19
2,

50
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Ka
re

ns
 C

ar
pe

tm
ax

Fl
oo

rin
g 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t U

ni
t 1

15
2,

50
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
Du

m
ps

te
r r

en
ta

ls
88

9.
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

W
ad

e 
Pr

om
ot

io
ns

, L
LC

.
Ba

y 
M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s a

d
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
So

lu
ci

en
t S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
s

M
on

th
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 0
1/

01
/2

02
5-

03
/3

1/
20

25
35

1.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Ac
ci

de
nt

 F
un

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
W

or
km

en
's 

co
m

p 
po

lic
y 

pr
em

iu
m

2,
83

5.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Sc

ot
t C

he
sn

ey
N

ew
 c

ou
nt

er
to

p 
fo

r A
pt

 1
15

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Ri

gh
tw

ay
 R

em
ed

ia
tio

n,
 L

LC
Re

m
ov

al
 a

nd
 D

isp
os

al
 o

f S
us

pe
ct

 A
CM

 M
at

er
ia

l i
n 

ap
t 4

08
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

Ri
gh

tw
ay

 R
em

ed
ia

tio
n,

 L
LC

Re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 D
isp

os
al

 o
f s

us
pe

ct
 A

CM
 M

at
er

ia
l i

n 
ap

t 3
05

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

1,
31

5.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 B

rid
ge

 P
ar

tn
er

s
Li

be
rt

y 
Br

id
ge

 T
ol

l C
ha

rg
es

 1
1.

21
.2

4-
12

.3
0.

24
12

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

SM
Va

ng
ua

rd
 F

ire
 &

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s
Co

m
pl

et
e 

an
nu

al
 in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 se
rv

ic
e 

&
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f f
ire

 e
xt

in
gu

ish
er

s.
41

7.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SM

M
in

te
d,

 L
LC

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
lo

th
in

g-
T.

 B
la

ir
52

.7
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 A

dm
in

31
4.

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Al

er
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
DC

 P
ay

m
en

t -
 M

ai
nt

62
8.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 &
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 O

f M
I

He
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

s
12

,9
99

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

G
FL

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
Du

m
ps

te
r r

en
ta

l
11

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

G
FL

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

/1
0/

24
 - 

Du
m

ps
te

r -
 2

44
 A

da
m

s S
t

52
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
M

en
ar

ds
Le

af
 b

ag
s/

M
ai

lb
ox

 m
ou

nt
in

g 
br

ac
ke

t/
M

ai
lb

ox
/J

an
ito

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

43
5.

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

48



Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 ID
Ve

nd
or

 n
am

e
M

em
o

Su
m

 o
f A

m
ou

nt
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
M

en
ar

ds
Va

ni
ty

 C
om

bo
/C

irc
 S

aw
 B

la
de

/D
oo

r S
w

ee
p/

M
ag

ne
tic

 D
oo

r S
to

p
47

0.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

M
en

ar
ds

Va
ni

ty
 C

om
bo

/S
pr

ay
 P

ai
nt

/B
as

eb
oa

rd
 D

iff
us

er
20

4.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Re
al

Pa
ge

, I
nc

.
PM

 S
of

tw
ar

e
41

9.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

St
ap

le
s

Pa
pe

r/
Sh

ee
t P

ro
te

ct
or

s
58

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
PD

Q
 S

up
pl

y 
Co

m
pa

ny
St

ov
e/

O
ve

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t P
ar

ts
75

5.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Ka
re

ns
 C

ar
pe

tm
ax

70
7 

Ha
rr

iso
n 

St
 - 

Fl
oo

rin
g

5,
63

9.
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
W

ad
e 

Pr
om

ot
io

ns
, L

LC
.

Ba
y 

M
et

ro
 T

ra
ns

it 
bu

s a
d

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Ac
ci

de
nt

 F
un

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
W

or
km

en
's 

co
m

p 
po

lic
y 

pr
em

iu
m

3,
88

1.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Se

qu
in

 L
um

be
r C

om
pa

ny
HC

 B
irc

h 
Sl

ab
 D

oo
rs

1,
06

7.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Sl
ip

 jo
in

t n
ut

; P
VC

 J-
BN

D 
nu

t b
ag

12
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
HD

 S
up

pl
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Sl
ip

 jo
in

t n
ut

37
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

M
ER

S 
De

fin
ed

 B
en

ef
it

De
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it
1,

24
7.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

M
ed

le
r E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
20

A 
G

FC
I R

ec
ep

ta
cl

e
33

8.
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Ca
ra

hs
of

t T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n

Th
e 

W
or

k 
N

um
be

r u
sa

ge
 fe

es
1,

82
7.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Le
t E

d 
Fi

x 
It

Re
pa

ir 
vi

ny
l s

id
in

g 
on

 u
pp

er
 g

ab
le

s:
 1

06
.5

 S
pr

uc
e,

 1
03

.5
 P

ol
k,

 1
41

2 
Br

ad
fie

ld
13

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Le
t E

d 
Fi

x 
It

Ro
of

 a
nd

 G
ut

te
r C

le
an

in
g 

- S
S

1,
79

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
 In

c 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ac

co
un

t
Po

st
ag

e
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Pl
um

bm
as

te
r

Fi
na

le
 si

ng
le

 h
an

dl
e 

ce
nt

er
se

t b
at

hr
oo

m
 fa

uc
et

;s
im

pl
ic

ity
 si

ng
le

 h
an

dl
e 

ki
th

ce
n 

fa
uc

et
58

0.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

U
til

ity
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 U
til

ity
 D

ep
os

it 
fo

r K
at

ie
 H

en
dr

ic
ks

 - 
20

3 
21

st
 - 

M
I 1

22
72

02
4

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
U

til
ity

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 8

03
 G

er
m

an
ia

 A
ve

. -
 C

ai
tli

n 
W

al
ra

ve
n

56
1.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
Co

ns
te

lla
tio

n 
En

eC
on

st
el

la
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 b
ill

in
g 

- n
at

ur
al

 g
as

32
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 B
rid

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Li
be

rt
y 

Br
id

ge
 T

ol
l C

ha
rg

es
 1

1.
21

.2
4-

12
.3

0.
24

19
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Ba

y 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 - 
M

isc
 O

th
er

 P
ay

m
80

3 
G

er
m

an
ia

 A
ve

-S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

25
5.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

20
24

SS
Va

ng
ua

rd
 F

ire
 &

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s
Co

m
pl

et
e 

an
nu

al
 in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 se
rv

ic
e 

&
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f f
ire

 e
xt

in
gu

ish
er

s.
22

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
SS

M
in

te
d,

 L
LC

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
lo

th
in

g-
T.

 B
la

ir
70

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

20
24

BC
H

C
Re

al
Pa

ge
, I

nc
.

PM
 S

of
tw

ar
e

13
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
20

24
BC

H
C

St
an

da
rd

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

11
2 

Sp
ru

ce
 - 

40
 G

al
lo

n 
Po

w
er

 V
en

t W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
BC

H
C

Le
t E

d 
Fi

x 
It

Ro
of

 a
nd

 G
ut

te
r C

le
an

in
g-

11
2 

Sp
ru

ce
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
20

24
BC

H
C

Ba
y 

Ci
ty

 T
re

as
ur

er
 - 

M
isc

 O
th

er
 P

ay
m

2n
d 

O
ffe

ns
e 

N
ui

sa
nc

e 
Ch

ar
ge

, 1
12

 S
pr

uc
e

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(b

la
nk

)
(b

la
nk

)
(b

la
nk

)
(b

la
nk

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
39

6,
39

0.
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 49



Bay City Housing Commission      January 22, 2025 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

IN SUPPORT OF BOARD RESOLUTION #446 
 
REQUESTED BOARD ACTION: 
 
Board Resolution Ratifying CEO Authorization for Replacement of Alarm Panels at Maloney 
Manor and Pine Towers 
 
REQUESTED BY: 

 
William G. Phillips     
Chief Executive Officer     

 
 
PURPOSE OF THE RESOLUTION: 
 
Ratification of the CEO’s authorization of two purchases for Replacement Fire Alarm Panels from 
Johnson Controls at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The fire alarm panels at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers were inspected by Johnson Controls 
following a series of “tripped” alarms. The inspection revealed that the panels at both properties 
were no longer supported by the manufacturers due to their age and discontinued availability. 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The impact of these two purchases is a net zero due to the reimbursement availability from the 
replacement reserve accounts of both properties. 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The action to approve the purchase and installation of new fire alarm panels was made by the CEO 
to avoid delays in replacing the equipment and/or the potential of encountering fire hazards that 
may not be reported correctly and thereby cause risk to tenants and the property. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
Resolution #446 

 
 
 

50



CORPORATE RESOLUTION #446 
BOARD RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Bay City Housing Commission, hereinafter (BCHC), desires to ratify the 
actions taken by William Phillips, its CEO, to authorize the service contract with Johnson Controls 
for the purchase and replacement of the Fire Alarm Panels at Maloney Manor and Pine Towers. 

WHEREAS, because the vendor (Johnson Controls) maintains and fire alarm equipment of 
each building, they are considered an essential vendor and no competitive bids were obtained prior 
to the authorization to commence the scope of work was provided.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Bay 
City Housing Commission, do hereby ratify the actions taken by the Chief Executive Officer to 
authorize the replacement of two Fire Alarm Panels at Maloney Manor ($96,669.29) and Pine 
Towers ($99,433.00) in the total amount of $196,102.29. 

CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly elected and qualified Secretary and 
the custodian of the books and records and seal of Bay City Housing Commission, a public body 
corporate and politic, duly created and formed pursuant to the laws of the state of Michigan and that 
the foregoing is a true record of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the and that said meeting 
was held in accordance with state law and the Bylaws of the above-named Corporation December 
4, 2024, and that said resolution is now in full force and effect without modification or rescission.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the BCHC, by its officers thereunto duly authorized has caused 
these presents to be signed in its name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested on 
this 4th day of December 2024. 

_________________________________ ______________________ 
Secretary   Date 

_________________________________ ______________________ 
Witness       Date 

51


	BAY CITY HOUSING COMMISSIONATTENDANCE LOGMEETING MINUTES AND ACTIONS BY COMMISSIONATTENDANCE LOG AND MEETING MINUTES
	CEO REPORT TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERSJanuary 22, 2025
	Capital Improvements Memorandum
	Maloney Manor - Johnson Controls PO
	Pine Towers- Johnson Controls
	CFO Report and Financial Reports
	2 Balance Sheet
	3 Income Statement
	4 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	4.1 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	5 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	6 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	7 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	8 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison
	9 Income Statement_Budget_Comparison

	Cash Disbursements 12-31-2024
	MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERSIN SUPPORT OF BOARD RESOLUTION #446
	CORPORATE RESOLUTION #446BOARD RESOLUTION



